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Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

Bloomsbury Publishing is an
entrepreneurial, independent, worldwide
publisher listed on the London Stock
Exchange with offices in London, Oxford,
New York, Sydney and New Delhi. Over its
33 year history, Bloomsbury’s mission has
been to publish works of excellence and
originality. Bloomsbury has built up an
extremely valuable portfolio of content and
rights-based intellectual property assets.
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Performance Review

" Revenue

£162.7m

+1%
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Profit before tax

£12.0m
+3%

Notes:

Dividend
pence per share

Adjusted diluted EPS?
pence per share

14.97p
+8%

Adjusted profit’

Diluted EPS
pence per share
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1 Adusted proht s profit before taxation, amortisation of acquired intangible assets and other hughhghted items

2 Adpsted ciluted EPS 15 caiculated from adyusted profit with taxaton on adjusted profit deducted
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Highlights

Financial Highlights

* Prafil befure taxanon and highiighted items® grew by 9% to £14 4 mullion, up from £13 2 mithon in 2017/18, ahead of Market expectanons

#* Total revenues rose to £162 7 milhon (2017718 £161 S million)

# Profit before taxanon grew by 3% to £12 0 mdkon (2017/18 £11 6 melbon)
* Diuted earnings per share, excluding haghighted iterms®, grew by 8% [0 14.97p (2017718 13 92p)

# Diuted earrings per share grew by 16% to 12.25p (2017/18: 12 06p)

#* Cash conversion of 128% (2017/18 16196}, excluding the acqueibion, with net cash of £27.6 millxon at 28 February 2019 (2018 £25 4 mifion)
% Proposed final divdend up 6% to 6 75p per share, making a toral diclend of 7.96p per share for the year (2017/18: 7 $1p per shace)

# 24th consecutive year of dividend growth

Operational Highlights

Non-Consumer division

* Excellent Acadenw & Professional performance, with profit before
mghlighted iierns of £3 1 rmithon (2017718 loss of £0 4 rmatikon) and
revenue up 13%

# Non-Consumer revenues grow 7% to £63 4 mulbon (2017/18
£59 3 million)

* Bloomshury Diqutal Resources 2020 ("BOR 20207) Acadermic &
Professional revenues up 42% on a kke-for -kike bass, exchuding the
impact of IFRS 15

#* Five new chgtal resources launched during the year, as planned

# Acquesition of LB Tauris Co Lid (“1BT™)n May 2018 completed for
E5.6 mikon, strengthening our digital resources with its Quality
academic IP

8T delivered £2.5 mulion of revenue and £0.4 milhon of profit
before highlighted tems for the first ien months of ownersinp

% Substantial new 826 five-year digrtal subscripton contr act with the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of England and Wales (“CAEW™),
announced in October 2018

Notes
* Highlighted sems comgrise
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Consumer division

# Reubent full year resuhs, with profit before hughhghted nerns of
£10 7 rbon (201718 £11 4 mdbon)

# Exceptional Adult Trade performance, with operatng profit before
highlighted tems of £0 9 mulkion (2017/18. loss of £0 2 mition) and
revenue up 1%

# Children’s Trade delivered profit before hughhighted items of
£9.8 mihon (2017718 £11 & milkon), with enduring sales of the
Harry Potier senes against 1ast year s very Strong compar atve
with the twenbieth annversary Sarah J Maas titles conbnued thew
bestsetiing performance, including the new bestsailer lingdom
of Ash, and revenwue and profit growth delevered in the cest of
the Children s divieon

Bigger Bloomsbury

Bigger Bloomsbury represenits our seven key growth ininatives,
announced in M3y 2018. During the year, we delivered all seven of
these inihatrves, wath notable highhghts including delvering excellent
growth in Adult and Academic & Professional profitakality,

nter nabional growth and continued working capital Improverment
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Chairman’s Statement

Sir Richard Lambert

“The digjtal age
continues to provide
exciting new
opportunities for
Bloomsbury”

Sir Richard Lambert
Non-Executive Chairman

loomsbury delivered a strong performance

over the year toFebruary, reflecied in the

robust financial resutts Group revenues rose
by 196 to £162 ? milhon and profits before taxation
and highlighted temsincreased by 9% to £14.4
midon, ahead of market expectations Profits before
taxaton were up by 3% 1o £12.0 milkon

The Board i recommending a final didend of 6 75
pence per share, which f approved by Shareholders
would bring a total diwdend of 7 96 pence per
share for the year Thisrepresents an increase m full
year dindend of 6% and continues Bloomsbury's
record of dividend growth for the 24th consecutive
year Subject (0 approval at the Annual General
Meeung to be held on 17 July, the final dividenciwall
be payable on 23 August to Shareholders on the
register on the record date of 26 July The Strategc
Repor! that tollows, which includes the Cheef
Executive’s Review, provides more detail on the
Group's performance for the year.

Bloomsbury’s exceflent results are underpinned by
its commutment to publishing works of the ighest
standard and quatity The year saw Mchaet

Ondaate named wanner of the 2018 Golden Man
Booker Prize for Fiction for The Engiish Patient and
Stuart Turton won the Costa First Novel Award 2018
for Ficion for The Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastile.
Bioomsbury s authors continue to ennch the fives of
mulhons of people across the world And on behalf
of the Board, | would also like to thank the staff for
thew hardwork and dedk:aton 1o publshing the
Bloomsbury way

After ten years on the Board, Richard Charlun stood
down from hes executve responsibabites at the end
of last May i Jones will leave the Board as a
Non-Executve Dwector and Charr of the
Remuneranon Commuttee ot the Annual General
Meeting. Ml xxned the Boardin 2013 and has
prowded practical nmsghts of great vaiue The
Company has benefitted immensely from her
presence on the Board and her gudance, drawn
from her extensve publishing expenence | would
like 10 thank both Richard and Ml most warmly for
thew support dunng ther ime on the Board. The
Nominaton Commuttee led a ngorous search
process for Jli’s successor and | am delighted to
welcome Leslie- Ann Reed 10 the Board, who will be
joinng Bilcomsbury as Non-Executve Drector on 17
July Leshe-Ann brings a wealth of expenence,
hawving prevously held serior finance leadershup
and non-executive roles with vanous media and
professonal serwices companses. | am happy 10 5ay
that Steven Hall wll succeed Jd a5 Char of the
Remuneration Commitiee when she leaves

The chgptal age continues to prowde exaiting
opportursbes for Bloomsbury. The Company has
delvered well on the Bioomsbury Dwgntal Resources
2020 cigetat growth strateqy through the launch of
fve new digutal resources dunng the year and new
content partnerships The acquisivon of 1B, Taurs &
Co. Lmited, the London-based academic publsher,
not only consokdates our signdficant presence m
humanities and social saience academc publishing,
but also repeesents another important step on the
way 1o increasing Bloomsbury 's digutai resource
offering. These are yust a few of our achevements in
the digetal sphere for the year Over the coming
years, the Bloomsbury Digial Resources 2020

sir ategy will expand the Group's portfolic of
hugh-cuality digetal resources for acaderuc hbraries
and for professionals. With its sound balance sheet,
progressive divdend record, great authors and
wonderfut staff, | am confident that Bloomsbury is
weil placed toface whatever the future might bring

Sir Rchard Lambert
Non-Executive Chairman




Bloomsbury

had a very strong year.

“Our results, with profits before
tax and highlighted items up 9%
demonstrate the underlying strength,
resilien<e and further patential of our
global publishing strategy. Our Academic &
Professional division delivered an outstanding
performance with 13% revenue growth and
profit before tax and highlighted items up
£3.5 milion. We had an exceptional resultin
our Adult division, where profit before tax and
hightighted items grew by £1.4 million.

Our strong financiat position and excellent
cash generation, with cash of £27.6 million
and cash conversion of 128%, give us great
opportunities for further acquisitions and
investment in organic growth. OQur propased
dividend increase of §% delivers our 24th year
of consecutive dividend growth.”

Nigel Newton
Chief Executve



“Bigger Bloomsbury
represents our seven
key growth initiatives,

announced in May 2018.

During the year, we
delivered all seven of
these initiatives...”

Nigel Newton
Chuef Executve
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Report
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Group Overview
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- Group Strategic Summary
- The Non-Consumer Division
— The Consumer Division

- Group Functions

Risk Factors
Corporate Responsibdity



Chief Executive’s Review

Nigel Newton

“The strategic
growth initiative
BDR 2020 has made
Bloomsbury into a
leading B2B publisher
in the academic
and professional
information market
and significantly
accelerated the growth
of its digital revenues.’

Nigel Newton
Chief Executive

Overview .
he year ended 28 February 2019 was 3 very I
strong year for Bloomsbury Group profit
before tax and lughlighted items mcreased

by 9% 10 £14 4 mullion (2017/18 £13 2 mikon}

Group profit before tax increased by 3% to

£120mitkon (2017718 £11.6 million).

Cur BOR 2020 dugntal growth strategy 1S debvening '
weh, with 2 429% increase year-on-year n Acadermic

& Professional digital resource revenues on a

kxe-for-hke Dasis The range of new contracts :
announced dunng the year, inciudkng the fve year

contract with the ICAEW, demonstr ates the potential

of wgh quaality placforms and indr astructure.

n May 2018 we acquared the academic publisher
1B Tauwris & Co Ltd{"BT") for £5.6 milkon. Of thrs,
£4 4 mdhon was Consider auon 1o former
Shareholders for equaty, andl the remander
payment for pre-existung oans. This acquisibon
further consalidates our sigrvficant presence n
humanities and social saence acadermic publishing
BT’s compiementary ksts have good growth
potential, especially wath thew inciusion withen the
BOR 2020 growth siraegy

Due to sirong Wading in the year, the management
bonus was £2 3 mithon (2017/18 £2 3 milkion).

The highiighted item of £2 3 multion was the
amortisanon of acquired intangible assets

(£1 7 million) and one-off restructuring costs and
legal and othev professional fees relating to the
acqueition of 187 (£0.6 milon). The effectrve rate

of 1ax for the year was 23% {2017/18. 22%)

The adyssted effective rate of tax, excluding '
teghhghited dems, was 21 4% (2017/18: 20.8%).
Ovkuted earnings per share, excluding heghlighted
itemns, grew 89% to 14 97 pence (2017/18: 13.92
pence) Including highlghted items, profit before
tax was £12 0 million (2017/18: £11 6 mihon) and
chluted earnings per share was 12 25 pence
{2017/18 12.06 pence)

Winner of the Golden Man Booker Pre
2018



Bestsellers 2019

Global {print and e-book)

Harry Potter Box Set: The Complete Collection

(Children’s Paperback) J K Rowling

Kingdom of Ash
Sarah J Maas

H

-

”,
-

Harry Potter and the Philosopher's Stone
J K. Rowlhing

Tom Kerridge's Fresh Start
Tom Kerridge

A Court of Frost and Starlight
Sarah J Maas

Harry Potter and the Chamber of Searets
J K Rowhng

Harry Potter and the Philosopher’s Stone
(1Bustrated Edition)
J. K. Rowhng #hustrated by Jim Kay

Kitchen Confidential
Anthorty Bourdon

() Norse Mythology
Neil Gaiman

l () ?:rmr:tger and the Goblet of Fre

Note:
Raric s based on revenue.

Global (e-book)

Kingdom of Ash
Sargh J Moas

t) Kitchen Confidential
RN Anthony Bourdam

A Court of Frost and Starlight
Sarah J Maas

4 Throne of Glass
Saroh{Maas

) Lost Connections
R IR iohann Han

( . Heiwr of Fire

) Sarah J Maos
il Crown of Midnight
{ sarah J. Maas

TYower of Dawn
Saroh J Maas

A Court of Wings and Ruin
Sorch J Maas

A Court of Thoms and Roses
Sarch } Maas




Chief Executive’s Review

Key Strategy Objectives
# Grow Non-Consumer revenues.

% Drversify into Non-Consumer markets wath
hgher margins, more predictabeity and more
chgprtal and global opporiunites Delvered
11196 increase in Non-Consumer profit
thes year; and

% Achseve BOR 2020 revenue of £15 melon and
profit of £5 milion for 2021/22. Delivered £6.4
mulhon revenue, up 42% on a ike-for-hke bass.

* Expand international revenues,

# Recduce reliance on UK marke1 Delvered
overseas revenues of 6496 of Group revenue,
29 tagher than last year.

% Grow Consurmer revenyes

#* Dscover, nurture, chamgeon and retan
hegh Quality talent In our Consumer division,
remaining the home of some of the worid’s
best ioved and most excibng authors, and

# Focus on finding excellent works and lookmng
a new ways [0 lever age exsshing title rights,
thes will always be a key part of our strategy

Delivering the Bigger

Bloomsbury Strategy

Bloomsbury continues 1o focus on Quakity revenues,
inCreasing earmings and bulding on the strong
momentum actweved over the last two years.

Qur Sigger Bloomsbury intiatve, announced in
May 2018, focusing an our key growth dewvers wth
targeted stratecpes across the Group to help grow
our revenues and improve our margins over the
next four years. We delivered all seven of these
nitatives during the year.

t Growang the profits of the Adult division.
% Delivered £1 1 mithon growth in Aduit
operaung profit.
1 Growng the profits of the Academ
& Professional division.
% Delivered £3.5 mihon growth in Academy
8 Professional oper ating proht
1 Reducing our finshed goods stock further
by conbnuing (o roil out giobally efficiencies
alreadly madie in the UK business:
# Delivered a reduction in mventones of
£20 rulkon (89%) on a hike-for-like basis,
ahead of our target.

+ Increasing the focus on Bloomsbury s nine
eQgest assets, starting with Harry Potter,
Sarah J. Maas and Tom Kerricige
* Delivered 24 besiseliers globally

s Maximsing the success of Bloomsbury
Drgital Resources 2020
# Delivered 429 growth in Academic
& Professional BOR 2020 revenue
on akke-for-like bass.
s Accelerating the growth of Bloomsbury 's
sales i the USA, Austrakia and incha’
# Delivered 289 growth in indka,
39% growth in the US and 196 growth
in Australia {in local currency)
» Developing Bloomsbury Chna
# Defivered significant progress
with two deals in negotation.

Cash

Cash generaton continued 1o be robust with cash
at the year end of £27.6 muthon, up £2.2 million,
and cash conversion of 128% (2017/18. 161%),
excluding the BT acquesion. Our focus onworking
capnal continues. inventones have reduced by 8%
or £2.0 milon year on year, on a hke-for-hke basis
{2018: 5% or £1 3 milhion). Thes acheeves owr target
1o reduce inventory by 5% using constant
currencies i 2018/19, excluding ackitions from
acquesitions. Our straregic prionty for cash is
organi investment to grow and enhance our
exsting business During the year we invested a
total of £1.9 rmiion of capial expenditure In the
BOR 2020 strategy

Of the £5.6 million pad for the acqussiton of BT,
£5 2 milkon was pad n cash in the year and the
balance was pad in April 2019, post year end

Bloomsbury nas a strong and successful track
record in siralegac acquesibons, with 14 acquesions
compieted since 2008, We continue to target and
3SSESS OppPOor funihies and are INCreasing owr
dedicated MEA resource to enable us 1o achieve
furiher strateg acquisihons.

Dividend

The Group has a progressive dividend pokcy arming .
to keep dwvidend earrungs cover in excess of two :
nmes, supported by strong cash cover The Board

has committed 1o mantan ns progressive dividend

policy on the basrs that earrungs cover will improve

a5 the return on our BOR 2020 nvestment accrues,

The Boardis recommending 2 final dindend of

6.75 pence per share. Together wth the intenm

dividend, this makes a total dwdend for the year

ended 28 February 2019 of 7.96 pence per share,

26% increase on the 7.51 pence dividend for the

year ended 28 February 2018, Subject to

Shareholder approval at our AGM on 17 July 2019,

the final dvidend will be pasd on 23 August 2019 to



Total dividend per share

8
1
1

6!

19932019

Shareholders on the reguster on the record date
of 26 Juty 2019 Including the proposed 2018/19
dividend, over the past 14 years the dwdend has
ncreased at acompound annual growth rate

of 70%, and thus will De the 24™ consecutive year
of dividend growth

Non-Consumer Division

The Non-Consumer division consists of Academec
& Professional, Special Interest and Content
Services Revenuesin the division increased by 7%
to £63 4 milkon (2017/18: £59.3 milhon). Withun this,
Academic & Professional revenues grew by 13%
to £41 2 million (2017/18_ £36 5 million}, wath 79%
organic growth and £2 5 mullion from the
acquisition of IBT Our performance in humanites
and soc1al scrences lists was parncularly strong.
Operaung profit before vghbghted items for the
Non-Consumer drvsion ncreased by 1119% to
£36 miliion (2017/18 £1 7 milkion) The profit
growth reflects improved Academic & Professional
profitabulity, the £0 8 milhon improvementin the
DR 2020 result and the £0 4 million contnbution
from the acquesibion of 18T, partly offset by lower
Special tnterest profit The Special mterest dvision
publshed the New York Times bestseiler in the
Closet of the Vaixcan, followang the strong
comparative with The Strange Death of Europe

by Douglas Murray last year

The strategec growth irutiatrve BOR 2020 has madie
Bloomsbury into a keadng B2B publisher 1n the
academic and professional mformaton market
and sgnificantly acceler ated the growth of its
digital revenues. Our BDR 2020 strategy from
nception has been to acquire and kcense content
to deveiop excellent digtal products, and future
acquisitions will continue this successful sirategy

We jaunched five new digtal resources dunng the
year x planned Bloomsbury Architecture Library,
Screen Studies, Bloomsbury Earty Years, Bloomsbury
Fashion Business Cases and Bloomsbury Applied
Visual Arts Library We have atso launched new,
more flexible ways for our customers to buy from us
n the form of “Titie by Tule™ acquisition and
Evidence Based Acqursitron modets. Blocomsbury
Collections contans some §,500 backlist Bloomsbury
Academic titles; we expect 10 grow thes number by
OVEr 20% in the current year as we add titles from
18T and the Brish Film institute, along with our
newly expanded frontist collections,




Chief Executive’s Review

During the year we completed the following deals, which demonstrate
the opportunites 1o further leverage content and market other
serwces on ow digetal platforms and through the sales infrastructure
we have developed

# In M3y 2019, new content partnershups wath Taylor and Francrs
and Human Kinetics, the world ‘s leading sports science publisher,
further leveragng our S8DR 2020 developrent and infrastructure;

#* Substantal new frve year digital subscnpbon contract wath the
ICAEW, announced in October 2018;

* Strateguc saies partnershups with Rowman & Littlefield and
Manchester Uneversty Press, announced in January 2019; and

% Content parinershup with Yoox Net-A-Porter, announced in
July 2018

Consumer Division

The Consumer (wimon consists of Aduit and Chilcren's trade
publishing The Consumer division delivered revenue of £99 3 mulkon
(2017/18. £102.2 rewlion) Oper atng profit Defore ghlighted items
was £10 7 miflion (2017718, £11.4 milkon), driven by astrong
performance from the Adult division.

Adult Trade

The Adukt team achweved an exceptional operatng profit of

£0.9 milkon (2017/18. lass of £0.2 mihon), and 1% growth in revenues
10 £35S mithon, from success in front and backkst titles, and ow
successful delvery of strategic changes inchuding our new Raven
crime and thriller imprint

Bestsellers in the year ncluded Tom Kernidge s Fresh Start, number one
on UK Niekser Bookscan, the New York Times besiselter, Women Rowing
North by Mary Pypher, The New Sik Roads by Peter Frankoepan, Circe by
Madieline Milter, the paperback edition of why I'm No Longer Tolking to
Whete Peopie About Roce by Reni Eddo-Lodge, Kichen Confickenital by
Anthony Bourdain, Sea Prayer by Knaled Hossewy and from our come
and thrller impnnt, Raven Books, the Sunday Times bestselier The
Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastle by Stuart Turton.

Cur authors won the most important literary awacds, notably the
Golden Man Booker Prize with The English Patsent by Michael Ondaatje,
the Women s Prize for Fiction with Home Fire by Karmula Shamsie and
the Costa First Novet Award wath The Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastle
by Stuart Turton

Chiidren’s Trade

Children s sales were £65.8 million {2017/18 £69.2 miflion)} Harry
Potter's iwentieth anrwversary, in 2017/18, generated one of the
highest levets of revenue ance the nitial publicatons, growing by 319%
compared 1o the previous year, 5o we ‘'ve been pleased to continue the
momentum this year, with the Klustrated Tales of Beecle the Bard and
house edivons of Harry Potter ond the Chamber of Secrets. Sales of the
Harry Potter titles were 15% below last year. The standard edition of
Hoarry Potter and the Phalosopher 's Stone was the fourth bestselkng
children’s book of the year on UK Nielsen Bookscan, 21 years after n
waxs first published - every yegr thesa classics reach a new generat:on
of readers

Excluding Harry Potter, Children s sales were 10% hwgher year on year
Sarah J Maas sales continue 1o grow wath the giobal number one
bestseller Kingdom of Ash, the epwc conchusion 1o Sarah § Maas’ #1 New
York Tiries bestseleng Throne of Gkass serves, whnch reached number

one on the New York Times bestseller kst and the UK Nielsen Bookscan
TCM Children's Bestselier hst. Other wghikghts on the Children's lst
nciuded Norse Mythology by Neil Gaiman, A Curse So Dark and Lonely

by Brigid Kemmerer and The Darkdeep by Ally Conche and Brendan
Reichs. . .
As a testament to ouwr strength in this area, Bloomsbury won Children‘s
Publisher of the Year at the Britesh Book Awards in May 2018 and 3t the
PG Awards in May 2018

Employee Engagement initiatives

We are also pleased wath the strides we have taken in the last yearin
our siraregic HR itiatives to listen to ow employees more and to look
after them even better This includes cur new Employee Voce
meetings where each of our 700 émployees worldwide 1s meeting In
small groups with a member of the Board or Executive Commultee 10
say haw they think Bloomsbury could be a better place 1o work Many
changes have beer introduced a8 a result of discussions at these Voce
meetings and ihss 15 a key focus for 2019/20.

IFRS 15

During the year IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“IFRS
15"}, was introduced. Adoption of thes standard has not had a matenal
wnpact on the Group s results, with nil net ¥npact on revenue and a
net credit 1o profit before tax of £0.1 milkon

In the Non-Consumer division, adopting IFRS 15 has impacted the
wring of recogrution of certain non subscoption Perpetual Access
{"PA") digital resource sales. Previously, revenue from sales of these
prociucts was recogrsed when the customer was granted access,
under IFRS 15 2 proporton of these revenues are recognised over five
years Theimpact of this & 10 defer revenue and profit from certan PA
sales compared to the prévious treatment. For 2018/19, the net impact
on BDR 2020 revenue and profit before 1ax has been a reducuon of
£0.1 million.

Board Changes

we weicome 1o the 8oard Leshe-Ann Reed, who will be oining
Bloomsbury as Non-Executive Director on 17 July 2019, succeeding
i Jores who retwes from the Board on the same date 'We would
like 1o thank Al enormously for her sigruficant part in the
governance of Bloomsbury.



Outlook

We expect 10 launch five further major digital resources in 2019/20 as
weil a5 creating new content modules for existing platforms. The full
year of our ICAEW contract will also add value in the forthcoming year
Announced m May 2019, new content parinerships with Taylor and
Frances and Human Kinefics, the world's leading sports soence
publisher, further leveraging our BOR 2020 development and
wirastructure

Qur trade book list this year includes the illustrated verson of Karry
Potter and the Goblet of Fre by 3K Rowling, the first i Sarah ). Maas’
new Crescent City adult series, House of Earth and Blood, The Good
Theeves by Katherine Rundell, The Lost Tide Warrors by Catherine Doyle,
Ehzabeth Gilbert's City of Girls and the authorised History of GCHO,
Betund the Ergma, by Professor John Ferrnis in addkbon, Bloomsbury

5 publishing 3 magr new cookery book with Tom Kerndge

During 2019/20, the Group wall ntroduce IFRS 16, Leases (“IFRS 16*).
Adoption of this standard s expected to reduce the amount of rent
and lease charges, increase depreciation charges and finance costs
and increase the value of assets and habihbes The netsmpact on
profit before tax for 2019/20 s expected 10 be an addmonal

£02 milkon charge

Excluding the impact of FRS 16, performance 15 hne with management
expectations for 2019/20.

Blgger Bloomsbury Strategy for 2019/20

1 Growang the profits of the Aduit division,

Growing the profits of the Acadermic & Professional division,
Reduning our firshed goods inventory further,

increasing the focus on Bloomsbury ‘s mine brggest Consumer assets
Maxamiang the success of Bloomsbury Digital Resources,
Accelerating the growth of Bloomsbury's sales in the USA,

Awstraha and incha,

1 Growng the revenues of acquestions; and

Increase employee engagement through strategec HR nitiatives.

oA W o

Nigel Newton
Chief Executive

21 May 2019




Financial Review
Penny Scott-Bayfield

Revenue

In 2019, Group revenues increased by 19% (0 £162 7
muiilion (2018 £161 S milhon) Revenues grew by 1%
at COMSIaNt currencies.

The strang 79 growth in Non-Consumer dviscn
revenues has been a significant contributor (o the
Group performance Thisincluded 349 growth in
Bloomsbury Orgrtal Resources 2020 {(“BOR 20207)
revenues, strong underlying Academi growth and
the acquisiton of LB Taurs 8 Co. Lid (*IBT*), which
connbuted £2 5 rmilhon of revenye for the year
Total sales in the Consumer division were 3% lower
than Last year, with Adult growth and 3 strong
comparator in Children’'s Growth has been
xhieved internabonally with incka up 269, the US
3% and A * 51N
Penny Scott-Bayfield x::m:t;m P 1% {growth quoteds

Group Finance Director
The Bloomsbury Digital Resource dwision {("BOR
2020™) revenyes gréw by 34% to £6 3 maliion (2018
£4 7 mithon) Five new praducts were launched in
the year We ae on track (O aCPseve our target of
£15 miton of revenues from chgital resources in the
year 2022

Revenues by territory
Revenyes sold overseas grew by 2% o
£104.2 mehOn and are now 64% of total revenues

The adjacenu charl shows where Group revenues
were generated for the year ended 28 February 2019

| er%

S aaioaka 1%
Ewncka 7%

Revenues by type
Book sales grew by 19 in the year, drven by 16%
growth in digital revenues Digetal sales growth
came from an 8% incregse in e-book revenue and a
37% increase i other digital revenues, parhicularly
from growth in Academnic & Professional BDR 2020
revenue Growthn e-book formais came
particularly from the Adult and Chidren's divisions.
Rights and services revenues reduced by 23 25 a
result of 2 SIFONG PrHOr year Compar ative within the

. Ougpiad 11%
Consumer chvison Tiloghus and Services %

The adjacent chart shows the proportion of Group
revenue that each product type generates.




Profit

Proht betore tax and highhighted items

ncreased 99 to £14 & mulkon (2018 £13 2 mihon)
Profit before tax and ighhghted items at constant
currences mncreased by 199% or £1 4 mlkon 10
£14.6 milbon: Profit before tax increased to

£12 0 milhon {2018. £11 6 milkon). Currency
movernents in the year reduced profit by £nid
{2018 £1 0 rruthon)

The key factors impacting profit year-on-year were
the exceptional trackng performance of the Group,
mast notably wathun the Academic & Professional
and Adult divisons. The Academic & Professional
profit of £3.1 million, exciuding highighted items,
{2018: loss of £0 4 rulbon}included a £0.8 mdhon
improvement in the BOR 2020 result and £0.4 mdhon
from the acquesition of 187

Admuristr ative expenses excluding highighted
iterns were up by 4% on an underiying bass
excluding the acquesition of IBT

The operating profit margin increased year-on-year
t07.4% from 7 1% The operating profit margn
before highiighted nems increased year-on-year 10
8.8% from 8 19% Ths was driven by the Acadenuc &
Profesuonal performance

Highkghted items in the year were the amorisation
of acquared intangible assets of £1.7 mulkon

(2018 £1 6 mihon) and £0.6 million restructuring
costs relatng to the acquaition of the acadermc
publisher BT

Capital structure

Interest

The net hnance income was £0 1 milhon

(2018 £0.1 maliion) The finance income relates
mostly to bank interest

Taxation

The 1ax charge of £2.8 million (2018 £2.6 milhon)
15 areported effecuve rate of tax of 23 3%, higher
than the reported rate of 22.19% for the prior year
Excluding the effect of ighiighted items, the
effecuve Lax rate for the Group was 21 4%

(2018 2089%)

Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share before highbghted iterms
were up by 8% 10 14 97 pence (2018: 11.92 pence),
as a result of the growth in profits. Diuted earnings
per share after deducting highkghted ntems were
up by 2% to 12 25 pence (2018 12 06 pence).
Information on distributable reserves can be found
on page 140. information on the dvidend can be
found in the Chruef Executive’s Review on page 8.

New Standards

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, and IFRS 15, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, were adopted
dunng the year See note 2x and 2w of the financial
statements for the impact assessment of the
adopuon of IFRS 5 and IFRS 15

The impact of FRS 9 and IFRS 15 in the year is
not materat

Ouwr balance sheet at 28 February 2019 1s summansedin the tabie below:

09 2018

£m £m

Gooawll and acquwed intangible assets 595 551
Internally generated intangible assets 13 69
Invesiments 03 013
Property, plant and equipment 21 21
Net deferred tax assets - 04
Woriung capxtal 459 483
Other non-current assets and habilties 1.0 14
Tota net assets before net cash 116.1 142
Net cash 21.6 254
Total net assets 143.7 1396




Financial Review

Net assets were £143 7 milion (2018 £139 6 milion)
and net assets per share were 190 pence (7018 185
pence). The man mavements on the balance sheet
are n goodwill, worlang capstal and cash. Goodwill
has increased followng the acquesivon of IBT;
working capital has reduced due to the focus on
impeoving stock efficiency, which, weth hagher profits,
has been the man reason for the increased cash

Both Current irade and other recasvables and current
trade and other kabilibes have ncreased, due to the
reclassificaton of the provision for returns from trade
recevables to trade payables. Exclucing thes
adpstment, both have reduced Trade and other
recervables increased by 4% 10 £819 malion

(2018 £78.4 rrwllion), Exciuding the reclassficaton,
trade and cther recewables have reduced by 5%

or £4.4 milion. Since books sold are generally
returnable by customer s, the Group makes a
Proveon aganst books soid in the accounting year
The unused provision at the year end « then Cacoed
forward and offset agaanst trade recewables in the
balance sheet, in anticipation of further book returns
subsequent to the year end. This prowsion has been
reclassifiedt from ir adle recewables to tradke payabiles
N 2019 A provieson of £8.5 midion (2018 £7 9 rwthon)
has been made for future returns relatng to sales up
1o 28 February 2019. This prowison was 16% of gross
trade recevwables (2018 14%).

Inventories reduced by 296 to £26 1 milkon

(2018: £26 7 rmillion), which 15 the resuk of the

Group ‘s cantnued focus on improvng stock
efficrency. On a like-for-like bass, excluding the effect
of acqueitions and on a constant currency basis,
this recducton was 8% or £2.0 muion {2018 5% or
£1 3 mulhion) We are focused on delivering further
reductians i stock in the forthcoming yeac

Trade anct other Kablities increased by 10% to
£60.6 million (2018 £55.2 milkon). Excluding the
reclasuficanon of the provision for returns, trade
and other payabies have reduced by 5% or
£3.0rnillion. Accruals are in kne with last year at
£23.1 rullion (2018 £23.2 milkon)

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents were £27 6 mulion
(2018 £25.2 million} Cash flow conversion in the
year wassirong at 128% (2018 161%) The Group
has deliverec further iImprovements to working
capital maragement in the year, especally
{ollownng the reduchon i nventory

The net cash generated from operaung actbes,
mckuding the effect of highlighted items, was
£15.0million (2018, £19.0 milkion). This movernent
s due 10 2 combination of higher profits and lower
recuction in working capstal. Cash used i investing
acivites was princpally the cost of mternally
gener aed intangéible assets such as product and
systefn development Cash used for acquesinons
comprised £5.2 millon for the acquisibon of BT

Of thes, £4 1 milkon was consideration to former
Sharehaiders for equaty, and the remander
payment for pre-exisong obligations including
loans 1o Shareholders and current loans. Cash used
in hnancing mainly comprised dividend payments
of £5.7 million (2018: £5.0 milfion)

Liquidity

The Group has an unsecured revolang Credkt
facisty with Lioyds Bank pic_ wath £10 milkon to
£14 million of commutted loan faciity (amount
dependent on me duning the year to match
Bloomsbury's cash flow cycle), 2 £2 mikon
owerdraft faciity renewed annually and a £6 million
uncommitted term laan facikty The loan faclibes
expire in May 2021, All loan facilities are subgect to
two covenants, being a maximum net debl ta
EBITDA ratio and a minuwmum (nterest cover
covenant No facities were crawn down as & 28
February 2019(2018. £nd). The Group’'s net cash
position changes over the course of the year as a
resish of the seasonaiity of the busingss with the
most significant experses beng the payment of
royaities in March and September and the maost
agnificant sale receipts being i February from
Christmas sales



Acquisition of

1.B. Tauris & Co. Limited (“IBT")

in May 2018, the Company acquired 18T for
£5.6milhon £4.9 mithon was paid in cash at
completion, £0 3 million was paid duning the year
and £0 4 milhon was paid in Apnl 2019, 10 final
settlement of working capital and other
adjustments. IBT contnibuted £2.5 milhon of
revenue and £0.4 million of profit for Bloomsbury
Group inils financial year ending 28 February 2019

Alternative performance measures
The Board considers it helpful to provide
performance measttres that it uses Lo assess

the operating performance of the Group.

The Annual Report presents non-GAAP measures
alongside the standard accounting terms

prescribed by FRS and the Compares Act, as the
Board considers they would be beneficial to users

Alternative profit measures

The Group uses adjusted profit measures to assist
usersin understanding operational performance,
These measures exclude Income Statement items
arising from significant non.cash charges and
magor one-off init:atives which are highhghted

in the income Statement because, in the opinion
of the Directors, separate disclasure s helpfi

in understanding the undertying performance
of ihe business that underpins long-term value
generation The Income Statement items that

are excluded from adjusted profit measures are
referred to as lighhighted items

Alternative profit measures are used by the Board
and management for planmng and reporting
andhave remained consistent with prior year

The Group’s definiton of adjusted performance
measures may not be comparable to other similarly
titted measures that are used by other comparies,
Areconciliation of the adjusted profit measures to
therr carresponding statutory reported figures can
be faund on the face of the Income Statement in
conunchion with note 4 and note 8 on Earnings Per
Share.

Both adjusted profit measures and highhghted
items are presented together with statutory
measures on the face of the Income Statement.
Highlighted items are not a defined term under
IFRS, s0 may not be comparable 1o simiar
terminology used in other financial siatemenits.
Details of the charges and credits presented as
highlighted iterns are set out in note 4 to the
financial statements The basis for treating
these items as highlighted s as follows,

Key Performance Indicators

Revenue growth Adjusted PBTA

% £m

1% £14.4m

2037 15 2017 120

2048 13 2018 132

1 20149 144

Digital resources Adjusted operating

revenue growth profit margin

% %

o) (y

34% 8.8%

2017 50 2017 B84

2018 20 2018 81
2015 38

Adjusted diluted EPS ROCE

pence per share %

14.97 11.0%

J1P V70

2007 1263 017 8.2

2018 1392 018 9.9

2019 1197 2019 10




Financial Review

Amortisation of acquired

intangible assets

Charges for amartisaton of acquired intangeble
assets arise from the purchase consuderanon of a
number of separate acquisitions. These acquisitions
are straregec vesiment decisions that took place at
ciifferent times over a number of years, and so the
associated amortsanon does ot reflect current
operational performance

Other highlighted items

Other hvghiighted items are recorded in
accordance with the Group's pokcy set ot in note 4
of the financial statements They arse from one-off
M3jor intiatves such that in the opsrwon: of the
Direclors, separate disclosure  heipful n
understanding the underiying performance of the
business that underpins long-term value
generation. Exampiles include mayr restructuring
inihatives Or legal and profesaonal fees anuing from
an acquisiton. In the opanion of the Dwectors,

separ ate dischosure 1s helpful in understancng

the underiying performance and future
profitability of the business.

Tax related to highlighted items

The elements of the overall Group tax charge
relating to the above highlighted items are aiso
treated as adpstng. These elernents of the tax
charge are Calculated with reference Lo the speafic
tax treatment of each individual highhghted item.

Return on capital employed

Return on capstal employed s calculated as profit
beforz tax with other hvghlghted sems and net
finance costs added back, divided by average
capital empiloyed for the |ast two years. Caprial
employed is gross assets excluding cash and cash
equivalents, deferred tax assets and current tax
recewvabiles less trade and other payables.

Cash conversion
Cash conversion shows how well the Company s converting profit vito Cash. it 1s taken
from the following GAAP measures.

n1 o
£ £m
Cash generated from operaung actvities 175 220
Settlernent of pre exsting acquisition habikties 12 -
Adpsted cash generated from operating actmties 7 220
Less. Purchase of property, plant and equapment (05) 03)
Less Purchase of intangpble assets 23 (28)
Less. Purchase of investrments - (0.3)
Net cash generated 153 186
Operating profit 120 15
Cash conversion 1289% 161%

Constant currency measures

Constant currency measures are disclosed i order 10 eirminace the effect of the
movement in foreign exchange rates. Changes i exchange rates used to record
non-sterling businesses resudt n 3 (ack of compar abriity between penods since equivalent
focal currency amounts o e recorded at dfferent sierhng amounts in different periods.
Results using constant currencies are disclosed where they have a matenal impact on
those numbers, enabhng 2 better understanding of the underiying performance.

We have therefore restated the current year revenue at the pnor yer exchange rates on
the followng page. The currency adustment &5 calculated by apphyng the monthly
foreign exchange rates used in 2018 to convert the overseas revenue ntosterling  Thes
has been applied on a month-by-month basis to the 2019 revenue This method allows
better comparability grven the seasonality of the business



Acackemic & Special Content Mo
Children’s Achat Corsumer Professonal vierest Serwoes Consumes Tocad
£'000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £7000 £'000
Group revenue 2019 - reported 65,800 33,454 59,254 41,245 21,156 1,024 63,425 162,673
Currency adpstment 584 318 902 (17} 108 (1) 87 $89
2019 - currency adiusted 66,384 33,772 100,156 41228 23,261 1023 63512 163,668
2018 -reported 69,150 33,071 102,21 36517 21,308 1464 59,289 161,510
Unsed Kngdom  North Amencas At s no Touat
£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Group revenue 2019 - repoarted 100,959 45,846 11,586 4,288 162,673
Currency adpstment - 28 562 379 989
2019 - cuerency adjusted 100,959 45874 12,168 45667 163,668
2018 - reported 101,321 A4 481 12,087 3621 161,510
Acactennc 8 special Content O
Children's Al Consumer Professonst nserest Services Consumer oL
£'000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £'000
Group operating profit 2019 -
reported 9,784 a91 10,675 313 713 (225) 3619 14,294
Currency adpsiment 82 9 181 6 27 3 24 205
2019 - currency adjusted 9,866 990 10,856 3125 740 (222) 3,643 14,499
2018 - reported 11623 {228} 11,395 (361) 2215 (145) 1,719 13114
Where no reconGikaton is prowded above for alternative performance measures, sufficient informabon s included in the narrative to be able 10
perform a reconchation
Penny Scott-Bayfield

Group Finance Director




Group Overview
Group Strategic Summary

loomsbury 5 a global publisher of books and  Our overall strategy 1s unchanged and i to grow 2
other mecha for general readers, children, tugh-quality global publistung business delivering

students, researchers and professionals. Tugh value 10 11s 2uthors and other contnbutors,
Bloomsbury offers authors access (o these myluple readers and sharehoiders,
markets 10 multiple formats throughout the We ac the by

world: in print, through e-books, through digital

downloads and apps; in schools; in ibraries, % publistung authors and works of excelience and

in uneversities, and in tevrestrial and internet ongnaiity,

bookshops; with entrepreneunial teams i New York, % delivering professional services to those seeking

London, Oxford, New Deitw and Sydney secang pubbcaton,

all ternitories. # comberung trackiion and technology to acheve
excefience: and

#* estabishing sohd profit streams.

Arca of Fodas Reason for the focuas

Growing Non-Consurner® revenues 3o that Non-Consumer revenues have higher margins, are generally 2 more predictable

they match or exceed our Consumer revenues  revenue stream, are less refiant on the retail bookshop ermeronment and have more
digrtal opportunities. They are typiCally derved from our Acaderc 8 Professional
and Conlent Services divisions and Education and Special Interest books.

Continuing acquisition of rights Contnue ta attract, spot and retan tegh-quakty talent in our Consurmer divison,
to publish outstanding works by and remain the home of some of the workd's best kved and most exciting authors
undiscovered and established authors While we recognse the impartance of growang rekabile Non-Consumer revenues,
we will always sirve 10 discaver, nurture and champion brilkam Consumer talent
Expanding internationally in English This reduces the Group's rellance on the UK market and, in particular, takes advantage
language markets of the biggest academic market woridwide in the US and the significant growth patential
n incka,
Creating and exploiting copyright and iP, Ths reduces the Group's rekance on Consumer revenues and increases higher value
including by licensing information B28 transactions.
databases to support major institutions
and corporations
Benefiting from the digital opportunity This expands the markets we are in and our revenue opportunities.
Delivering excetlent service to our authors Exceflent Senace 6 core to attracting and keeping our authors
“Non-C Thisncludes Academic & P Content Serwces, Educanon and Spedial interest.

The Group 15 organsed as two worldwide publishing divisions supported by global back office functions. A review of these follows



Group Overview

Non-Consumer

The Non-Consumer Division

number of Bloomsbury publishing divinons.

Academsc & Professonal; Special interest;
Content Services and Educabon A new publisheng
divieon, Bloomsbury Digital Resources, was created
n May 2016 withan the ACadermc business 1o focus
onnstitubonal digrtal resources. Dunng the financial
year 2018-2019, the drvimon became the co-pubksher
of Britssh Fibm institute {“8F*) books., In May 2018,
Bloomsbury purchased 1.8 Tauns & Co. Limited, an
acadernc publeshung company specialsing in Middle
East Stuckes, Polins, Visual Culture and History
Both have been ntegrated nto the Humanites and
Social Soences acadenmc buainess.

The Non-Consumer division produces a large
portfoke of scholarly and B2B digtal resources sold
direct 1o inshitutions, schooks and comparves round
the world; a print and e-book programme of over
1,900 ntles per year across humarnaties and social
soences, law and tax; consultancy services to
corporabons and mstitubons round the workd,
communities of shared interest in military history
{Osprey), natural hustory (Hetm and Poyser),

Sport (through Nautical, Reeds, and Wisden),
Poputar Science (through S,gma), and reference
{through Who's Who, Whitaker ‘s, and

Www writersandartists co.uk)

TheNon-Consmnerdwsonconsoﬁdaesa

The markets we serve
The Non-Consumer division serves the foliowing
end users

#* International research community and higher
education students use owr books and digral
resources which are accessed by acadermic
librares and institutions wor idwide,

% Online faw, accounting and tax services for UK
and Eire professionals,

#% Corporahons and inshtutons woridwide locking
for consultancy and publishing services,

% Nche commuribies of interest in sports and
sports science, naubcal, mibitary hestory, natural
hstory, and popular scence; and

# Teachers and tranee teachers kooking for
content to support Continuing Professional
Development and thew teaching

Divisional facts

£63.4m

Revenue - Total

£15.2m

Revenue - US

£3.6m

Adjusted
operating profit*

£44.8m

Revenue - UK

£3.4m

Revenue -
Other territories

6%

Adijusted .
operating margin

* Adiusied oper aing profis & profis before Laxation, morisaion of acquwed ntanceble e, restructurnng Costs and kegal and olher

professonal fees retating 10 the acquesion of BT

Jonathan Glasspool
Executive Director and
Managing Director,
Non-Consumer division
Jonathan Glasspool joined
Bloomsbury in 1999, was
appointed to the Board as
Executive Dwector in 2015
and now oversees the
development of
Bloomsbury s Acadermic

& Professional publshing
business and the other
Non-Consumer publstsng
divinions. Previous roles
nclude being a publisher
at Reed Elsevier in Singapore,
Melbourne and Oxford.

He started hs career at
Cambnidge University Press
He has an MBA wth
Destinction from Warwsck
Bustness School Jonathan
5 3lso 3 Governor of Bath Spa
University, Chaw, Industry
Advisory Board, Oxford
Brookes Pubkshing Centire;
Chair, Federation of Britsh
Arnsts, and Trustee,
Pubkshing Trarming Cenire




Group Overview

Non-Consumer

Value generating activities Description

Academic hook publishing in print and e-book formats  Requied study material for students of humanities, social sciences and appled
wisual arts Mainly backhst, print and e-boaks, with 2 sigaificarn US weighting
Satd direct and through industry intermedianes

Digita! academic and B2B services Online services sold direct to institutions worldwide, e.g. Bloomsbury Professional
Online, Drama Online, Bloomsbury Collections and Bloomsbury Fashion Central.
Sold direct through subscrniption or perpetual access,

Professions! book and online information publishing  Online and print resources for business praciitioners, qualified andtrainee
solicitors, barristers, accountants and tax pracbticners, sold direct through
subscrption and perpetual access

Publishing services Range of end.-to-end pubhshing and content services, digital and print, provided
direct o corporations and organisations

Consultancy and management services Provided to non-publishers to advise on, implement and manage publishing
strategy and projects

Books, games and special interest digital resources Speaalist content and services for a range of niche communines of interest

Conient is spld direct through websites and through retal intermecdianies.

Books and online resources for teachers Content for teachers and trainee teachers

Strategy for growth

Growing the division via direct sales to mstitutions such as law firms, accountancy practices, tax pracutioners, and higher education libraries
worldwade rather than via traditional third party retailers

Increasing investment in repeat purchase, digital services for professional, student and educaticnal use cather than print products

Bolt-on acquisitions that strengthen already-strong lists

Expanding divisional sales in international markets

Strategic goals

Growing inshitutional subscription revenues internationally, especially North America
Growing revenues from digital-only products and services 10 £15 million reveriue and £5 million profit by 2022 ‘

Expanding number of revenue streams fram non-book sources
Creating rich content and compeliing services for niche communities of special interest

Examples of the recent Non-Consumer prizes and awards

Independent Publishers Guild Digitat Publishing Award 2018 {joint winner)

Richard A. Meade Award for Research in English Language Arts Education. The Award is adminsstered by the National Council of Teachers of
English in the Urited States and recognises published research-based work that promotes English Language Arts teacher development at any
educational level and in any scope and setting (winning publication).

Bnirish Book Desigr and Production Awards 2018 (winner of Brand/Series Identity Category). The Awards promote and celebrate the excellence
and craftsmanship of the Bribsh book design and production industry and are administered by the British Printing Industries Federation (BPIF),
in partnership with Oxford Brookes Unmversity and The Publishers Association.

The N Katherine Hayles Award for Criticism of Electronic Literature 2018 (winner). The Award is administered by the Electronic Literature
QOrganisation and hanours the best work of criticism of electronx iterature of any length.

The 2018 Stavioner s Company Innovabion Excellence Award {winner of the Creative Means of Communicating with Target Audiences Category)

Qlivier Award - best new comedy Labour of Love at Noel Coward Theatre by James Graham

2018 inner Yemple Book Prize {Man Prize and New Author's Prize)
2019 British Book Awards {admnistered by the Bookseller) Acadermic, Educational and Professional Publisher of the Year (shorthsted)




Group Overview

Consumer

The Consumer Division

he Consumer publishing divison publishes

books for both adult and chiid readers.

It pubirshes around 600 New titles per
year and these books are published in print and
e-formats under the following impents Bloomsbury
Abrsolute, Bloomsbury Actwity Sooks, Bloomsbury
Children ‘s Books, Bloomsbury Circus, Bloomsbury
Publishing and the newly launched Raven Books

The division pubkshes cockery, fichon and
non-ficton titkes on our Aduk Trade kst - and
actmry books, iction, non-fichon, pecture books
and preschool utles on our Chuldren’s Trade list
Our main publishung operations are based in
Londion and New York and coordinated by
axperienced editonal and publshing managers so
that authors and ther works are supported
throughout the world

Known for the quality and the prize-winning cakbre
of the hst, we pubiish authors such as George
Saunders, Madelsine Miller, Kamila Shamsue, Peter
Frankopan and Khaled Hossein: on our Aduit Tracke
fist, Stuart Turton on our Raven Bools impnnt, and
Newt Gasiman, Sarah J. Maas, 3K Rowling and Bruged
Kemmerer on our Children’s Trade isst

The markets we serve

Cur publishing serves the giobal bookshop and
onhne retal marcket, m pnnt, audio and e-books
The UK market is the largest market basedon
diviaonal sales.

How sales out of UK bockshops have changed
dunng January to December 2018

Total bookshop market Bocmsbuiry bookshop market

vahee volume Value wolume

Children's Trade 003% -057% -927% -4 1%
Acit Trade - non-hcton 431% 181% 1863% 2282%
Adult Trade - fichon 106% -0.21% 30 71% 56.20%
Overall 2.35% 0.26% 751% 11.769%

Data taken from Neilsen Bookscan LK Total Consumer Market

Divisional facts

£99.3m

Revenue - Total

£30.7m

Revenue -US

£9.0m

Revenue - .
e-books only worldwide

11%

Adjusted operating margin

£56.1m

Revenue - UK

£12.5m

Revenue -
Other territories

£10.7m

Adjusted
operating profit*

*Adiusted oper aing profit & profi Defore 12xa00n, amaortsaion of accqured Intangible assets, restructunng costs andiegal and other

professonal fees relating to the acquigtion of BY

Emma Hopkin

Managing Director,
Consumer division

Emma s responsible for

all Consumer pubiishwng.
She janed Bloomsbury n
2011 to run the Children’'s
business and was promoted
in 2016 following 3 Company
restructure. Previously she
was Managing Cirector of
Macrmellan Children's Books
She also heid sales and
marketing roles a Houghton
Miffin, Pan Macmullan

and Routledge




Group Overview

Consumer

Value gener ating actoates Orse ription

Children’s Trade publishing Activity books, iiction, non-fichon, picture books, preschool baoks in print, audio and
e-formars

Harry Potter publishing JK.Rowling's children s novets

Adult Trade best-selling fiction Hegh volume publications in print and cigetal formats

Adult Trade non-fiction Biography, food and drnk, history, memasr, popular scence and popuiar psychology

Strategy tor growth

Growing the kst by focused and global acquesition of titles

Better exploitation of the backirst

Growing and buiding brands by winrung magor hierary prizes, wanning siots 1n retarl promotons and gaining exceptional media coverage
and TW/fiim neuns

Ensuring strategic sales and marketing planmng 5in piace for establshed and new brands

Attracting talent to the st by providing exceflent author care

Strategne goals

Growng Adkult Trade market share in UK and US .
Contmuing to grow Children’s Tracie market sharen UK and US

Listing on The New York Times bestsellers and Sunday Times charts

Focus on audio publshwg

Examples of recent przes and aw ards

Adult Trade division

Us winners UK winners

2019 windham-Carnpbedl Prize in Fictvon. Brother by Dawd Chanandry | 2018 women's Prize for Fiction: Home Fire by Kamila Shamsie

2012-2018 New York City Book Awarck Gaing into Town by Roz Chast The Golden Man Booker Prize: The English Patient by Michael Ondaate

2019 AAAS/Subaru SBEF Prize for Excellence in Science Books in the Costa First Novel Prize and Books Are My Bag Readers Award for best
Young Aduit caegory: Built by Roma Agrawat debut novet: The Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastie by Stuart Turnton

Richard Wall Memaorial Award: Hitler it Los Angedes by Steven ) Ross
2018 Olof Paime Prize- The Doomsday Machne by Darvel Elsberg

Heyday Uifetime Achievernent Award: Damet Elisberg for
The Doomsday Mochene




Design awards

winner of Bntish Design and Production Award for Brand/Senes identity £at Like A Local title senes :

winner of 2018 DE.AD Award for Non-Fiction Trade Cover Design

Shortksted for the Britsh Design and Production Awards in the Fiction and Non-Fiction categor s for Sing, Unbuned, Sing by Jesmyn Ward and
AUne i the River by Jamal Mahpub

Shorthsted for the DEAD Award for Shadowiess by Hasan Al Toptas (SciFi/Fantasy) and Alias Grace by Margaret Atwood (for Classics/Reissues)

Shorthistings of note

2019 Women's Prze for Ficion' Circe by Madeteine Miller

2019 PEN/Galbr arth Award for Non-fiction finaist: One Person, No Vore by Carol Anderson

2018 Los Angeles Times Book Prize finalst in the history category The Browns of Cakforma by Miriam Pawel

2019 Inaugural Royal Socety of Liter ature Christopher Bland Prize. The House on Half Moon Street by Alex Reeve

Chilkdren’s Trade division
US winners UK winiters

Goodreads Chaice Awards Winner ~ Young Adult Fartasy Kingdom of | Winner of the 20191PG (independent Publishers Guikd) Awards for
Ashby Sarah ). Maas (fourth consecutive year as winner of this award) | Children's Publisher of the Year and Education Publisher of the Year

ALA YALSA 2019 Award Best Frcton for Young Adult List when Light Wwinner of the 2018 Costa Chwidren’s Book Award and the 2018 FCBG

Left Us by Leah Thomas {Feder ation of Cruldren's Book Grouwps) Chiidren s Book Award
The Explarer by Xathenne Rundell

ALA YALSA 2019 Award Quack Picks for Refuciant Readers List winner of the 2018 An Post irish Book Award for Young Adult Book

Moonrise by Sarah Crossan of the Year The Weight of o Thousond Feathers by Brian Conaghan

2018 Books Are My Bag Readers Award {Winner of Young Readers -
Middie Grade Award). The Storm Keeper's island by Catherine Doyle

Overalf winner of 2018 Sheffiekd Children’s Book Award
We Come Aport by Sarah Crossan and Brian Conaghan

Sharthstings of note

irsh Book Awarcls The Wren Hunt by Mary Watson and The Storm Keeper ‘s Isiand by Catherine Doyle

Oscar’s Book Prize Ruby s Worry by Tom Percival and Balyy *s First Bank Heist by jim Whailey and Stephen Collins




Group Overview

Group Functions

Under the One Global Bloomsbury structure, the process droen Group funchions are senace prowders to the giobal publishing divisions and are
key (o the internat control framewdrk of the business. The followng prowdes an outhne of the main Group functions and the interplay with the

Dusirress model

Desenplion of service to the Group

Cantohotion to stratequc anms

Strategy for growth

Sales and Marketing

Kathleen Farrar is Group Sales
and Marketing Director and joined
Bloomsbury in 1998. She began
her publishing career in Sydney,
Ausiralia, and bas held various
senior sales and marketing roles.

Prowde sales and marketing services (o the Group
across print, e-baoks and digial platforms.

Manage marketing budgets to manmise
markenng spend return on investneént across
the Group Deliver profitable sales across retal
and wholesale channels.

Manage Group sales and marketing campagns
and deliver global sales and marketing KPK

Prowide professonal and excellent author care
across all drvsons.

Maamise peofits from all sales channels ang

Teguiarty review pHong n print and digital to
mnerease net revenue

Production

Louise Cameron is Group
Production Director and

joined Bloomsbury through

the acquisition of Continuum
international Publishing in 2011.
She began her career in publishing
in 1968 and has beld various
senior production and editorial
roles.

Cost-efficient on-ome delivery of hngh-quality
pnnt and digetal product for sale globally.

Production-editoral operanons: design,
documentation and management

Margin optirusation through Group-based
tender processas for pre-press, manufacturng
and frewght, and through efficrent oper atons.
Support of chgutal publistwng strategy through
desgn and management of XML-Arst workfiows,
with albed future proofing of content anc P
storage

Finance, Technology
and Internal Audit
Penny Scott-Beyfield is Group
Finance Director and is also
responsible for technology
and internal audit (see Board
biographical details).

Prowde finance and royaity admrstr abon
services 1o the Group
Provde information, commurscaton and

technaloqy senaces to the Group, across back
office and customer-facng systems.

Evaluate, implement and test internal controlsin
connechon with effectve rsk management

Transaction processing, good quality inancial
reporung and business planning to support
decsion-making across Bloomsbury.

Improve author care through excellent royalty
services

Dehver chigital platforms to grow digital revenues
n hine with Bloomsbury 2020 cigutal resource
growth strategy

Providde technology services across the Group to
support business strategy

Kathleen Farrar
Group Sales and Markeing Dwector

Louise Cameron
Group Production Director



Risk Factors

utined in the table starting on page 27

15 3 descriphion of risk factors that

management considers are relevant to
the Group's business Not all the factors are within
management’s control and other factors besides
those listed below could aiso affect the Group
Achons bewng taken by management to miigate
risk factors should be considered n conpunction
wath the cautionary statement to Sharehoiders in
the Dwrectors’ Report on page 45 wath regards to
forwar d-iookng staterments. Details on financial risk
Management are grven in note 24,

Viability statement

Provesion C.2 2 of the UK Corpor ate Governance
Code requwes the Dwectors to assess the viability of
the Group over a pertod sgndicantty longer than
12 months from the date the financial statements
are approved The dwectors confirm that they have
carned out a robust assessment of the prncipal nsks
facng the entity, nclucing those that would
threaten its business model, future performance,
solvency or hquidity

The Group prepares five-year plans for each of the
global publshing divisons and for the Group

As well as the exrsting backhst tities, the progections
for the first three years of the plan are based on the
future ntle, onlne platform and other ncome
pipetines. There s inherently less certanty i years
four and five

The Board therefore concludes that three years s
an appropnate penod for the viabdity staternent

The Group's principal risks (see below) and ds
approach to managing them have been taken into
account for the purposes of assessing wiabidity, both
n connechion with the penod covered by the
wabiity statement and longer term The Board
beheves the key rsks to viabiity are primanty

# volatility of book sales for the consumer market
ncluding, but not kmited to, the rsk of amajor
hugh street retaller going out of business;

* the increasing importance of internet retaiing,
#* volaukty of nghts and services deals,

# changes that might occur to the chgetal
book market,

* erosion of copynght,
* volatiity of paper matenal costs; and

* rsks associated with Brewt, principally the impact
on the cost of overseas prinung of UK-onginated
ntles and the impact on supply chains,

We have developed plavaible downside scenanos
for each of these rsk areas and quantified the
impact on the Group’s revenue, profit and cash for
each one. We have evaluated all the principal nsks
below and focused our sensitvity anatyss on the
key risks

Indndual and muttiple scenancs were overlad on
our three-year projections. Through this analysss,
the Board conciudes that the Group does not face a
risk to longer term viability except in the event of
remote comixnabons of material events. The
analysss took account of the Group's current
funding, forecast requirements and existing
commitied borrowang facikbes

Based on this assessment, the Board has a
reasonable expeciaton that the Group will be able
10 continue in operation and meet s kabikbes as
they fall due over the period to 28 February 2022

&’ s also important to bear in mind the quantum of
Intellectual Property ("IP™) which the Group holds
and how that impacts the viabity assessment.
Bicomsbury owns easly transferable IP assets that
can be broken up INto any number of combinatons
that it could sell, were 3 catastrophuc risk fadure

10 occur

Bloomsbury business model

Our strategy

The Group’s mSION 1$ 1O continue 1O grow 3
hgh-quality global publishing business delivenng
value and prosperity toits authors, employees and
Sharehalders. The Group Cverview section of the
Annual Report includes information on our
strategy, whuch has evolved to address the risks
faced by the Group The Corporate Responsibikty
secuion grwves information on how we take account
of social and envwonmental matters when

mplementing our sirategy

Overview of 8Bloomsbury’s
processes

Bloormsbury s an independent publisher and has
been Isted on the Main Market of the London Stock
Exchange since 1994 Over a period of 33 years the
business has built up a substantiat body of
publishung rights




Risk Factors

The Group & structured as fully integrated

wur ldwnde publishing divisons under a global
brand supported by centralised sales, marketing,
producion and head office funchons

{ths structure s named "One Global Bioomsbury™)
Each publishing divison reports 1o the Crwef
Executive. The Group encouwr ages each pubbsmng
division 0 develop and grow diversified income
strearms. Each drasion has the capabibity to publsh
books in akl formats but may akso produce other
Products such a5 online content accessible theough
subscrnpton Each deasion may o use s expertse
to provide pubikishing-related sernces to chents.
Book pubilishing

Book putiishing (printed books, audio and e-books)
s the main actrty of Bloomsbury This generates
Iwo COre INCome stréams: content sales (books and
chcptal platforms) and rnghts sales.

i competition wth other pubkshers, Bloomsbury's
commissioning editors acquire the IP nghis to
publish the works of authors. Utmately, the authors
and their literary agents control whnch righis each
publisher acqueres. Bloomsbury focuses on
publshing worldwde in English bul it also acquires
an assor tment of other nghts which it may kceree to
other publishers as conadered appropnate, thus
generating & separ ate nghts sales ncorne stream
When it makes financial sense, Bloomsbury also seils
the pubkshing rights 10 biles in its extensive bacidist,
e g. for 3 ook in a senes pubhshed by another
pubisher whech 1s valuable to themn to complete

the series

Bloomsbury sells ns own books typcally through
onfine retailers such as Amazon, through bookshops,
through supermarkets and direct to customers.

Bloomsbury’s global production function produces
books in all formats. Bloomsbury has produced
e-books and audha books since 2005 and as an earty
adopter benefited from the worldwicie growth in
&-book sales. Printed books that are sokd through
retal outfets are normally sold on a sale-or.return
basss The Group does not print its own books but
subcontracts the prntng, warehouse storage and
distribution of printed books to 3 number of
long-term global partners.

Positioning the business

Bloomsbury 15 3 cash generatve business and has enoyed the benefil of publishing many
bestselling htles over a prolonged penod Sloomsbury has balanced its core consumer
book publishwng business wth acadermuc and professional publishing This addresses a
number of nsky:

Long-term growth potential, less sales volatility and higher margins: The demand
for academsc and professional books s mare regular which reduces the volatihty of book
sales compared to consumer book sales,

Barriers 10 entry. Since acquning Methuen Drama in 2006, Bloomsbury has contnuously
invested in growing its academic publishng business through organc growth and
acqueihions of publishing businesses, sts of acadermic books and online databases

The tmme, Cost and expertise required 1o build up an academic publiisher acts a5 a

bacrier to entry for significant new competnors,

Exploiting inteflectual property: Bioomsbury is developing innovative acaderm online
products wihch are sold under annual subscriplions or on a perpetual access bass and
which exploit the Group's content assets and expertise, and

Lower risk: Academic pubishing Jcqueanons requve lowey advances to authors.

Growth in emerging markets

India has one of the world's largest English-speaking populations and an increasing
number of mghly educated readers of English. Bloomsbury has a growing publishing
business in Ndia that pubkshes the works of local talented authors in addibon to the
works of Bloomsbury authors waith works onginaily published i the UK and the US

Risk Management and Internal Control Framework

Bloomsbury’s risk management and mnternal control processes are explaned in the Audit
Cominittee sechon of the Corporate Governance Report on page 50

Principal Risks

The tabie below provides a description of ek factors that management considers
relevant 16 the Group”s business. Other factors besides those isted could also affect the
Group The rsks are itustrated schematically in the foliowng chart

1
3

D tigh mpact

!




During the financial year ended 28 February 2019, the Principal Risks have not changed substantially, save that tha volatihty of paper matenal costs
and Brexit have been added as Principal Risks.

Key arca Risk Description Mitigation

1. Market Volaniity of consumer  Sales of books to the consumer market can Develop special interest, academic and

book sales be seasonal and volatile. professional publishing where revenues are

less volatle.

Develop other revenue streams, including
from rights and services, increasing the
scope 1o enter annuzlly renewing
agreemnents

Increased Readers might not discover, and so buy, Grow expert marketing teams skilled in

dependence on Bloomsbury’s print and e-books sold nternei sales.

i trol i .

mternet retaiing through internet retailers who may conltral Engage with multiple internet retailers.
discoverability

tncrease focus on developing other
marketing epportunities and other revenue
stireams, e.g Academic & Professional digital
products, nghts and services

2. Rights Dependence on The nming for compienng high margin increase the number of rights and services
and services timing of closing rights and services deals can depend on the deals to reduce the dependency on

nghts and services performance by multple parties including individual deals

deals the main customer

Generating new/ The pipeline of new products and increase ihe portfolio of products and

non-renewal of agreements might be Uneven agreements 1o grow income and reduce

h .

subs_cnpuon and A customer or partner might not renew the dependency on individual agreements

services agreements : .
larger agreements that generate significant Senior managers are responsible for
ongoing income ensunng strong performance by

Bloomsbury of its abligauuns and strong
customer care.

Entrepreneurial risk A deal may require upfront staif time Similar to ordinary gublishing risks increase
and costs but fall to close, resulting in lost the portfoho of deals to leverage economies
investrnent. of scale and reduce volatility,

3. Financial Judgemental Significant assets and provisions in the Consistent and evidence-based approach
valuations valuation of assets balance sheet depend on judgemental to assumplions

and provisions assumptions, e.g. goodwill, advances,

o | of n
intangible rights, inventory and returns Board approval of key assumptions
Provisons Rigorous audht of valuanons.

4. Information Productivity of IT Continuing to improve staff efficiency Board level representation on steering IT
and systems and data depends on the IT systems and datakeeping  strategy, implementation andIT operations
technology pace with the needs of the business
systems Cybersecunty Unauthorsed access could be made o Clear responsibility for systems, increasing

Bloomsbury's systerns o perpetrate a fraud
of cause damage.

use of the cloud, monitonng security risks,
internal control reviews of the systems and
up-to-date anti-virus software are amongst
the measuresn place.




Risk Factors

Risk
Diguial cevelopment

Key area

S. Growth
of digital

Description

Unforeseen hold-ups may delay
development Of new online content senices
andrevenue for the services may not grow in
hne with Our strexchng targets.

Mitigation

Develop mgh-gQuakty onbne content serwces
m markets we understand well

Standardise the chutal delvery platform to
simplify and speed up the developrnent and
impiementation of new online content
services.

Development of the
cigital book market

Consumer e-book prices may not hotd up
the longer term. Possible emergence of not
yet kriown reading technology

Continue to supply books in all formats
through muinple digrtal defvery systermns
agned with the demands of readers

Ensure the Group is posioned to take

advantage of e-book and audio book {or any
new format} growth n internanonal markets.

Use social media and other digital markeung
tQ encour age direct sales 10 consumers.

Deveiop Non-Consumer offering where
revenues are less volaule and there s a direct
relationshsp with the Customer s,

Rise of aiternatve
book supply
arrangements

US readers may icense boaks from retalers
for alimited period at a lower cost (0 buysng
books, with no revenues or royalty padto
the publsher.

Develop digital platforms 1o deliver, on 2
subscription basss, the content that readers
demand

High advances
sought by agents

6. Title
acquisition

Agents seek hvgh advarices for some authors,

Pubiish more special interest trade books

World nghts not

Agents prefer to spi terrtonal nghts for
Enghsh language publshing between US
and UK

Focus acqumsibon on tithes where world
Engish rights are available.

Concentrare on acacdlenmc pubkshing where
world rights are the norm

Product and serwce

7. Reputation
quakty

Errors in books and digetal content

Careful selecton and ngorous review of utles
by broad teams of expenenced publishers,
and planning of the tithe prpeline 1o focus on
publishing strengths

Rgorous producton procedures and
planning of titles and digHal resource
content.

Informonon security

Being hacked and theft ofintellectuat
property, €.g. key ibustrations before
publication

Security awareress in teams and addinonal
secunity measures to protect high value
assets and data

investor confidence

Crty confiderice undermined by events

outside of Bloomsbury's control, e.g collapse
of a retailer

Drwersify the portfoho of products and
services to reduce dependencies on
individual customers, sales channets and
markets.




Key area

Desaniption

Mitigation

8.IPand Erosion of copynght  Erosion of traditional copyrights. Continue policy of support for copyright and
copyright intellectual property nghts as a fundamental
facet of publishing
Eromon of termtonial copyrights as aresult Continue to pohce infingements of the
of giobal internet retaling. Group's terntorial copynights and take
appropriate action to enforce such nghts.
Open access. Develop digrtat services that delver mixed
open access and proprnetary content in the
form that customers demand and wil
continue to pay for
Procy Piracy of utles in print or digital form. Adopt robaust anti-pir acy pohcies.
- £nsure good digatal nghts management
protection of e-books and digital formats.
Participate in key ncustry ant-pr acy
infiatives.
9. Overseas Overseas offices Growing offices in the US, India and Austraba  One Global Bloomsbury structure of globat
operations may increase the opey ational risks and publishing divisons supported by Group
demands on management. functions provides an effective internal
control framework and oversight of the
overseas offices. Keep under review the
management resources deployed waithin
this structure as the busimess evolves
10. volatility Increased producton A contrachng print market and inCreases to Provision for produchon vanances are
of paper cosis the costs of paper around the world due 10 factored into the Group ‘s budget at the
material costs vanous factors inchuding increased beginrung of each fiscal year
regulation may result m higher production The Group's contracts with its prnters
costs for the Group See also below for the .
I typcally fix prices for pnnibng work for a
potential impact of Brexit on the costs of .
¢ materiais penod of me, and inchude provisions to
pape control the extent to which inCreases in the
costs of paper may be passed on to the Group
11. Brexit impactonthecostof  Fallsin the value of sterling may result in The Group's contr acts wath its printers
paper mateniols ncreased production costs due (o Increases typrcally fix prices for pnting work for 2
n the costs of paper sourced by the perod of bme, and include provisions to
Group's printers control the extent 1o which increases in the
casts of paper may be passed on to the Group
Production costs are paid by the Groupin a
mux of local and forexgn currencies and falls i
sterling will not impact on all produchon costs
impoct on supply Disruptions to the supply chain may impact Measures to mitigate the risk of disruption 1o
chamnsandensunng  on sales if the delivery of product 1s delayed supply chains include building in additional
delays in dekvering Logistics COsts may increase as a resuit of ume 10 producton schedules and placing
product to market measures taken to counter delays and as a orders for adckionat paper supphes with

result of increased complexities surrounding
the movement of goods across the UK/EU
bordcr

Bloomsbury ‘s printers




Corporate Responsibility

he foliowang sechion prowvices an outline of Bloomsbury 's work
I a5 3 QOOd COrpor Ae citrzen

Qur literary heart

Bloomsbury's core busmess is the woricdwede publication of kter ature
andinformanon for readers of all ages, which has a tugh sotial value
The Group has asgnificant beneficial sotial impact gicbaily inrough
sates OF e-Dooks and print LOoks and aCCess 10 onhne resources that
e embraced by adults and chwidren in 3l walks of life

Our ethos

We arn for integnity in 2l our activities, consider our impact on sooety
and the envwonment and mantain imgh ethacal standards. Thes 15 key
to our commercial success and abedy 10 dekver good returns to cur
Shareholders, whch depends on attracting and retainng [alented
authors who want us to publah them and on Dooks for wihuch there s 2
significant demand.

The Board recogruses that the actwevements of the Group have
depended upon the twgh standar ds of social resporgbsity
demonstrated by the Directors and empioyees for more than 30 years
The Board ams to take account of the relevant soCial, environmental
andethical ssues and associated sk and oppor turities to the
Group’s short-term and long-term value

We am to engage with and contnbute 10 our key communipes,
whether autside Bloomsbury (local communities and partners) or
e Bloomsbury {our colleagues) in ways thal will create a positive
NPT upon those communibes and will support Bioomsbury's
ONGOING SUCCeS

The Group s mndiul of the (mpact of its actvities on the envwronment
and the Board has implemented annual reviews, as separate items on
the agenda, to consider the environmental impact of the Group’s
business

Engagement outside Bloomsbury

Bloomsbuiry has a sgruficant dwect beneficial impact on the
comrmunity theough s actvites. Our publihing teams share a
common passon far promaoting the enjoyment of reading and
high-quality kterature that :s often cutting edge and prowvides new
authors wath oppartunities to establish themselves We have a
substanual Children s division focused on promoting litecacy for
young readers of all abvhes and ages, including speciaint ranges for
“Hi.Low" pupeis (hugh age, low attanment) which provide parents and
teachers with the ook needed 10 engage ther children in reading.

in addition 0 our direct cormmerGial activibes and with a focus manly
on promoting hterature, iteracy and education, we actively support
numerous or gansations worldwide including schools, universities,

ibr anes and other good causes and chanibes. We also encourage the
spare time involvement of staff worldwide n supporting good Causes
andm the promotion of kiter ature, hteracy and education These
voiuntary activities by employees are often directly or inchrectly
asusted by the business and by Bloomsbury colieagues. The following
exampies llustrate the range of Bloomsbury's support and support by
its employees for good causes woridwice

Corporate donating

% Bloomsbury has adopted the National Literacy Trust (“NLT™),
achanty dedicated to gving disadvantaged Chuldren the literacy
skalls they need to succeed and tO IMProvng ceading, wriung,
spealong and lstenng skills i the UK's DOOrest commuruties,
8115 howse chanty This year, reflecting the Company ‘s strong
profit performance, we have made a donation of £10,000 10 the NLT
and will work with them (0 support actvites amed at developang
kteracy in Hastngs, one of the ten worst cities in the UK for adult and
it working class iteracy {more information about Bloomsbury ‘s
support of the NLT 15 set out in the Carpor ate Voluniteenng section
below) |

* A further sum of £12 457 has been set aude for donations (@
appropnate organisations in the US, Australia and india, the
beneficianes of which will be chosen over the comng months.

#* In August 2018 Bloomsbury published Sea Prayer, a powerful
book by Khaled Hosseww in response ta the current refugee crss.
By donating £1 per every Copy sotd to UNIICR - the UN refugee
ageacy ~Bloomsbury has rased over £100,000 1 support of
UNHCR's actwvities canng for refugees around the world

% We support good causes that promote hteracy and terature,

.9 we are asponsor and pariner with Worid Book Day, which was
establshed by UNESCO o promote reading amongst children and
ackilts, and our US office has provided sponsorship to a number of
non-profit groups involved in the promobion of kteracy, human
rights and the freedom of expression, nchucing PEN Amernca,

The Ceruter for Fiction, the Sational Coalition Aganst Censorstp,
and Literacy Partners.

#* Our Austrahan office supports the Indgenous Literacy Foundaton
{the national charity of the Austrahan Book Inchastry which ams to
address the liter acy Qap ansing in rémote iIndigenous commurines
across Australia and reduce the dsadvantage experienced
by children in such communities across Ausiraka) {“LF") with
fundr asing and time given for adminestrative support. Dunng the
year Bloomsbury’s Austr aka office mage 3 modest donaton 1o kF,
10 match funds donated by Sloomshry employees.



* Our US, LK and Austr ala offices donate, or provide at a reduced
cost, a substantial quantity of books and games each year, which
mnecludes donations of manstream titles toschools, hbranes and
organisahons supporting education, e.g our Us office donated over
300,000 chiidren’s books 10 the Scho Center that promotes quality
childcare natronally with a special focus on chikidren s kteracy, schoot
readhiness, and school success and our UK office donated 20,000
educatonal books to Book Ad International Our Austrakia office
has donated books to the Chuldren s Book Councl of Austraka.
Other donations of books and Osprey games worldwide have been
10 good causes not relaed 1o hterature and ecucation such as
Barnardo’s, Oxfam, the Red Cross, the Salvation Army and smatier
organrsabons local to our offices worldwide

% The Bloomsbury Insiitute (Bloomsbury s own public events series)
has organsed evenis to support the Book Aid internabonal,

Wwornankind, Bnitish Dyslexa Association and Mothers2Mothers
charities It also regularly hosts collabor atrve events that involve
donating a portion of profits to both establshed and emerging
kterary organisations and ther patrons For exampile, in 2018, the
institute held sold-out events in collabor atson wath the London
Ubrary and Cambridge Uruversity Libwares

Corporate volunteering and educational development

* As stated in the Corporate Donaung Secuon, Bloomsbury has
adopted the NLT as its house chanty and will work with the NLT 10
support outreach activities amed at improving hiteracy in Hastings
in support of the NLT ‘s Get Hasting Reading iniiative We hope to
send up to one hundred Blcomsbury colleagues to Hastings for
aday to volunteer with locat schools and kbranes Bloomsbury
authors Greg James and Chns Simith {authors of Kid Normal) have
recently participated at a book event in Hastings to winch children
throughout Hastings were inwied, and we plan to arrange many
further author events in the future to support the Get Hasungs
Readhng iniative

% We have sponsored achwevement prizes for students withan US
and UK universities, invite students to vt us for presentations on
woriung in publishing and support careers fairs for studenis to
promote publishing as acareer

#* Bloomsbury's Chief Executve 1s President of Book Ad Internatvonal
that gefts approxrnatety 500,000 books a year to ibranes in Afnca.

#* Jonathan Glasspool, one of Bloomsbury's Exec utive Dvectors, 15
Serucr Independent Governor at Bath Spa Universty, as well as Char
of Feder aton of Britrsh Arts Both organisatons have a substantial
educaton remat in the creative arts




Corporate Responsibility

Staff volunteering

A significant number of our employees waridwede, both through
a2 Bloomsbury coordinator and privately, are mnvolved in formai
volunieer reading schemes and reguiarly attend schoois in the UK
and the US. These prowidie supervised reading support 1o young
readers, often from disadvantaged backgrounds where thew
opPOrturwties (o develop reading skills may be tndered

#* Bloomsbury empioyees attend schools and colieges 10 grve taiks
that have included on careers, such a5 1n dignal publismng and
17, and on reading skills required in the workplace They have ako
asssted young people with internew practice, career mentorvyg
and school magannes. They are unpard pubhc speakers at
presentatons, have published articles and hosted disussions
on publishing topecs and are valunteers for literary festivals and
societies for young publishers Bloomsbury employees aliso support
primary schools, e g. gving classroom talks on wriing.

* Many employees woridwde are wnwvohed in ther local commuribes
typicaily promoting kteracy, hiter ature and education, such asby
Sitting on commtiees, as governors of schools, by supportng
special interest groups and as trustees and supporters of publisheng
ndustry and arts voluntary organisabons, € g. 3 UX emnployee
5 3 trustee of a book tradie charity; and US employees support
Vanous organsations such as a not-for-profit bookstore helping
the homeless and in the fight aganst HIV and AIDS. An employee
in aur Austraka office has for many years been a volunteer at LF,
mentioned in the Corporate Donating section, donating an howr
each week at ILF s head office to support L outreach imtiatives and
fundr aising actmities

# The main Board Direciors commut sigrificant spare time outside
of work ta book-related charites, not-for-profit organisatons and
hugher education

In our offices worldwade the employees volunteer regularly to assst

good causes unvelated to publishing. e g in the UK they are

sSamaritars and worldwade they orovide spare bme support for
homeless, sick and vulnerably housed aduits and children

Staft donating

Bloormsbury empicyees worldwde often call on thew colleagues for
fundramsing sponsorshup such as with marathons, cake sales and many
other employee-inspired activities. For example, an employee in the UK
office ckmbed Everest Base Camp for Cancer Research UK with a large
proportion of the funds rased donaled by Bloomsbury employees.
Our offices wall put up teams to participate in events, ¢ . Bloomsbury ‘s
netball ieam rases money for good causes and charities; our US office
participates in 3 food drive for hunger by donabing canned goods and
non-pershabies (o the Food Bank of New York City; and groups of
employees arrange wisits 1o chanity centres at Christmas to sing carols

Engagement within Bloomsbury

Bloomsbury s a peopie business, and the success of aur business isin
large part driven by the expertise, passion and commitment of our
workforce Our colleagues are a key asset of the business and our
empioyment policies are directed at Creabng a workplace that attracts,
motivates, develops and retains hgh caliore empioyees

We promote a supportive and inclusve cutture that fosters diversity
and encourages professional development, aciive partiipation and
the exchange of deas.

Ouring the year, the Group inshgated awide range of strategec HR
wntiatves directed at further promoting thes culture and creating a
rewarding work environment and ongong professional opportundes
for colleagues. These wutiatives are reflected in the Group's
empioyment pokickes and pracnces set out betow but include.,

% conducting a global Employee Engagement Survey across alt offices
10 understand and improve the empioyee expernence. Followng
the compienon of the survey, ndmdual focus groups have been
established to address key ssues arsing out of the survey;

# the implementaton of an employee voce farum programeme,
afowing every employee to have thew voce heard dicectly by serior
management and the Board,

# the formanon of 3 dversity and inciusion focus group,

#* the introduchon of oNQOING tr NG in UNTONSCIOUS Das, equakity
and diversity to remnforce Bloomsbury's culture of equal treatment
of all employees;

# the expansion of the provision of training, mentoring and empioyee
development progr ammes for early and mad-career employees
1o prowde them wth oPROrTuMDLES 10 GF ow they leaderstvp and
managemens capabilities so that they are equipped to progressin
thew careers,

#* the provision of executive coachng for women in senudr ieadership
posinons;

%* the introduchon of Core Hours (9 30 am 10 4.00 pm) workung in
order 1o allow employees (0 choose a working pattern which suits
them,

#* the introduction of Summer Hours to support more Aeable working
by enabling ernployees (o finish work early on Fridays over the
summer months, and

% the implementation of a global Ermployee Assistance Programme
to support empioyee well-being and mental health This service s
provided by an independent company and provides all employees
with free, confidential access to counselng and support for work
issues and personal ssues.



Di .
we have a diverse workforce and management team ledt by a gender
diverse Board. The majority of senior managers and employees
worldwide in the Group are women As at 28 February 2019 the
number of employees by each gender s

Female Male
AN emplayees of the Group® 506 (71%) 209(29%)
Servor managers of the Group? 3 3
Dwectors of the Group Parent Company 2 S

1 Enchudes workers who are ireelance consuilants and temps.

T nciudes the heads of publishing divisions, Group Renctions and country heads who are
not Executve Directors on the pareni Company narct

In the LI, the government introduced regulabons designed Lo help

address the gender pay gap. Bioomsbury has prowded information on

us gender pay gap w1 the UK (see hitp./Awww bloomsbury-ir co uk/

archwves/governance/8Bloomsbury_Gender_Pay_Gap_2018 pdf)

We have benchmarked our Gender Pay Gap against the publishing

industry and will continue toidentify best pracbces that can reduce

the pay gap

The Board, supported by the Nominabon Committes, oversees the
diversity and inclusion nibatrves across the Group and s committed to
developing a strong and chverse taient pipebne in connection wmith
effective succession planning  The Board recewes regular updates on
strategic HR ininiatrves across the Group wath a view to ensurng that
the strategees in place are effective in promoting a culture that
upholds Bloomsbury 's panciples of inclusion, diversity and equality

Employment KPis

The serwor management [eam monitars staff-related KPis (e.g. jpiners
andleavers) but the Group does not disclose atl of these for
commerCial reasons that are in the interests of the Shareholders

Employees and human rights

Supported by terntory heads of human resources, the managing
directors of the pubiisiung divisions, the heads of each Group function
and managing directors of requonal offices have responsibility for the
empicyment matters (including human nghts) of ther teams. The
Chief Executive has overall 8oard-level responsibslity for employment
matters. For exampie, where employment matters have a Group-wde
impact or cannot be resolved at 2 lower level in the business then they
may be referred to the Chief Executive.
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Key features of the Group's employment pohowes and practices are’

* Openness: Bioomsbury provides a good degree of openness
and transparency on s actvites and perfacmance through
informaton prowvded to employees. Employees are kept updated
frequently on sales, book releases, progect achwevements, interngl
newsletters, corporate news and feedback from external medha and
other sources. The Bloomsbury Institute arranges regular events,
which enabie staff o meet authors. Weekly and other regular
team meetings and nternal annual conferences bring empioyees
rogether from across the Group 's worldwide sites aliowing
colleagues to formally and informally share information about the
business and develop strong working relanonsips.

* Engagement We promace a friendly collegiate culture in whuch
employees are encouraged (o discuss thew concerns and ssues with
thesr ine managers and serwor colleagues. The senior management
team meets frequently 10 disCuss employee maiters and s
supported by reguiac oper 3honal meetngs Kiended by managers
covenng ait of the Group's workiwede sites. Dunng the year, we
nrooduced an employee voce forum programme, 1o ensure that
every empiloyee has the opportunity to share their views with serwor
management and the Board.

# Ethical behaviour: We expect employees, Directors, subcontractors
and others to exercise the highest ethical standards at all umes
n respect of the relabonsheps and dealings that Bloomsbury
has with other therd partes. Comphance with ethwcal behaviour
Group policies such as for anti-bribery and corruption, gealing n
Bloomsbury shares and antr-slavery and human trafficking s an
employmery tarm of Group employment contracts Bloomsbury's
WhastieDlower paiicy {at www bloomsbury-w co.uk) enables
employess, other categeries of workers and thwd partes 16 have
any concerns celating to the Group confidentially acdressed

# Employee development. Bloomsbury s acquistive and has
tenefited from an mntake of high calibre entrepreneurs who
support the Group's capacaty o innovate. The Group develops its
management structure to serve the changing needs of the business.
Thes creates oppor tunities for suitably hegh calibre individuals 1o
progress ta increasing levels of senonty as they gain capabeibes and
expertise External recrutment s supported by territonal Human
Resources functions, enabling vacancaes across sites worldwide
10 be filed nternalty where empioyees of an appropriatety high
cabbre seek new oppor tunities, Bloomsbury continues [0 expand
the prowision of traning. mentoring and employee development
ProQr MmiMes 10 provide ermployees with CpPOrTuNites to grow ther
leadership and management capabilities

* Performance and merit: Senior employees agree personal
objectives and are rewarded based on performance determined by
business resuits and appr asals. Servor managers are accountable
for the performance of thew tearms and determine the most
appropniate approach 10 performance management for each
team. Promobons and external recrutment are based on mert and
ensure that the mast suitable pecson o selected for each posion

#* Employee participation in share schemes; The Group offers LK
empioyees the opportunily to parbapate in an all-empiloyee HM
Revenue & Customs approved Sharesave scheme to encowrage
employee partcpation in the performance and growth of the
Group High perfortming semor managers may aiso be eigble to
participate in the Company's Long Term incentive Plan.

#* Flexible working: We encour age family-fendly working practices
such as flexsble working hours and recogrwse that experienced
employees refurning to work followng maternily, paternity or other
career breaks are an asset We have introduced Core Hours Working
10 eNCOW age and Support fleable worlong paKterns

* Equality of oppartunity: Bioomsbury has a diverse workforce and
follows a pokcy 1hat no erpioyee or other person recerves more
of less favourable treatment on the grounds of gender, sexual
onentacon, calour, race and ethnic angsn, nationahty, religion,
diabiity or age The extends to any person known to be HIV
paositve. The Human Resources funcbon momitors compliance wath
the pokcy and with appiic able legislatrve requrements to ensure the
equakty of opporturety in the recrutment, selection and promoton
of emnployees. Gnevance and dsoplinary procedur &s profect
empioyees from discriminatory behaviours and attitudes.

3 Disabled persons: Group pokCy © to offer equal treatmentn
respect of the recruitment, training, career development and
pramotion of disabled persons. Should pecple become disabled
during the course of therr employment, the Group will seek o retan
thew serwces and to prowide retraining where necessary

#* Human rights: Bloomsbury 1s committed to meeting its
responsibility to respect human nghts The regional Human
Resources managers monvior far human nghts ssues and ensure
any remedial acion that 15 needed s 1aken promptty Bloomsbury
15 commutied to complying with empioyment and other legsslabon
apphcable 1o the IOCALONS 111 winch it employs peopls, ensurng the
human nghts of ndwduals are protected.

Health and safety

Bloomsbwry s Facikbes Manager reporng to the Chuef Executive in
respect of Heaith and Safety {“HR&S™) heads an H&S teamn that ensures
Group-wde compliance with H&S pokCy. At least annually, the man
Board and semor team review HES inclucing nisks assessments,
developments and incident reports. The HES team works ciosely wath
management and empioyees to ensure that the HES policy 5
effectively communicated, implemented and mantained across the
business. Managers of the woridwide sites are accountabie for
ensuring therr areas of the business are in comphance wath H&S pokcy

The Group mantans HES risk assessments and acaident books for all
its locations worldwide (including where there s no local legal
requirement to do sa) and staff are encouraged to report ak actidents
Of NeAr Musses.

During the year there were no senous mpunes, fatalites or reportable
ncidents. Accidents have typrcally mduded infrequent bumps and
scaids from hot dnnks associated with the office envwronment.



Our relationship with the environment

Bloomsbury s mindful of its relationship with the enwronment and
takes its environmental responsibiities sernously We aim (o reduce the
environmental mpact of our business wherever possible

The Executrve Commuttee (which consssts of the Executive Directors
and the managing directors of the pubisheng dvsions and Group
functions) have responsibility for emaronmental matters of thew
teams. These people report to the Cheef Executive who has overalt
Board level responsitality for environmental matters and rssues.

The impact on the environment of cur business predominantly arses
from the actvities the Group subcontracts Lo its suppliers including the
printing, production, distribution, recyckng and disposal of printed
books. Bloomsbury also has office-based editorial, product
development, sales and admurwstr ive actwties, which oper ate
through an employee workforce based at offices in the UK, the US
(New York), incha (New Deliu) and Austy aka (Sydney)

We employ speciabist ndependent external advrsers, Trucost, to
mOMILOr our IMpPact on the environment Key areas where we are
actve in reduaing the direct and indirect environmental smpact
of the business include

frint on demand: Changes in technalogy and the pont suppher base
arencreasngly making it &conor to print books at the bme and in
the quanuty needed far sale rather than bulk pnnting and holding
warehouse sStock This reduces the CO, gener ated by pulng,
recyching and tramsporting unsold books.

Online publishing and e-formats: Our sirategy embraces chgrtal
publishing and the potential benefits this may bring o the
ermironment.

Book manufacture: We are committed 10 reducng the envronmental
impact of owr products and (o controfing the materials used o
prochuce them To that end, we work only with Forestry Stewardshp
Council {"FSC™) and the Programme for the Endorsement of Forest
Cerficanon ("PEFC”) accredited suppliers, and we use FSC materiats for
over 90% of the Group's outpul Where FSC.accredited materials are
not available we speafy alternatives from known and reputable
sources We make reguiar trips 1o supphers’ factones 10 monitor thew
recycing and other locally relevant ernaronmental wrtiatives These
visits 30 provide an opportunty to view emplayment practices at first
hand, including employee minimum age and working conditions
Other required accreditations 10 act as a suppher to the Group are 150
9001 and IS0 14001. Where the manufacture/handing of novelty iemns
s mvolved, e.g on our Chuldren's and Games ksts, we require The
internatonal Councit of Toy Industries ("ICTI™) accreditauon

Building and office facilities: Most of cur empioyees Iravel 1o work
by public transport and we support part-time and homeworking We
provde bucycle storage for staff who nde to work For most empioyees
we have implemented separate recychng bins for different waste
materials so that a sigruficant proportion of our office waste s recycled
Lights are generally fitted with motion detectors and our office polcy
i to turn off kghits out of hours when not in use

We have previously taken adwvice from the Carbon Trust and continue
10 apply thew recormmendations (o reduce our carbon footprint

For example, we use point-of-use instead of bottled water coolers, fit
energy efficient lamps, ensure heating systems are regularty
mantaned and programmed efficiently and turn off unnecessary
electrical equipment out of hours, amongst other measures

Greenhouse gases

Ouwr ndependent external agviser, Trucost, has calculated the tables
overieaf based on data we have provided We report on ouwr waste
produchon and greenhouse gas ermussions alignmg with the 2006
Government Gudehnes; Environmental Key Performance incicators'
Reporting Guidebnes for UK Businesses in respect of greenhouse
Qases, we repart consumption of natural gas, vetucle fuel and
electncity in kwh, converted to CO,e following the protocols provided
by the Department for Enviconment, Food and Rur al affairs ("DEFRA"),
Emessions have been categorised against the Greenhouse Gas Protocol
scopes of reporting This nfor mation 5 unaudited and s shown in the
tabkes on pages 36 and 37

Environmental targets

We aim to beat the greenhouse gas and waste proguction narmalsed
tonnes per £mdhon revenue aver aged for the previous two years

By setting such a target we are focused on continuousty Increasing
our efhciency 3t usINg Natural resources

During the year the business beat its tacget for the overall levei of
emussions of CO, and waste production from our offices workdwidie,
akhough there was an increase m total Scope 1 Greenhouse gas
SMSSIONS and waste produchon N CoMpParson with the preceding
yeax Analyss of the reasons for this increase indic ates that it arose
from the followang factors.

* Thes year, fuel od was included in reportung for Bloomsbury*s US
office for the first time In addition, cofder weather dunng the
reievant penod than in the preceding year resufied in more
heatng bewng used across Bloomsbury's UK offices,

#* Data submutted in respect of Company cars for the prececing year
was incompiete (covering only a sx month penod); the increase in
emusions in the year can be attributed to an increase in the scope
of coverage with data being provided for the full year,

* An ncrease in the number of employees of apprcximately 119%
on the preceding year, and

* Better data becomng available in respect of landhill waste
generated by Bloomsbury's Austrakian office and a move wathun that
office from occupying two floors Lo one, generating increased waste
in the form of furmture and furniture packacgng

The increase in water consumphion :n companson with the preceding
year 15 iower than the proportional increase in staff referred 1o above,
thus indiCating a reduction In usage Ntensity

Our cirect operations are predominantly office-based and have been
independently assessed as having a low impact on the environment
The Group's consumption of natural resources, aithough relatively
mnor, s sgreficantly impacted by ambent weather conditions
beyond our controi and by the buldings we iease
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Previously publshed 2018 data has been updated to allow for 2n improved esumation methodology
Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Scope 1

Quantity
Normalsed Tannes CO per
Absphas Tonnes CO.e £rm Aevenug
Grenhouse Gpses Owhrsaon Oata SO O and Calculaten Methods 201072019 21772008 2018/2009 Wn7/2008
Stationary fuel Emissions Annual consurmption m kWh coltected from fuet bills, 46 33 03 02
use from natural converted accorging to DEFRA guidelines for the
gas and chesel London head office Oata scaled up by number of
COMUMPLIoN I eMPIoYees (O eSliMnate ermussions for Haywards Heath,
utility boders. Dublin and Edinburgh servced offices. Natural gas
was not used in US, India and Ausiraha offices. This
year incha office has chesel consumption in utikty
bonlers and US office has fuel ot consumption A new
office at Salern Road, London i adided this year for
analyss
Refrigerants Emssonsfrom  Refrigerant R410A used i US office n 201872019 - - 0o oo
refngerant financial year, however, norecord kepi of losses
leakage
Companycars  tmissorsfrom  Annual consumption i res calculated from fuel £ % 0.2 01
petrol and deesel  bilfs for the UK and india. Converted according to
consumption OEFRA. gunciehnes There are no company Carsin
Austraha and the US offices.
Total Scope 1 [.3] 49 0s 03
Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Scope 2
Quadrwity
Normalised Tonnes CO per
Absolute Tonnes COLe £m Revernm
Greenhoust Gases Oefindtion Oata Source and Calculation Methods 2010/2019 VIV 01WNN  XTINA
Electricity use -~  Greenhouse Annual consumption of diwectly purchased electricity 314 361 19 22
location-based Qas enUSSIONS s kwh collected for the London, Alton, Haywardcs
emissions resulting from Heath, Oxford, US, Austraiz and Incia offices Data
electricity scaled up by the number of empigyees 10 estmate
purchased emismons for the operatons in the rest of UK offices
kwh data converted to emessions according to
DEFRA, EPA and IEA gquidelines
Bleciricity use - Marketbased  Calcuiated by using purchased electricity datain 32 L 24 23
market-based emssion for wh and residual mixes for UK and US. For Indiia and
emissions purchased Austraha, average grid emission factors are used
sectricity froen IEA 28 O resicual emissions are yet determined

by governments in these countries

Total Scope 2

314 6t 19 22




Other Environmental Indicators .
Quantity :

Narmaksed Cubec Metres 1
Absoluse Cubic Mytres par £m Asverne .
Water Dehnaton Data Sou o and Calculation Methods 201872019 201772018 2078/207% Eakirod ) i
Water Owectly Annual volume of water purchased prowided for 7,19 6,830 44 2
consumption purchased London, Oxford and incha offices. Drsclosed X
water data was scaled up usng number of employees to
estimate water consumption in the rest of UK, US and
Austraka offices
Quanitity
Normalised Tonmnes
Absolute Tormes per £m Reverwse
wame Dehrion Data Source and Calculation Methods 2000 X017/2018 20102019 2017/2018
Landfill General office Annual quantity of waste generatedn London 7499 6721 0.46 042
waste (which offices, Oxford and Incha are prowded, LK daclosed
includes a data scaled up o estimate guanuty for operations in
modture of the rest of UK, US and Austraka offices.
paper, card, .
wood, plastcs
and metak) sent
to landhilt sites
Recycled General office Annual quaniity of waste generated in London 5796 61.36 0.36 038
waste sent cffices, Oxdord and incha are provnided UK disclosed
to recycling data scaled up to estmate quantity for operations in

fackines the rest of UK, US and Austr alia offices




Our mission
Our purpose and focus is to be an entrepreneurial,

independent publisher of works of excellence and
originality, increasing value to our shareholders.

Our values

Quality publishing - We will ensure Bloomsbury is
entrepreneurial, innovative and independently minded in
its publishing

Ethical dealing - We wiil act honestly and fairly in

dealings with our colleagues and others and respect the
environment.

Culture - We will foster a collaborative culture that is
respectful and inclusive of our colleagues and encourages
productive contribution from them.

Prosperity - To achieve our mission, we will seek to
enhance prosperity for Bloomsbury staff, authors and
stakeholders.

In other words, let’s be great publishers. Let’s be really
proud of everything we publish as we bring some of the
workd’s best writing to readers - informing, entertaining,
teaching — and celebrating our shared humanity.




(Governance

“The Board is working to
ensure that the Company
reviews and updates as
necessary its corporate
governance arrangements
to promote a corporate
culture that is aligned with
the Company’s purpose
and business strategy,
promotes integrity and
values diversity.

Board of Directors

Directors’ Report

Corporate Governance
Pirectors’ Remuneration Report

b 3K



Board of Directors

Chairman Board Officer
Sir Richard Lambert Maya Abu-Deeb
Non-Executive Chairman General Counsel and Company
Secretary

Sir Richard Lambert joined the Bloomsbury
Board as an independent Non-Execiitive
Dyrector in july 2017 He was appointed as
Charman of the Board, Chair of the
Nomination Cormmittes and a member of the
Remuneration Commitlee on oimng, Sir
Richard is Charman of the Britsh Museumn Hers

Maya Abu-Deeb s a gqualified solicitor and
xined Bloomsbury in 2008 Maya s responsible
for afl legal achice to the Company, and
manages the legal and contracts teams at
Bloomsioury. She s also Company Secretary
and Group Data Protecton Officer Prior to

also a mermber of the Board of the Instituite for
Government and the Advisory Board of The
Centre for European Reform. Sir Richard icined
the Financial Times after reading history at
Baltiot College, Onford Hewas editor of the Lex
column, became New Yok bureay chief and
thereafter deputy editor He was Editor of the
Financial Tires from 1991 10 2001, He has
served s amember of the Bank of England
Monetary Policy Commuttee from 2003 to 2005,
Director General of the CBI from 2006 to 2011,
interim Chairman of The Banking Standards
Review Council fram 201310 2014, Chancellor
of the University of Warwck from 2008 to 2016
and the senvor independent member of the
Foreign and Commanwealth Office’s
Supervisory Board from 201216 2017,

Executive Directors

Janing Bleormsbury Maya was in private
practice for ten years, specialising in

tommercial, media and inteflectual property

taw, and advisng in respect of both

CONIENLOWS and ron -contentious matiers,

Maya read Oniental Studies at St fohn's College,

Onford, before completng the Common

Professional Exam and Legal Practice Course at

the Callege of Law in London.

Nigel Newton
Founder and Chief Executive

Nigel Newton was born and rased in San
Francisco. He read English at Cambndge After
working at Macrmillan Publishers, he joined
Sidgwick & Jackson. He left Sidgwack in 1986 t0
start Bloomsbury. Bfoomsbury laated an The
London Stock Exchange in 1994 and has grown
organically and through acquisibons and
partnerships Bloomsbury pubdlishes 2,500 books a
year fromis offices in the UK, US, india and
Australia.

Niged Newton serves as President of Book Aid
International, amember of the Man Booker Prize
Agvisory Commutiee and a member of the US-LK
Fulbright Commussion, He s Chairman Emeritus of
the Charleston Trust, past Chair of the British
Library Trust, past Chair of World Book Day{2006),
past member of the Publshers Assaoat:on Counc it
and Member of the Advisory Cominviiee of
Cambndge University Library

Jonathan Glasspaool
Executive Director

Jonathan Glasspadl was appointed tothe
Bloonsbury Boardin july 2015 He oined
Bloomsbry in 1999 and s Managwig Direcior

of Bioormnshrury ‘s Acadamic & Professional
publishing division He is responsibie for
Bloomsbury ‘s Special Interest publishing and for
Bloomsbury india Jonathan s Charr of the
Indlustry Advisory Board at Oxford Brookes
University, a Trustee of Publishing Training
Centre (until July 2018}, a member of the
Academic & Professional Board of the Publishers
Assaciation, Chair of Federation of British Artists
and Senior independent Governor of Bath Spa
University Be has heid rolesin publisning with
Reed Eisewer i the UK and Asia, the Chartered
Management institute, andCambridge
University Press. Jonathan has a fwst class degree
in English from Trinity College, Oxford, a Master's
n Engirsh from Bristol Unversity and an MBA with
ODrstinction fram Warwick Business School

Penny Scott-Bayfield

Finance Director

Penny Scolt-Bayfield was appointed tothe
Bloomsbury Boardin July 2018, when she joned
Bloomsbury as Group Finance Drector Pror o
this, she was Finance Oirector of Conde Mast
Britairy, and held servor finance roles at Sky Plc
andlastrinute com plc. She started her career
and qualified as Chartered Accountant (FCA)
with Defoitte Penny Scott-Bayfield has a first class
degree n Maths from University College,
Durham, andhas been a pdge on the ‘Wormnen
of the Future' programme since 2011



Non-Executive Directors

John Warren
Senior independent Director
Chair of the Audit Committee

John Warren joined the Bloomsbury Boardin
July 2015 and s the Senior Independent Director,
the Chair of the Audit Committee and the
member with recent and relevant financial
experience. Heis a Chartered Accountant (FCA)
and has a wezlth of non.executive and audit
committee chairmanship experience with
companies indluding Rexam Pic, Spectris pic,
WelshWater, Greencore Group plc, 4imprint
Group pic and Bovis Homes Group PLC_As an
executive director he was Group Finance Director
of WH Smith PLC and before that United Biscuiss

(Holdings) Pl

Jill Jones
Non-Executive Director
Chair of the Remuneration Committee

Jil sorves jerved the Bloomsbury Board in July
2013 and is the Chair of the Remuneration
Commuttee She was Managing Director of
McGraw-Hil Education, Europe, Middle East and
Africa, unti 2016, and from 2008 until 2012 she
was President and CEO (EMEA) of Cengage
Learrung EMEA, a leading chgital mformation
and print services global provider for teaching,
learrung and research solutions. Before this, she
held possions in Pearson Ecucanon, Thomson
Learning, Longman and Prentice Hall Jill has
worked n Higher Educarion and Schools
textbook and revision publisheng, Englsh
Language Teaching and reference publishing
including the development of large glectronic
and prnmary source mater:al databases. She s a
former Counal Member of the Publishers
Associahon and former Chasr of the Acadermic
Publshers group at the Publshers Association
Jilk hoids a BA Hons First Class (Geography) from
University College London, and a Postgraduaie
Certihcate in e-business from the Uriversity of
Beitish Coluniba, Canada

Membership of Board Committees

Steven Hall
Independent Non-Executive Director

Steven Hall jpined the Bloomsbury Beardin
March 2012, He is managing director of IOP
Publghing, a teading publisher of scientific books,
purnals and websites, and has worked in
academic publlishing for more than 40 years.

He has extensive experience of digital publishing
and has led the development of pioneering
onkne content databases. He is a member of the
Academic Publishers Coundll of the UK Publishers
Association and regularly represents the
puttishing indusiry to government and
policymakers in the UK and overseas. He served
for six years on the board of the International
Association of STM Publishers, in his final year as
chair, and was ane of three publisher members
of the UK's “Finch™ group.

Board Sir Richard Lambert  Charman of the Board 18 July 2017
Nigel Newton Choef Executive 11 May 1986
Richard Charkin Executive Director 1 October 2007 3% May 2018
Wendy Pallot Finance Drrector 8 Apri 20M 16 July 2018
Penny Scott-Bayfield  Finance Director 16 July 2018
Jonathan Glasspool Executive Director 23 July 2015
Jill Jones independent Non-Executve Director 23 July 2013
John Warren Servor Independent Dwector 23 July 2015
Steven Hail __Independent Non-Executive Oirector  § March 2017
Audit Committee John Warren Charr of the Commuiee 23 July 2015
Jill Jones 23 iy 2013
Steven Hall 1 March 2017
Remuneration Committee il Jones Char of the Commitiee 23 sy 2013
Sir Richard Lambert 18 uly 2017
Steven Hall 18 July 2018
Jobn Warren 23 July 2015
Nemination Committee Sir Richard Lambert  Char of the Commuttee 18 july 2017
Nigel Newton 20 September 2014
Jill Jones 23 huly 2013
John Warren 23 July 2015
Steven Hall 1 March 2017
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statements for Bloomsbury Publshung P and its sutsiciary

comparnwes {ihe "Group™) for the year ended 28 February 2019
Bloomsbury Publsheng Pic 6 a company incorporated i1 England and
Wales, company number 01984336, with its principal place of business
and regpsterad office at 50 Bedford Square, London WC 18 3DP
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic s a premium kisted company on the Man
Market of the London Stock Exchange subsect to the Uisting Rules and
Dsclosure and Transparency Rules of the Financial Conduct Authority

Strategic Report

v accordance with the Companies Act 2006, the Strakegic Reporton
pages 5 to 37 provides 3 faw review of the Group's business and a
descnplion of the pnncipal risks and uncerianues facing the Group
it contans information on the Group's performance, business mode
andstrategy A summary of the Group's corpor ate responsibiity
acuvites i conlaned in the Corporate Responsibiity secton

Overseas activities

The Group has overseas subsiianes that are based and operate n
North America, Australia and india These subsichanes allow locally
employed teams (o deliver services locally to authors and customers.
Empioyees from 3l Bloomsbury offices Can be wwvolved in husiness
development and travel 1O vanous countnes waridwde

Results

The Financial Review on page 12 sets out the Group's profit before tax
and highlighted items, revenue and profit before tax along with other
Xey Performance Incicators. Profit after tax for the Group ‘s operations
for the year was £3.2 mihon (2018 £9 1 mulkon)

The Dvectors recomimend 3 final dndend of 6 75 pence (2018,

636 pence) per share payable on 23 August 2019 to Sharehoiders on
the register on the record date of 26 July 2019. The dividends paid and
proposed by the Company for the year ended 28 February 2019 and
yea ended 28 February 2018 are as follows.

T he Dweciors present thew report and e audited finanaiat

Dewsdlend Paic/paysbie
Owidend per share  Total dividend Record date date
2019Final
(proposed) 675p £5.1m 26 ady 2019 23 Aug 2019
2019 Interim 121 £09m  2Now 2018 29 Nov 2018
Yotal 7.96p £6.0m
2018Final 6.36p EATM 27 July 2018 24 Aug 2018
2018 Intenm 115p £0.9n  INov 2017 30 Nov 2017
Total 751p £5.6m

Directors
The names of the Directors as at the date of this report, together wath
iographical detads, are set out in the Board of Directors secton on
page 40 The Dwectors serving on the Board of the Comparty during
the year were as follows.
Date 2pp Darte reugy
o the year nihe yeur

U app 2pp

Non-Executive Chairman
Sir Richard Lambert - -
Independent Non-Executive

Directors

Jl Jones - -
John Warren - -
Steven Hall - -
Executive Direciors
Nigel Newton

Richard Charkin -~ 3N May2018
Wendy Paliot - 16 July 2018
Penny Scott-Bayheld 16 July 2018 -
Jonathan Glasspool - -
Oetails of Owectors’ senace contracts and Directors” interests in shares,
awards and optwons are shown in the Owectors’ Remuneration Report.
Other than as dsclased n that Report, none of the Directars held any
interest, either during or at the end of the financial year in any material
contract or arrangement with the Company ar any subsidiacy
undertaking. The terms under whnch Drectors' contracts may
termunate are descnbed n the Owectons’ Remuner ation Report on
pages 601061 Thisincludes details of any arrangement by which the
Company woulks pay compensabon 1o 1s Dwectors for loss of office, for
loss of employment or woutd make payments in respect of a change of
control of the Company Buring the year two Executive Directors left
the Cormpany and detals of thew treatment upon dong so are
inciuded in that Report

Company pokCy & 10 appaint Dwectors to the Board on the
recommendation of the Nomination Comymittee This may be as part of
the progressive refreshing of the Baard, to reappoint a Director
retiring by rotation, 10 fill 3 vacancy ansing as a result of a retnng
Director or as part of measures taken 10 enhance the skills experience,
capability and balance of the Board.

. In 2016, the Board agreed that a¥ Directors would stand for annual

re-elechon and tus is now required under the 2018 revision of the
Corporate Governance Code. Accordingly, the Charman on behalf of
the Board, confirrns that each Director proposed for re-¢lecthion at the
2019 Annual Gener al Meeting (“AGM”™) continues to contribute
effectively and demonstrate commitment to the role (including
commument of trne for Board and Commutiee meetings and any
olber duties). In additon, the Board believes that each such Director s
important to the long-term success of the Company



Al the 2019 AGM, 4l Jones, a Non-Executive Director and current
Chawr of the Remuner ation Commuttee, will not stand for re-elechon
Leshe-Ann Reed wil stand for electon a5 3 Non-Executive Drector
and her bography is given at page 50 under the report of the
Nominahon Committee

Directors’ indemnities and insurance

in accordance with the Articles, the Company may ndemndy the
Dwectors 10 the extent permitted by law in respect of kabdites ncurred
a a resuit of ther office The Articies permit the Company to purchase
nsur ance for its Directors and it has maintaned insurance throughout
the year for its Directors and Officer (the Company Secretary) aganst
the consequences of any actions brought against them in refation to
ther duhes

Director conflicts of interest

Procedhures are in place (0 ensure compliance with the Directors’
conflict of interest dubes set out In the Companies Act 2006. These
procedures have been comphed with dunng the year and the Board
considers that these procedures operate effectively Detads of any new
potenhal or actual conflicts must be subrmitted to the Board for
conaderation at the start of each meetng. These may be approved or
the Dwector may be asked, where appropriate, to withdraw from any
consideration of a matter where a potenaal or actual confhct masts.
Authorsed confik ts or potential confct matters are reviewed by the
Boarcion aregular bass

Charitable and political donations

In addinon to the sigmificant sums rased for the benefit of UNHCR
through sales of Sea Prayer by Khaled Hossani as set out in the
Corporate Responsibility secuon of the Strategk Report, the Group
made charitabie donations of £25,800 in respect of the year (2018
£24,390) Detals of the non-cash support given by the charitable and
voluntary actvities of the Company are as set out in the Corporate

Responabiity section

No poliical donations were made by the Group during the current of
previous year.

Financial instruments
Detarks of financial risk management are given in note 24

Share capital and rights attaching to the
Company'’s shares

The share capital of the Company comprises a single class of ordinary
125 pence shares ("Orchinary shares™) During the year the Company
made no new allotment of shares, nor were any cancefled, Share
movements durning the year are therefore as follows.

Fully paid

Cveinary

sharesin issue

As at Y March 2018 75,328,570
Movermeni duning the year -
As at 28 February 2019 75,328,570

As at the date of thes Directors’ Report, there were 75,328,570 hully paid
up issued shares, Al Isted on the London Stock Exchange. The Directors
are authorsed to ssue up to a further 25,107,012 Ordinary shares

until the earhier of the date of next AGM of the Company, currently

17 July 201%, or 17 October 2019 should the date of the 2019 AGM

be delayed for any reason

Detads of the ssued share capstal can be found n note 21

No Ordinary shares carry special nghts with regard to control of the
Company At a General Meeung of the Company every member has
one vote on a show of hands and, on a poll, one vote for each share
heid. The Notice of General Meenng specifies deadkines for exercsing
voting rights exther by proxy or by beng presentin person n relaton
toresolutons to be passed ax 2 general meenng

under the Articles, any share in the Company may be ssued with such
rights or restrictions, whether in regard to dividend, voung, return of
capstal or otherwsse as the Company may from time to time by ordinary
resolution determune (or, in the absence of any such determwnation,

as the Dwectors may determine)

No Shareholder s, uniess the Board decides otherwse, enntied to
attend or vote ether personally or by proxy at a general meeting or to
exercrse any other rights conferred by being a Shareholder if he or she
or any person with an mnierest in shares has been sent a notice under
sechon 793 of the Companies Act 2006 (which confers upon public
comparses the power to requare iInformatnon with respect to nterests
n thew vohing shares) and he or she or any interested person faled to
supply the Company with the informatiaon requested wathin 14 days
after delvery of that notice The Board may also decide to apply to the
court for an order under secthon 794 of the Comparses Act 2006 so that
no derdend s payabile in respect of those default shares and that no
transfer of any default shares shall be regrstered These restricbons end
seven days after recept by the Company of 2 notice of an approved
transfer of the shares or all the information required by the relevant
sechon 793 notice, whichever i earker

The Dwectors may refuse tc regrster any iransfer wiwch s not a fully
pad share, although such discretion may not De exercised it away
which the Financial Conduct Authonty ("FCA™) regards as preventing
dealing in the shares of that class from taking place on an open and
proper bass. The Dwectors may likewsse refuse any transfer of ashare
i favour of more than four persons ontly

The Company s not aware of any ather restrichions in the transfer of
Ordinary shares in the Company other than certain restrictions that
may, from nme 1o sme, be wnposed by laws and regulations.

The Company 1s not aware of any agreements between Shareholders
that may resuit in restrctions on the transfer of the securiies or
voling nghes.
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Share dilution
in respect of diduton limuts, the Company adheres (o the “Investment
Association Principles of Remuneration” issued i November 2018, In

particular,

¥ The rules of the Company’s Long Term Investment Plan (“"LTIP")
scheme ensure that’

- commutments to rssue new shares or reissue treasury shares
under executive (discretionary) schermes do not exceed 5% of the
issued Ordinary share capital of the Company (adjusted for share
issuance and cancellation} in any rothng ten-year period; and

- commmitments 10 issue newshares ar reissue treasury shares,
when aggregated with awards under ail of the Company's other
schemes, do not exceed 10% of the 1ssued Ordinary share caputal
{adusted for share issuance and cancellanon}in any rolling
ren-year period.

#* The Remuneration Commutiee ensures that appropniate policies
regarding flow-rates exist in order to spread the potential issue of
new shares aver the life of refevant schemes so that the limit is not
treached

The Bloomsbury Employee Benefit Trust may purchase shares in the
market to be used for satisfying vested LTIP awards and ather
employee share options. Further detaris are given below.

Authorities to purchase shares, to allot shares
and pre-emption rights

The Notice of the 2019 Annual Gener ai Meeting and expianatory
foreword set out.

¥* an ordinary resolution renewing the authority for the Directors to
allot shares under section 551 of the Companies Act 2006,

#* special resolutions renewing the authority given o the Directars to
disapply statutory pre-emption rights under section 571 of that Act
ta allow shares to be ssued far cash or treasury shares to be sold for
cash on a non-pre-emptive basis, and

* 3 spetial resolution renewing the authority given to the DireCtors to
purchase the Company’s own shares on the siock market,

Employee Benefit Trust

The Bioomsbury Employee Benefit Trust {"EBT"} may purchase shares
in the market to be used for satisfying LTW awards and other employee
share options that vest. During the year the EBT held Ordinary shares
of 1.25 pence in the Company as follows:

Fully paid
Oxchnary shares
held by E3T

651,011

As at 1 March 2018
Released to satisfy vesting of awards 150,303
As at 28 February 2019 500,708
As at 28 February 2019 and up to the sigrning of the report, the EBT heid
500,708 Ordinary shares of 1 25 pence in the Company being iess than
0 7% of the issued Ordinary share capital The Trustee may voie on
spares hetd by the EBT at its discretion, but waives its night to a dvidend

Share purchases of own shares
During the year, the Company made no purchases of its own shares

As al the date of signing of this report, the Company had been notified
of the following interests of 3% or more in the 1ssued share capital of
the Company.

Ordinary shires % nsued

numper miiion shares'
Institution
JO Hambro Capital Management Ltd 74 95
Lontrust Investment Partnership LLP 69 92
Majedie Asset Management Ltd 45 65
Cannacord Genvuity Group Inc 41 54
Charles Stanley & Co pic is 5.2
Standard Life Investment (Holdings) Lt 29 38

»  Based Qn 75,128,570 issued shares.



Changes of control

The Group has established close retatonships over along period wathun
the publishng markets in which it operates it rehes heawly on its
qoodwil and reputanion and in paricuiar on It reputation a5 an
autonomous independent publsher wath authors, cusiomers and

key employees that could be affected by a change of control.

The Company's share incentive schemes {see note 22 for further details
of the share incentive schemes) contain provisions relating to achange
of control of the Company followsng a 1akeover bid Under these
provsions, a change of control of the Company would normalty be
avesting event, facilitanng the exercse of awards, typacally subyect
tothe discretion of the Remuneration Committee

Contracts and arrangements essential

to the business

The Group has a diverse base of authors, customers and general
supphers so that its dependency on any one individuat author,
customer or suppleer s reduced, Pnmanly for printed books, the Group
develops longer term relatonships with a reduced number of business
partners, pnnters ard distnbutors 1o maxsmese process efficiences and
economies of scale, Failure of a main suppher could temporandy
cisrupt the supply of books to market or result in INCreased cost

of working whilst alternative arrangements are made,

The Group depends on its reputation winch strongly influences
authors and customers in their selection of publisher

Future developments

The Group intends to continue to develop its range of publishing
busnesses and services. Although the primary focus of the Group
15 0N organic growth, acquIstons n these areas of business will
be conudered

Cautionary statement

Under s417 of the Comparwes Act 2006, a company’s directors’ report
s required, among other matters, (o contain a faw review by the
directors of the group’s business through a balanced and
comprehensive analyus of the development and performance of the
business of the Group and the position of the Group at the penod end,
consstent with the sze and compiexty of the business.

The Directors” Report together wath all sections incorpor ated nto

it by reference has been prepared only for the Shareholders of the
Company Iits sole purpose and use 1s 1C assist Shareholders to exercise
thew governance nghis. In particular, the Drectors’ Report has not
been audited or otherwsse independently veried. The Company and
its Dwrectors and employees are not responsible for any other purpose
or use or 1o any other person i relation to the Directors’ Report.

The Directors’ Report contans ndications of likely future
developments and other forward-locking statements that are subyect
to risk factors associated wath, among other things, the economic and
business Circumstances occurnng from bme to me in the sectors,
countries and business dwisions v which the Group operates

These factors include, but are not kmited to, those discussed in the Rsk
Factors sechion. These and other factors coukd aciversely affect the
Group's results, strategy and prospects Forward-looking statements
involve risks, uncertanbes and assumptions. They refate to events and
or depend on circumstances m the future that could cause actual
results and outcomes to ciffer matenally from those currently
antiopated. No abbgation s assumed to update any farward-looking
statements, whether a5 a result of new informanon, future events

or otherwrse

Auditor

a) Reappointment of the Auditor

A resoluhon to reappant KPMG LLP as Auditor will be proposed at the
forthcoming AGM.

b) Statement as to disclosure of information to the Auditor
The Dwectors who were in office on the date of approval of these
finannal statements have confirmed that, as far as they are aware,
there s no relevant audit information of which the Auditor s unaware
The Dwectors have each confirmed that they have taken i the sieps
that they ought to have 1aken as Dwectors in order to make themsetves
aware of any relevant audit informanon and to establish that it has
been commumcated (o the Auditor
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Dwectors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report and the
Group and parent Company financial statements in accordance wth
apphcable law and reguiations

Company law requres the Direciors 1o prepare Group and parent
Company hnancial statemerts for each financal year Under that law
they are required (O prepare the Group financial statements in
accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Urwon (“IFRSs as adopied by the EU”) and
apphcable law and have glected (0 prepare the parent Company
hnancal statements on the same basis.

Under Company Law, the Directors must not approve the finanaal
staternents unless they are satsfied that they grve a lrue and fair new
of the state of affaws of the Group and parent Comgany and of thew
profit or loss for that perad. in prepanng each of the Group and
parent Company inancial statements, the Directors are required to

#% select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

& make pudgements and estimates that are reasonable, relevant and
rellable,

# state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs &
adopted by the €U,

% assess the Group and parent Company s abiity to conbinue as a
gong concern, dsClosing, as appicabie, matters related (0 gong
concern, and

#* use the going concern basis of accounting unless they esther
intend to kquidate the Group or the parent Company or (0 cease
operations, or have no reakstic alternative but 10 do so.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient (o show and explan the parent Company's
transactions and disclose wath reasonable accuracy at any ime the
financial posinen of the parent Company and enable themn 10 ensure
that its financial statements comply wath the Companies Act 2006. They
are responsible for such internal control as they determine is NeCessary
10 enabie the preparation of inancial statements that are free from
rnaterial missiatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and have
general responsiodity for takng such sieps s are reasonably open to
them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other eregularites.

Under apphcable taw and regulations, the Dwectors are ako
responsible for prepanng a Strategee Report, Dwectors' Report,
Directors” Remuneration Report and Corpor ite Governance
Statement that complies with that law and those regutations.

The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnty of the
corporate and financial informauon included on the Company ‘s
website, www bloormsbury-ir.co.uk. Legisiation in the Uriited Kingdom
{"UX") governing the preparation and dissermsnaton of fmanciak
statements may differ from legislaton in othes pnsdictions

Safe harbour

Undler the Comparses Act 2006, 3 safe harbour limits the kabshty of
Dwectors in respect of statements n and omssions from the Strategec
Report and the Dwectors’ Report Pages 1 10 145 of the Annual Report,
and the front and back covers 1o the Annual Report, are included
within the Dwectors” Report by reference and so are included withun
the safe harbour

Responsibility statement of the Directors in
respect of the annual financial report
we confirm that to the best of our knowledge

% the finantial statements, prepared in accordance with the
applicable set of accounting standards, give 2 true and far vew
of the assets, kabulines, financial pasibon and profit or loss of the
Company and the undertalings included in the consolidaton taken
as awhole, and

# the Strategc Report includes a far 1 eview of the development and
performance of the business and the position of the issuer and
the undertalungs included in the consobdaton taken as a whole,
together with a description of the principal rsks and uncertantes
that they face

We conader the Annual Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, s fair,
balanced and understandable and provides the nformation
necessary for Shareholders (0 assess the Group's position and
performance, business model and strategy

Legsiation in the UK goverreng the preparabon and disseminaton of
financiat staternents may differ from legislanon i other pirrschctions.

The Strategec Report and Oxectors’ Report were approved by the
Boardon 21 May 2019

By order of the Board

Maya Abu-Deeb
General Counsef and Company Secretary

MAYA Atpas
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of the Bloomsbury Group senously and continuously mantans
high standards of corporate governance that focus on senang
the interests of the Shareholders.

The Board takes its responsibility to achweve sound governance

Confirmation of compliance with the Code

The UK Corporate Governance Code edition issued April 2016 (the
"Code”} 15 published on the Financial Reporung Council's (“FRC™)
website (waww frc org uk). The Company has comphed fully throughout
the year with the provisions of the Code in addition to the Listing Rules
of the Financial Conduct Authority

in July 2018, the FRC published the UK Corpor ate Governance Code
2018 (the “2018 Code™), which applies to accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019 For the current financial year
commencing 1 March 2019, the Board s working 1o ensure that the
Company reviews and updates as Necessary iIs Corporate governance
arrangements to promaoie a corporate culture that 5 akgned wath the
Company purpose and buaness strategy, promotes integrty and
values diversity m kne with the developments in the 2018 Code

The following sectons provde nformation on how the Company has
apphed the Code pninciples and adhered to Code provisions

Board and the Directors

Board effectiveness

The Board 1s responsibie 1o the Shareholders for ensuring that the
Company & appropniately managed and that it acheves its obectves.
The Board determines the sirategy for the Group and sets and
monitors targets for the management team to achieve the strategy

The Board compreses the Non-Execulive Charman, Semor
independent Dwector, a further two independent Non-Executive
Dwectors, the Cheef Executrve, the Finance Director and the Managsng
Director of the Acadermc and Professional publishing division The
beographies of the Drectors appear in the "Board of Directors™ section
of the Annual Report on pages 40 1o 41

The agendas for alt man Board meetings prowide stancing items for
each Dvector to provide updates on thew areas of responsitrity and
itemns for the chars of each Board commuttee lo update the Board

The Board has acted within its Schedule of Matters reserved tont The
Board has delegated some of ts responsibdites to committees. The
three main Board Commutiees - the Audit Commutiee, Nomination
Commuttee and Remuneration Commuttee - have terms of reference
approved by the Board that can be found on the Company 's website,
www bloomsbury-ir co uk

Matters considered at Board meetings during the year have included:

* review and setting of stirategy for the Company s operations
supported by an in-depth review of the publishing market,

* 3 meeting dedkated to the impact of the 2018 Code combened with
areassessment of measures around the Company ‘s values, mussion,
conuderaton of stakeholders and i partcular, strategc human
resources matters The consequences of the 2018 Code continued
10 be conadered at other meetings,

#% review of the management accounts, short and long-term forecasts,
key performance indicators and full year forecasts,

* approval of the annual and interim results statements,

% review and approval of the annual budget,

# regular reports by Executive Dwectors on operational matters
nchuchng progress towards the Bloomsbury Drgital Resouwrces
2010 targets,

% the Bigger Better Bloomsbury indtiative announced n May 2018;

% the compiletion of the acquesition of LB Tauns & Co Lid; and

*# the management and review of the resks of the Company,
and evaluahon of the Board’s own effectiveness

The Chawrman s responsible for the effective leadership of the Board,
with its overaght and sirategc role The Chwef Executive s responsible
for the operabonal success of the Company A formal statement
descnteng thes dvsion of responsibikities can be found at

www bloomsbury-w co uk. The role of the Non-Executive Dwectors

15 1o construc vely challenge and help develop proposals on
strategy and proposed corporate inbiatrves while providing
overught of the Executive Directors.

The Directors and Board committees have access to the adwce and
services of the Company Secretary. who adwises the Board, through
the Charrman, on governance matters and best practices. Dwectors
akso have access lo independent professional adwice, if requwed,

at the Company’s expense

Conflicts of interest procedures

Directors are requered to declare any neéw interests at the start of ak
meetings The Board has reviewed the interests of the Dwectors and
manians a regrster of areas of potential confhct of interest for
Dwectors In accordance with the Board's formal policy, should a
matter arse where there 15 a risk of a confiict in the Board dscussing
matters or making decrnons then the Director affected by the confixt
wall absent themsetves from meeting while the matter s consudered
Durning the year there were no actua or potential confhcts of interest
ansing that requarect a Dwector Lo take thes step

Director independence

The Board considers each of the Non-Executve Directors who served
durning the year 10 be independent in chacacter and judgement and
does not consicler that there are any relabionships or Circumstances
which affect, or could appear to affect, thewr independent judgement
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Board and committee attendance

The 1able below shows the atendance of Directons at Board and Commutiee meetings dunng the year ended 28 February 2019, Executive
Owectiors may aso have been present at Commmtee meetings, sither in full or part 1o update members. Nigel Newion attends the Nominaton

Committee as a full member.

Date appointed
during the year

Date resgpred
Guring the yex

m d "‘ WNeY .lu’ i)

Total number of schechuled meeungs
dunng the year

Executive Directors

Nigel Newton (Chief Executive) -
Richard Charkin -
wendy Pakot -
Penny Scott-Bayheld' 16 Juty 2018

3tMay 2018
6 Ay 2018

W Vo Mm@
]
i
)

Jonathan Glasspool -
Non-Executive Directors

S fochard Lambert (Chairman of the Board) -
Al Jones -
Steven Hali? -
John Warren -

o o o e
h A A M

B ow O
wow Wt

' In ackdinon 10 the messings above, Penny Scotl-Sayfeld ded 2 Board
* Sheween Hall became 3 of the < on 8 July 1018

Board and Committee evaiuation

The Board conducts an annuai format evatuation of 1ts performance in
2019 this was conducted internally The Board is supportive of the
changes introduced by the 2018 Code, and in kne with its
recommendanons, next year 's Board evaluation will be ungertaken by
an independent outside body.

The 2018/19 evaluation of the Board took place early in the year
starting 1 March 2018 1t was led by the Chasrman who used
questionnaires to fackitate dscussion with gach Director to apprage
the performance of the Board and to discuss any improvements
needed to the Board processes He then reported to the Board where
hes indings were cormdered. These were:

* although the standard of Board papers was mgh, more couldbe
done 1o ensure the metiness of their delvery,

* 1t wouid be appropriate 10 further the engagement of memiers of
Servor Management in Board meetings,

* the Board should engage more on strategy and longer term trends,
with better arrangements for reqular in-depth reviews for each
business area;

# HR matters continued (o require focus, which was nat unexpected,
given the continued growth of the business; and

* the Boar & membershup continued to strike the right balance of
skills and experience required of Non-Executive Directors aganst
the need for reguiar refreshment. if pecessary, the Board should
be prepared 10be Reebie in its intention that an average Non-
Executive Director appointmeni showid Last for four years.

NG 35 20 0beerwer Pror 10 Rining the Board.

During the year, the Board took action to address these indings

and conbnued O MONIEr The iImprovements ansing from the
evaluation. In particular, it supported a senes of employee
engagemeni intiatves, which will be sustaned n the years ahead
Towards the end of the year it reviewed ns progress, conciuding that
the Board conunued 10 work weil together, with Strong commatment
from the Executrve and Non-Executive Direciors. its focus on the Bigger
Bloomsbury intiative, ntroduced a year ago, had produced positive
resuits. That wtiative would conbnue to help shape the strateget
direction for the longer term The engagement of senior management
n Board meetngs and more engagement by the Board on strategy
and ionger term rends remained areas of focus. A new area was
added, focusng on the Company s relatonsh with its authors.

Board commuttess are evaluated annually aganst their terms of
reference and aganst acherence to relevant regulations such as the
Code, as well a5 how they operate as an effective committee They
consider the evaluatons and make recommendations 10 the Board on
any changes needed to related Boar d processes and thew terms of
reference During 2019, the Board cornmutiees also consilered thew
roles in the hght of the changes emerging out of the 2018 Code and
how thisimpacted on their roles, responsibekies and the skills and
experience of commiltee members. in the year 10 29 February 2020,
the 8oard and iis committees will consider whether amendments are
neecdec 10 these terms of reference as a result.



The Chairman

The present Charman, Sir Richard Lambert, pined the Board in
July 2017 and was considered independent upon his appantment,
Duning 2018, the Serwor Independent Dwector evaluated hes
performance through confidential discussions with the other
Non-Executive Drectors and a one-to-one interview with the
Chawman The gutcome was reported to the Board who agreed
with the assessment that the Charman continued to lead the Baard
in an effective and posiive manner

Directors

The Board conmders that each of the Dwectors proposed for
re-elechon at the 2019 AGM continues 10 contnbute effectively, and to
demonsirate commitment, (o ther roles The Board evaluahion process
s designed (0 identfy whether each Director has refreshed their skills
and knowledge sufficiently for thew roles and whether there 15
anything that the Company can assist thermn with in the performance
of thew dunes The nduction process is desgned to ensure that on
appointment, Dwectors are provided wath support and information
about Bloomsbury During 2019, Penny Scoti-Bayhiekd joaned the Board
and was supported by an induction progr amme of introductory
meetngs with Executive and Non-Executive Directors, seror
management and advrsers, including joining the Board for a

strategec retreat pnor to her formal appontment

During the year the External Audktor KPMG and the external
remuner abon consuitants New Bndge Streel provided updates

on developments In COrporate goOvernance, remuneration,
auditing and financial reporting standards

Relations with Shareholders

The Board, led by the Charman, is responsible for ensuring an open
dialogue with Sharebolders based on the mutval understanding of
objectves. The Annual Report, intenim reports, AGM, market updates
and post-resulls announcement presentations are the prncipal means
through which the Company communicates its sirategy and
performance 1o Shareholders. All Sharehoiders are welcome at the
AGM, which includes presentations on the business and an
OPPOrtursty to ak questons. The Charmen of the Audfit,

Remuner ation and Nominanion Comemttees attend and are avadable
to answer queshons.

The Company mantains an active chalogue with its institubonat
Shareholders and City analysts through a planned programme of
Invesior relabons. Twice 3 year there are formal presentatons of
results, followed by a series of post-resuits meetings with Shareholders
The presentations are made avalable at www bloomsbury-w co.uk

The outcome of these meetngs is repocted to the Board This includes
feedback from individual Directors and from discussions by the
Company s corpor ate broker or public relations representative with
Shareholders and City analysts. This 5 used 1o help review and develop
Bioomsbury's procedures In addibon, the Chairman invites sgnificant
Shareholders to meet with him to discuss any matter of interest or
concern Punng the year, the Chawman met with one Shareholder
and reporied the outcome 1o the Board

Board Committees

The operations of the Normunation and Audiit Comimuttees are detasled
below Those of the Remuneration Commuttee are set out in the
Drrectors’ Remuner ation Report on page 72

Nomination Committee

The Committee comprrses the Non-Executive Charman of the Board,
who chars the Committee, the three independent Non-Executve
Orrectors and the Chuef Executive The Comemuttee’s terms of reference
are agreed by the whole Board, and are available on the Company ‘s
website www bloomsbury-w co.uk Its role is to review the composition
of the Board, consicder succession planning and recommend
canchdates to the Board for formal appoiniment as Dwectors The
8oard appointment process 15 as fallows

% the annual evaluation of Board effecuveness enables the Commuttee
to idenufy any gaps in the skills and experence needed or forecast
in anbcipation of rrector resignauons;

# the Committee then carrnes out a more detaded consider aton of the
Board's structure, balance, and succession plarning needs,

# an independent external recruitment consultant is appointed who
performs 2 search to:dently candiclates meeung criteria agreed
with the Nomination Committee. The external consultant carnes
out initial interviews with cancrdates and carnes out background
research on them (o formulate a shorthst,

* one or more Owectors ntervwew each candhcate and feed back to
the external consultant on the interwew evaluaton of the cancdate,

* references are taken and other background checks are made on
canchdlates;

# the Normination Commuttee sittirg) together selects the final
candidate and makes a recommendation to the Board, and

* the Board has the inal decision on apponbng a candidate

Ouring 2018, the Nomination Committee completed the process

of selecting the new Group Finance Dwector, Penny Scott-Bayheld

The recruitment firm Odgers Berndtson had comphied 3 list of
canckdates The Chuef Executive undertook the first round of interviews
with all candidates and Commsttee members sttng together
congucted the second round. Thereafter, there were meetings with
mdivdual Executive Drectors 10 seek thew opirsons on candidates who
had made n through the second round. The outcome of these
meetings were fed back to the Commuttee to nform its decision before
Penny Scoit.Bayfieid was recommended to the Board as a suitable
candidate for the role

In addition, the Commuttee also started the process of recruiting
aNon-Executive Direcior to repiace Jilt jones, who would not be
stancing for re-election at the 2019 AGM The Willis Partnershup was
apponted {o handle the search for her replacement followmng an
evaluation of the Board’s needs and the partscular skills requred
The selechon process outlined above was followed In May 2018 the
Normination Committee recommended, and the Board approved,
the appontment of Leshe-Ann Reed 10 the Board, subject to her
elecoon at the 2019 AGM
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If her election is approved, Leslie-Ann Reed will be 2 member of the
Remuner ation Committee and Audit Comimittee Shesan
independent Non-Execulne Director and Chaw of the Audit
Commiltee of the AM-ksted company Learrwng Technologies Group
pic. and a Non-Executive Director of the German-hksted company ZEAL
Networks SE where she 5 Vice Chianr of the Superwsory Board and Chaer
of the Audit Committee Until May 2G138 she was a Non-Exacutive
Director and Char of the Audit Coruruttee of the London-listed
publisher Quarto Group, Inc

Other matters conudered by the Commuitee dunng the year included
the gender batance for direct reports La senior management,
SUCCESSION Plans for Delow board Senior management, diversity andg
nchusion in the Bioomsbury workforce and whether the Board shouid
consicder the use of an external facilikator for ss annual evaluaton.

The Commuittee supports the Board in overseeing the Company's
diversty andinchuson pohcy and related HR strategees for the
purpotes of developng 2 stronkg and diverse talent pipshine for the
future through recrusiment, retention and development strateges
desgned to promote all aspects of diversty

Board diversity

The Board aims for at least one-third, or the nearest number to a therd,
of Directors on the 8oard to be women At present it has two women
2Mong 1ts seven Dwectors. New appormtments are selected by the
Nomination Committee using independent search consuitants based
on merit as the best canciiate for the role The Board believes o
KIPHOX LS 3 cverse prpelne of servor Mmanagement with respect ta
gender balance. A majonty of the Executve Committee and other
SEMOr Managers are women, More details can be foundin the
Company's Gender Pay Gap Report on ns website

www bloormsbury-« couk.

Re-election of Directors

in 2016, the Board decxded to foltow best pracuce by requiring ait
Directors to retwe at each AGM and stand for re-election Annual
re-glection is now a requirement under the 2018 Corporate
Governance Code for a FT SmaliCap company such as Bloomsbury
Publsiung Pic The Arucles of the Company would otherwise require all
Dwrectors to be subject to reappontment by the Shareholders at the
first Annual General Meeting after therr appaintment and thereafter at
miervals of no more than three years

Recent Non-Executve Director appownimernts by the 8oard have been
for periocs of up 10 four years. in 2016, the Board concluded that it
wouild be best served by a policy of progressive refreshing of the
Non-Executve Directors, anticipating annual appointments of new
Non-Executive Drectors and an average duraton of such
appontments of four years Dunng 2018 the Board reviewed 1his polcy
and decided it remained appropriate gaven that it retained flexibility to
extend an appontment beyond four years where the Cvcumstances
macie it appeopriate to do o

The notice perads by the Company of the Directors are set outin the
Dreciors’ Remuner ation Report on pages 601061

Audit Committee

Operation of the Audit Committee

The Commuttee comprises three Indepencient Non-Executive Drectors
The Char of the Commuttee is john Warren, a Fellow of the institute of
Chartered Accountants 1 England ant Wales. The Board s satsfied
that his expenence and qualfications are sufficrent for him 1o meet the
experience and quakfication requirements for at least one member of
the audii Committee to hold recent and relevant financal experience
as required by the Code and Listing Rules. in addition, the othert
Commutiee members are experienced in the field of publshing,
enabiing i to have competence ralevant to the sector in whwch the
Company operates

The Commitee typic ally invites the External Auchtor, the Head of
Internal Audkt, the Chairman of the Board, the Group Finance Dwector
and the other Executve Directors (0 attend meetngs. There s 2
stanchng dem on the agenda for the External and internal Auditors to
meet the Commitiee aone without management present, enabling
Commitiee members 1o share any concerns that they may have

The terms of reference of the Commuttee can be found on the
Company's website, www. Dloomstury-w co.uk, and set out the roke
and authority of the Commuittee Responsdibes inciude”

# 10 monor the integrity of the financial statemenis of the Company
and any formal announcements relating to the Company's inancial
performance, reviewing significant financial reporting judgements
contaned i them,

¥ toreview the Company s nternal financial controls and 1o rewew
the Company 's internal conirol and sk management sysiems;

#* 1o monitor and review the effectveness of the Company ‘s nternal
audit funchon,

{0 make recommendations to the Board, for it to put to the
Snarenolders for thesr approval in a general meeting, in r&anon
to the appontrent, reappointment and remcval of the
External Auditor and 10 approve the remuner ation and terms of
engagement of the External Auditor,

#* 10 review arid monior the External Auditor ‘s independence
and obyectvity and the effectiveness of the audit process, taang
Into consider ation relevan UK professional and regulatory
requirements;

# 1a develop and implement policy on the engagement of the
External Auditor 1O SUppPly NoN-3Ud SENaces, taking INo account
relevant ethical givdance regarding the provision of non-audit
services by the external audit firm;

# to report 10 the Board, identifying any maiters in respect of which
1t conskiers that achon of improvement s needed and making
recommendations a3 to the steps 1o be taken; and

% (o report to the Board on how it has discharged its responsitalities

The Commultee’s annual evaluabon review considered that the
Committee was acting satsfactonly



Activities of the Committee during the year
Duning the year, among other matters, the Commuttes conudered

# the impact of adopting accounting standards - these are covered
1 more detal under the heackng of Sigruficant Financial Reporting
Matters below,

# the annual and intenm statements and assaciated announcements,
recommending them to the 8oard for appraval,

% the External Auditor "s aucdht strategy for the year, agreeing the risks
enufied theren, noting that the acqusiton of 1B Taurs & Co
Lid. represented potential new risks that needed 1o be nvestgated
and the /mpact from the adoption of IFRS 15 and IFRS 9, as further
descnbed below;

# its oversight role of monionng and evaluating the Internal
Aucdiit function supphed from within Bloomsbury, along with
management's responses to its recommendations. it has since
cormmdered that it would be appropnate to co-source the function
uang bothinternal and external resources, while retaning its
oversghi role, and the Commuttee has approved the engagement
of Grant Thornton for ths purpose;

* at each meeting, the subgect of internal controls and associated risk
management 1o assess the scope and effectiveness of these matters.
The approach to these matters s further elabor ated on below while
the prinapal risks facing the Company are described in the Risk
Factors section of the Annual Report on page 25, whech also explains
how each risk s managed and mutigated. These are reported to the
Board,

#* the content of the Company's risk regester as part of the processes
around risk miigation, includng updates on the impact of Brext
and copynght-refated rrsks and the controls in place to mtigate
possible kosses,

* areport on the atest Corporate Governance changes ansing out
of 2018 Code and the measures that would be taken 1o aciweve
compliance; and

# Whstieblowing procedures for staff to r aise concerns in confidence
In kne wath the changes in the 2018 Code, the Board will Lake on this
responsibaity during the currert year

Significant Financial Reporting Matters

The Committee conaidered

¥ the impact of adopting IFRS15 and the resuling changes including
disclosure requirements. The key changes related (o the ming
of revenue recognition for printed books, and on subscription
ncome for Perpetual Access digtal products and licences and other
wcome Further details are suppiied in note 2w to the Accounts,

* the impact of adopting IFRS9 in place of IAS29, for which the key
change was the valuation of trade recervables, partly offset by a
crecht on respect of deferred tax. Details are drsclosed in note 2x
to the Accounts,

* the treaiment of goodwill, in particular arsing from the acquesibion
of 1B Taurs & Co Ltd

* the treatment of nights and services revenues from licences over

Bloomsbury’s I to thrd parnes, a5 stated in note 2 to the fnancial
statements. The revenue recagnised from these kcences in any one
period reflects the value of contracted performance obligatons
satisfied 1n that perod. The revenue recogrition treatment for more
complex deals 1s reviewed and agreed wath the Group Finance team
before the contract s ugned, and

% that the Group's annual and interm financal statements, after
review and taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable,
and provide the necessany information to assess the Group's
position and performance, business model and strategy In addition,
it considered that they met the necessary legal and regulatory
requirements. t 5o advised the Board

External Auditor

The Audit Committee has pnmary responsidxkty for making a
recommendation on the appainiment, reapporntment and removal
of the External Auditor and approwving its remunerabon and terms of

engagement

The role of External Auciitor was tendered followmng the 2013 AGM and
the Board apponted XPMG LLP as External Auditor for the Group and
for the Company for audits for the year ended 28 February 2014 and
onwards The detaded tender process followed is set out in the Annual
Report for that year The Group will continue to comply wath the
relevant tendering and auditor rotation requirements apphcable
undier UK and EU regulatons, which require the next external audit
render to occur for the year ending 28 February 2024 The External
Auditor 1s requared Lo rotate the audit partner responsibiity for the
Group audit every five years During the year, the then partner John
Bennett, was joined at Committee meetings by the new audit partner,
Sarah Styant, 1o ensure a smooth handover of responsishties for 2019
in the same penod, the Commutiee ako assessed the effectveness of
the external audit process and were satssfied with the scope, direchion
and outcome of work In forming its view the Committee considered

* the quality of audit work undertaken and resulting findngs;

%* the scope of the Auditor 's work and whether the Auditor deployed
sufficient resources 1o complete thew agreed programime, and

# the iIndependence and obecowity of the External Auditor

The Committee was satishied that KPMG was an effectrve External
Auditor and recommended to the Board that the reappantment of
KPMG as External Auditor be put to the Shareholders at the 2018 AGM
The External Audhtor s terms of engagement and remuneraton were
approved Detals of the amounts paxd to KPMG are prowded in note 4
to the Accounts.
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External Auditor non-audit services

The Committee has approved a formal policy on the provision of
non-audit services to safeguard the independence and obectmty

of the External Aucitor and reviews the level of non-audit fees
retatrve to audit fees The full policy 1s found on the website

www bloomsbury-ir co.uk. A kst has been approved by the Commttee
of services that the External Auditor 1s prohutated from undertaking
Dunng 2019, KPMG dhd Nt supply any non-audit services 10 the Group

internal control and risk management

The Code requyes the Directors to assess at least annually the
effectrveness of the Group’s systems of internal control, wheeh inciude
finanaial, operational and comphance Controks, and the system of rsk
management. The Audit Committee reviews the systems and controls
while the Board conuders the overall state of the risks 1o te business,
the Group's appetite for nsk and the countermeasuces m place The
Board retains overall respornsibility foc the Group's mternal controls
and for reviewing thew effectiveness and for approwng all related
pohcy These internal controks are designed to manage rather than
ehminate nsk, and can only provide reasonable, and not absolute,
xsUr ance aganst matenal loss.

The Board has put in place an ongoing process for entifying,
evaluating and managng the sgnificant risks faced by the Group This
process has been in place for the year under review and up to the date
of approval of tris Anrnual Report. The process is regularly reviewed by
the Audit Committee on behalf of the Board 10 ensure that the
procedures implemented continue 10 be effective and, where
Appropriate, recommendatons are made 1O Management 1o mprove
the procedures. The Company’s system of internal financial controt
ams to safeguard the Group's assets, ensures thay proper accouning
records are maintained, that the finanGal information used within the
business and for publc aton s reliable, that business reks are identified
andmanaged and that comphance with appropnate legistabon and
reguiation s mantaned. The Board confirms « has monitored the
Group's risk management and internal control systens and carcwed
out a review of ther effectveness covenng 3 matenal controls,
nchuding financial, operational and comphance contrals.

Internal control and risk management framework

The pregaration of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company 1 the responsibedity of the Finance Drector and is overseen
by the Audit Comrmuttee with over all responsibity resting wath the
Board. This inchudes responsibility for ensuring approprate internal
controls are in place over finanaal reporting processes and related IT
systems. The Audit Committee monilors the rsks and associated
controls over financial reporting processes, ncCluding the
consoidation process.

The Risk Factors section of the Annual Report on page 25 sets out how
the Board has taken accourit of the Group's current positon and
prnopal risks and how it has assessed the prospects of the Group over
apenodof three years The Board has a reasonabie expectanon that
the Group wili be able to continue 1t operauon and meet its kabrlities
as they fall due over the assessment penod,

Relevant features of the Comparny ‘s systesn of internal controls and
rsk management «n relacon to the financial reporting process and
preparaton of the Group financial statements include

#* Organisational culture The Company has a bwghly skilled,
professional and committed workforce. The Board s committed
10 developing a culiure of openness, integrity, competence
and responsibrity. The Board conceniraes mainty on siraiegy
and sgnificant organisabonal Ksues, approving obyectives
andd monitoring, at atugh level, the financial and operational
performance against obyectves.

% Organiational structure. The One Globat Bloomsbury structure
compres the woridwde publishing drsions supported by Group
functiors (finance, i1, production, sales and marketng) winch
prowde an internal control service 1o the business asnternal
contrak pllars wethin the Group's mternal control framework

# Viability Statement: The Risk Factors sechon of the Annual Report
sets out how the Board has taken account of the Group's current
POsibon and principal nsks and under 1aken 2 roDUst asSessment
of the prospecs of the Group over 3 penod of three years. The
Board his a reasonable expectation that the Group wikt be able o
coniinue in operabon and meet 1ts kabdives as they fall due over the
assessment perod.

# Risk and control review The Executive Committee (which
comprises the divinonal and Group function heads and Executive
Directors) maintains Group level and Group funcbon level risk
analysis and control assessments for each sk, This ensures that rsks
and control issues from around the Group woridwde are reported
openly Lo the senior management team and addressed. The Board
has reguiarly reviewed the signaicant Group and functonal nsks
o énswre approfriate achion 5 taken to address the rsks. The
Audit Commuttee reviews the nsks, in particular the finanoal nsis
and ssues that could iImpact on reporhng, when considenng the
financial staiements

#* Financial internal control and risk review The Finance Dwvector
formally reviews the internal financial controls, taking account of
the rsks within the financial information systems, and reports the
findings of this review 10 the Audit Cormnmittee Analytical review of
operaing resulls and detaled control questionnaires completed
for the pubkshing dvasions and overseas offices supplement
management’s knowlerige of the Dusiness for the evaluation of the
resks and assessment of the internal financial controls. The Audit
Committee alsO receives reports on the internal controls and rsks
prowvded by the Internal Auditor The Audit Committee receves
other reports from management relevant 1o the mernal financial
controls such a5 reports on the progress of key progects.



# Authority levels. The Board maintains a detaled register of
delegated authonities and sets the level of autharity required, before
Board approval is needed, to commil the Company or t& undertake
transactions It ako approves budgets and other performance
targets The publishing divisions and Group functions operate
within these authority ievels and budgets The Executve Directors
determine the authority to be delegated to indwidual managers

* Financial management reporting. The Board approves the
annual Group budget Sales are reported daily, weekly and monthly.
Financial results of the business operations are reported monthly
and compared to budget and forecasts. Detailed forecasts for the
Company are updated regularly and reviewed by the Board.

* Book title acquisition procedures: Established procedures, such
as the review and approval by an Executive Director of acquisition
propasals of rights to new books, are operated within set autharity
hrmits and used for transactions in the ordinary course of business.
Acquisitions exceeding delegated authority hmits require approval
by the Board Significant acquisittons of companies and businesses
are approved by the Board The Board has set authorised imits
for the total author advances held on the Statement of Financial
Posit:on as a percentage of net assets and for the tatal value of
commitied but unpaid advances.

* Accountability: The Company has clearly defied ines of
responsibility headed by the Chief Executive and Executive
Committee to control the publishing drvisions and business
functions Detailed operational and financial performance data are
mentored by supervisory management to ensure the perfermance
of operations isin line with targets The reasons for varances
and underperformance are established by supervisory ine
management and followed up with managers and staff.

* Overseas offices. Each overseas office has alocal manager or
managing director who is responsible for operatianal effectiveness
and locahinternal contrals Accounting far the Group is centralised
2nd overseas subsidianes hold limited cash balances Senior
managers and Executive Directors reguiarly visit the overseas
offices and the finance function conducts operational review visits
toreview the procédures. The Board has impiemented a Group
whistleblower Policy and an Anti-bnbery and Corruption Policy

# Internal audit For the year 2018/19, internal control questionnarres
("1CQ") were used to assess the internal controls acrass the Group
worldwide at least twice annuafly Outcomes of assessmenis were
reported reguiarly to semor management and at each Audit
Committee meeting. The Audit Commuttee considers reports from
External and Internal Audit to ensure that adequate measures are
being taken by management to address risk and control issues

significant failings or weaknesses

in the internal contrals

Following its review, the Committee concluded that the systemns of risk
management and internal controls are adequate for Bloomsbury,
including all the Group comparies. There were no significant internal
control weaknesses identfied that challenged the Group in achieving
its objectives However, the Commuttee agreed that the control
assassment should be changed toinclude a “no-deal” Brexit scenario
and an increase in risks regarding “IP and copyright” and "Open
Access” on the Group risk matnx.

Maya Abu-Deeb
General Counsel and Company Secretary




Directors’ Remuneration Report

Annual Statement

Dear Shareholder

1 am delighted 10 present the Direciors’ Remunerabon Report (the
Report”™) for Bloomsoury Publisheng Pic. for the year ended 28
Felruary 2019 The Report has been prepared on behalf of the
Bloomsbury Board by the Rermnuneration Commitiee (the
“Cormmitee”) and has been approved by the Board

Qutline of the Remuneration Report
The Report s $piit into the followsng two sections:

* Part A, the Rermuneraton Pokicy Report, which sets out the
Remunerabon Policy for the Executve and Non-Executive Dwectors;
and

# Part B, the Annual Report on Rermuneralion, which discioses how
the Remuner ation PokCy was implemented for the year ended
28 February 2019 and wii be wnplemenied for the year ending
29 February 2020,

The Drectors’ Remuneration Policy (the “Remuneration Poicy™)

was approved by Sharehoiders ar the 2017 Annual General Meeting,
with strong support from our shareholders with 99 5% of votes castn
favour with the expectaton thart the Pokcy would reman in place untr
the next tnenmnal binching vote The Commitiee keeps the Policy under
regular review and considers it continues 1o ncantivise the sustanable
defivery of the Board's sirategy, strong financial performance and the
creabon of long-term Shareholder value No policy changes were
propased for 2019 and therefore  wall next be subyect to a binding
vote at the 2020 AGM

The Annual Repoct on Remuner aton wall be subrect to an advsory
Shareholder vote at the forthComung AGM on 17 july 2019 & prosdes
cletals of the remuneraton earnad by Owectarsin the year ended

28 February 2019.

Developments in 2019

The Commiltee 1s considering the imphcahons of the recent changes
to the UK Corpor ate Governance Code and subsequent updates
from the institutional investar bodies for our Remuner aton Policy
We ntend (o reflect any changes required under the Code and to
ensure our Remuneration Policy takes into account the best practice
expectanon of nstitutionat investors when the Remuner alion Policy
5 next subect 1o 3 shareholder vote at the 2020 AGM

Performance and reward for 2019

The Group delivered a strong performance over the year to February
2019 which was reflected in the financial results Group revenues rose
by 19 10 £162.7 million and profits before taxaton and highhghted
nevns increased by 9% to £14 4 muihon, ahead of market expectations.
Profits before taxation were up by 3% 1o £12 0 miikon. The final
dividend of 6.75p per share, f approved by Sharehoiders at the AGM,
wll mean that Bloomsbury will continue a record of dvdend growth
Over 24 conseculive years.

Annual bonus

Annual Bonus payments 1o the Executive Direciors are based on 2
combinaton of financial and stratege measures. The majonty {70%) of
the bonus 5 based on financial measures, {the “Profit Target bonus™),
the remander (3096} 5 based on sirategic measures (the “Strategc
Cbjectives bonus™).

Bonuses for the Executive Drrectors for the year to 2019 (the "2019
Bonuses”) padout 31 an average rate of 91 5% of the maamum bonus
opportunity The Profit Target element of the bonus was aciweved in
ful, reflecting the strong financial performance of the business and
achevement against the strateqec obpectrves, and resulted in an
average outlurn of 729 of the maamum opporturry for ths element
of the bonus. Full disclosure of the targets set for the bonus and the
achievement aganst each target 15 disclosed in the Annual Report on
Remunerabon

The basis of the 2019 Bonus plan remains unchanged from the
previous year the Strategic Obyectives bonus is assessed against five
sizateqec targets set by the Committee with different weightings
applied to each of these targets based on the relative importance 1o
each respeciive Director; and the Profit Target bonus is assessed
against stretching financial threshold targets. For 2019, the Commuttee
set a siretching theeshold target for profit before taxaton and
highlighted iterns (“Adjusted profit”) of £14.4 mithon, taking account
of the City analysts’ forecasts and other factors. Profit above the
threshold accr ues iInto a bonus pool (until the pool becomes fully
funded). The ievei of cutperformance was sufficient to fund the
profit-related bomss at the manmum level

Long Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) grants and vesting

In July 2018, LTIP awards were granted 0 Executive Dwetors based on
1009 of their annual salary. These were granted on the basis of 50%
on an earnings per share (“EPS”) performance condinon and 50% on
a return on capital employed {"ROCE”) performance condition These
conditions were the sane 25 for those awards granted w July 2017

The LTIP awards granted on 7 June 2016 (" 2016 Award™) and due ta
vest in June 2019 were subyect to EPS and to total shareholder return
(TSR} performance condwions. Up to haif of the award could vest
under each of these two performance conditions. Annuaksed EPS was
required to exceed the retail price index (RP1) over the three-year
period by 3 percent before 3 mmimum vesting under the EPS
performance condition The T5R performance conditon required the
Company (o rank i at least the mechan quartile before any vesting
wias posuible, but subject to annualised EPS in excess of RPI being equal
or greater than 0% (the “Underpen™) The Company ranked in the
upper quartie under the TSR condition but faled the Underpin test
Accordingly, no shares walf vest in June 2019 under the 2016 Award.
The cutcome of the 2016 Award s atso shown in tabular form under
Part B of the Remuneration Report at pages 65 and 66.



Remuneration arrangements for 2020
For the year ending 29 February 2020, the Committee has deaded
that.

% In line with the Group's gener al workforce, an annuat ncrease in
bauc salaries of 2 5% has been applied to the Executve Drrectors
and Chawrman

# There wii be no changes (o other elements of fixed pay (1 &. benefit
and pension provision}

* The structure and quantum of the annual bonus arrangement
continues to work well as an incentve Therefore, the maximum
bonus potential will remain at 100% of salary and the structure of
the 2020 annual bonus wall be broadly similar to that operated for
2019, wath 70% based on profit before tax and 30% on strategec
obyectives. Withen the strategec obectves part of the bonus
arrangements, the Commuttee decided that it was appropriate to
add an objective of emplovee engagement The Committee wall
have the discretion to reduce any payment under the bonus if they
feel payment 1s not mernited based on the overait performance of
the Group or if the bonus s not considered affordable by the Board
A clawbac k provision will operate in respect of the annual bonus for
the Executive Dyrectors

#* The current LTIP prowides strong akgnment between the Executve
team and Shareholders. No changes are proposed in respect of
aither the operation of the plan or the quantum of awards made
The performance measures attached Lo awards made in 2020 wil
continue as for 2019, 0% of the awards will continue to be based
on earnings per share ("EPS™) growth relative to RP whule the
other 509% wll be based on stretching targets for Return on Caputal
Empioyed (“ROCE™) To ensure a conunued focus on shareholder
return, the ROCE award will be subect to an EPS underpin at the
cscretion of the Commitiee. Where performance under any of
these measures 15 conudered unacceptable, the Commuttee may
rechuce an award, InCluding 10 2ero In line with best practice, LTIP
awards will be granted subject o a two-year post-vesung holdmng
penod. The holding pernod wall continue to apply should an
Executrve Director keave Bloomsbury.

& it will review the Remuneration Polcy approved at the 2017 AGM.
As part of this review, the Committee wall consider the impications
for the Remuneration Policy of changes made recently to the LX
Corpor ate Governance Code and the subsequent guidelines ssued
by the main institutional investor bodies. We intend to reflect any
changes required at the next binding policy vote at the 2020 AGM

Executive Director changes

Dunng the year, Richard Charkin and Wendly Pallot resigned and we
weicomed Penny Scott-Bayfield a8 our new Group Finance Dwector In
tine with the Remuneration Policy, netther retiring Dwector had any
payment made to hum or her in reu of nOtICe Or ON any ex grakia basis
All Performance Share Plan {"PSP") awards and Sharesave ophons
lapsed. All sundry benefits such as kfe insurance and famidy health care
akolapsed The Remuneration Commuttee decided 1o exercse 1S
discretion in respect of annual bonuses in each case and detads are
grven in the Remuner anon Report on page 63

Rchard Charkm continues to be avalable (o work for the Group in his
capacity as a consultant on specific projects due to his excepbonal
experence w1 international publishing There has been no
undertakng made exther before or following hes depariure agreeing
any minimum commitment (o his services 10 the Group However,
pror 1o his departure 1 was agreed that any consultancy arrangernent
would not exceed a maxmum of 44 days over the 12 months followng
hws departure, or over any subsequent 12-month penod.

There are no further dsciosures that the Remuneraton Commitiee
beheve should to be brought to the attention of Shareholders under
the Remunerabon Policy in respect of the departure of ether Richard
Chark:n or Wendy Pallot

On appontment to the role of Group Finance Dwector, Penny
Scott-Bayfield was recruted on 3 salary below that of her predecessor,
and below market, on the bass that once her expertrse and
performance were proven and she was fully operating in the role of
Group Finance Director, her salary would be increased, in kne wth the
Group's recruitment approach. Penny s salary increase for the
upcorming financial year wall be in line with the wader poputation, wath
the intention that a rewew of Penny ‘s salary wali be undertaken and
any increase would be effective from July 2020

Exercise of Committee’s discretion

The vaniable pay outcomes are consistent with the assessment of
outturns aganst the performance pay measures The Comemuttee has
not exercrsed descrehon 1o amend the payout or vesting outcomes for
any of the Executive Directors. It exercised its discretson in respect of
departing dwectors as desclosed under Executrve Director changes,
above

In the pages that follow are details of
#* The annual reporst on remuner aton for 2019,

* Qur approach 1o the apphcation of the Remuner ation Policy in 2020,
and

#* The sxsting Remuneranon Policy, approved at the 2017 AGM

We hope you will find thrs 2019 Remuneration Report cliear and heipfid,
and of course welcome Shareholder feedback

Sl Jones

Chair of the Remuneration Committee

21 May 2019
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PART A - REMUNERATION POLICY REPORT
Introduction

The Committee has adopted the prndiples of good governance
relating (o D ecions’ remuneratcon as set out n the UK Corporate
Gavernance Code ssued in Apri 2016 (the “Code™), This Repart,
together wath the Annual Report on Remuner 2uon, comphes with the
Comparues Act 2006 (the "Act™), the UKLA Listing Rules of the Financiat
Conduct Authority and Dvectors’ Remuner ation. the Large and
Medurn-sized Companses and Groups (Accounts and Reports)
(Amendment) Regulabons 2013 The Company has comphed with the
provisions of the Code relatng to Owectors’ remunerabon throughout
the year In July 2018 the Code was revised (the 2018 Code™) While the
revised Codle appies to the Company ‘s Report and Accounts in the
year enchng 29 February 2020 and onwards, the Commitiee has
nevertheless sought to incorpor ate its requrements where
approphiate.

in determining the Remuneration Policy the Commattee apphes the
key prinCiples that remuneration shoulkt

# atrract and retan sutably hugh calibre Executve Drectors and
ensure that they are molvated Lo acheve the lughest levels
of performance incluckng delivering strategec mitiatrves and
objectives,

# align the interests of the Executive Dwectors with those of the
Shareholders and vacler stakeholders, and

# O pay more than s necessary

Consideration of Shareholder views

The Commtiee considers Sharehoider feedback recerved n relation 1o
the AGM each year. This feedback, plus any additional feedback
recerved dunng any meetings from tmie (o tume, 1 thn corsdiered a5
pari of the Group's annual review of the Remuneration Polcy In
addivon, the Remuneration Committee will seek to engage directly
wath mayor Shareholders and thawr representative bodies shoukd any
material changes be proposed (o the Remuneration Policy. Mapr
Shareholders and representative bodies were consulted in early 2047
about the curren poicy, which runs for three years unid 2020 Dunng
2019, the Committee anticipates engageng with Shareholders
regarding the Remunerauon Policy 1o be proposed a the 2020 AGM.

Consideration of employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group

The Commuttee considers the general basic salary increxse for the
broader employee population when determining the annual salary
mcreases for the Exacutve Directors, The relatve increase in CEO pay
for the year under review, a5 compared with that of the generat
workforce, 5 set outin the Annual Report on Remuneration The
Comemutiee also consders environmental, social and governance
rssues and risk when reviewing executive pay Quantum and struciure.
New reporting regulations iniroduced the requrement to disclose our
CEO pay ratio for financial years beginning after 1 January 2019 The
Committee will be reviewng the relevant Gata and considenng the
most practical method for us to produce tha dunng 201910 readiness
to report the ravo as part of the Report for 2019, published i May 2020.



Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors - Summary policy table
The following table summarises each element of the remuneration pokcy for the executive directors, explaining how each element oper ates and
knks ta the corporate strategy.

Elernent Purpase and nk 10 sirategy Operation Masmam Performance targets
Salary * Reflects the value of the #* Reviewed annually and #* No maamum base salary * N/A
ndindual and ther role normally effectve 1 March or maamum salary
# Refects skills and # Takes periodic increase oper ated
expenence over ime COMPIArisons against #* Annual increases are
& Provides an appropriate comparies with smilar typically bnked to those of
tevel of basic fixed mcome charactenstics and sector the wadler workforce
avoding excessive compar ators # Where salanes are below
resk-taking ansing from market levels (eg upon
over-rehance on vanable promobion or a change
nNCome of role} hugher increases
may be awarded where
appropnaie
Annual #* Incentivses annual % Pard in cash % 100% of salary #* Group profit (mayority)
bonus debvery of financial and % Not pensonable # Strategec objectives,
sirategic goaks mcluding personal
# Maximum bonus only objectives {(minonty)
payable for achmeang Clawback provisions
demanding targets oper ke for Executive
Cerectors
Pension # Prowdes modest % Defined contribution/ * Up to 15% of salary * N/A
retwrenwenl benefits salary supplement or cash
# Opportunity for Executive payment in keu of pension
Dwectors to coniribute 1o conteibubion
thewr own retiremnent plan
Other #* To ad retention and # Company car or car % N/A * N/A
benefits recrutment allowance and the
provision of prvate
medical/permanent
health insurance and iife
assurance
tong-term # Aligned to mamn stratege * Annual grant of nul cost #* Normal annual grant * Vestng of PSP awards wall
incentives obyectives of delvering options or conditional poicy s 100% of basic be based on achieving
sustanable profi growth awards which normally salary financial and/or TSR or
and Shareholoer return vest after three years #* Enhanced award levels ROCE targets
subject to continued may be granted up to #* 25% of awards wil vest at
service and performance 150% of satary (e.g upon threshold performance
targets 2n Executrve Divector’s

# Any vesied shares must be
held by the Executve for 3
further two years

appaointment)

* Orndend equivalents
may be payable 10 the
extent that shares under
award vest

INcreasing pro rata to
Full vesthing at maamum
performance levels

% Clawback peovisnions
operate for Executive
Directors
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Hemant Purpose and nk 10 strategy Opwration Miosviam Performance targets
Sharesave % To encourage employee # HMRC approved savings # Prevading HMRC liruts £ N/A
share ownershp plan 1o fund the exercrse 2pply
by empioyess and of thare aptions
therefoce Jhgnment wath # The exercise price may be
Sharehoiders discounted by up to 20%
% Provides tax advantages
to UK employees
Share #* To prowde aignment #* Executive Directors are % 100% of salary holding for % N/A
ownership between Exacutive required 10 budd and Execufive Dwectors
guidelines Dwectors and mantan 3 shireholding
Shareholders equvalent to one year’s
base salary through the
retenbon of vested share
awards or through open
market purchases
Non- #* Reflects hme #* Cash lee pad monthiy & No maximum fee or & N/A
Executive commitments of each role maamum fee increase
Director fees # Reflects fees paid by operated
amdarty seed compames *® Annual increases are
typically hinked to those
of the wader workforce,
nme commitment and
responsbukty levels
Notes to the summary policy table: Discretion of the Commiittee

1 A description of how the Company interxds to smplement thes in
2019/20 i set out in the Annual Report on Remuner abhon,

1 Remuneration arangements below Board tend 1o be skewed more
towards fixed pay with less of a focus on share-based long-term
incentive pay These differences have arsen from the development
of remuner ation arrangements that are market competitive for
the various categones of indmduals.

1+ The choice of the performance metrics apphcable 1o the annual
bonus or long-term ncentive scheme wall reflect the Company
strategy at the ume of grant

« The aN-employee Sharesave scheme does not have
performance conditions.

The Comimtiee will oper ate the annual bonus and PSP schemes
according 1o the respective schemne rules {or relevant documents)
andin accordance with the applicable reguiations. Executive Director
incentive schemes and remuneration plans are designed to align the
interests of management mith those of the Shareholders and are kept
a simple as posuble Wheve the outcome of incentives 5 not as the
Comrruitee intended, it may use its disCrenon to intervene and modify
the outcomes to akgn the interests of management vath those of

the Shareholders.

The Committee has adopted terms of reference based on best
pracuce and may apply its independent drscreton in 3 number
of ways through its conditonal approval including for:



Share-based incentives

#* granting of all discretionary share awards/options and determining
the participants (including for Executive Directors and bealow the
Board), timing of grants, size of awards, performance conditons and
how vested awards should be satisfied;

¥* runrung Sharesave 1o ensure that the scheme s run within
applicable ditution limits,

# vesting of all discretonary share awards/options including the
tming and tevel of vesting;

* non-routine vesting of all-employee share opuons 1o ensure the
effective operation of the schemes under the apphicable regulatons
and rutes,

Annual banuses

* making annual bonus awards to the Execuiive Directors and
determining the level of awards, targets and conditions and
calibration of bonuses,

* the Group bonus pool and the level of bonus payouts for the
Executive Directars and managers below Board who partcipaten
the Group bonus scheme;

Nigel Newton

£1,007
£1,462
[ 00 £1690

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

@ Fieed pay B Annual Bonus B Long -termiincenuves
Jonathan Glasspooi
MruTtum £293

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

W Fxedpay 8 AnnusiBonus O tong -termincentnes

¥* bonus payments to the Executive Directors so 1o determine the level
of payments following the assessment of performance measures
and achievement aganst borus obectives,

Routine payments
#* all routine changes to Executive Director basic salanes, pensions and
ehgibility to benefits, and

Non-routine payments

* all non-routine payments to the Executive Birectoss including but
not hmited 10 leavers, 1o new appaintees and in respect of a change
of control

Reward scenarios

The remuneration package comprises both fixed elements (base
salary, pension and benedits) and performance-based vanable
elemenis {cash borius and LTIP). The structure of the remuneration
packages for on-target and stretch performance for each of the
Execulive Directors for 2019/20, in hne wath the Remuneraton Policy,
rsillustrated in the bar charts below.

Penny Scott-Bayfield

Mmnum £276

Target E £512
Maaumuu“ ) 2R £
"‘;,m- & an |

£000
0 $00

B Fixedpay & AnnualBonus B Loiyg -terntincentives

1,000 1,500 2,000

Nates:

1 The minimum performance scenano compnses the fixved elements of remunerancn

only, bated on salary, pension and car allowance as per policy for 2019/20.

The targel level of bonus s taken to be 50% of the madmum bonus gpportunay (100%

of salary), and the target level of PSP vesting 18 assumed! to be 50% of the face value

assurming a normal grant level (100% of salary). These values are included in addition to
ihe componenis/values of Minmum remuneration

3 Maximurn assismes full bonus payout (100% of salary) and 1he full face value of the PSP
{100% of salary), in additon to fixed components of remuneration

4 gasic salaries frorm 1 March A1 are used.

5 For smplicity, no share price growth has been faciored into the calculations. The value
of any Sharesave awards and nctional dradends accruing on vested LTIP shares has
been excluded.

& In addition, a further pecformance scenano, to reflect 50% share price growth, has been
included

~



Directors’ Remuneration Report

Executive Director share ownership guidelines
Under the guidelines, the Executive Directors are expected to buid
and maintain a shareholding valued at 100% of basic satary with no
upper limit on the number of shares they may hold. A time limit s not
set lo accumuiate the shareholding; however, Executive Directors are
ceguired to retain all shares arising from vested PSP awards (net of tax}
or purchase shares until the shareholding guideline is met. The
number of shares needed to satisfy the shareholding is recalculated
annually at the close of the next business day following the
announcement of the full year results taking account of changes to
basic salary.

Remuneration earned by the Executive Directors
from outside appointments

Sigruficant external appointments of the Divectors are given in the
bibhographic details i the Board of Directors section of the Annual
Report. The Committee considers that the external appontments of
the Executive Directors have no detrimental impact on the
performance of ther duties The Committee has approved that each
Executive Director may retan his or her remuneration earned from
external appontenents up to £45,000 per vear.

Approach to recruitment and promotions

The remuneration package for any new Executive Director would be
setin accardance with the terms of the Company's approved
Remuneration Policy at the time of appointment and take into account
the skills and experience of the individual, the market rate for a
candidate of that experience and the importance of securing the
relevant individual.

Salary would be provided atsuch alevel as required to attract the most
appropriate candidate and may be set initially at 3 below mid-market
feve| on the basis that it may progress towards the mid-market level
once experiise and performance has been proven and sustaned. The
annyal banus potential would be limuted to 100% of salary, pro-rated
for new joiners, and grants under the PSP would be limited 1o 100% of
salary (150% of salary in exceptional circumstances). In addition, the
Commuittee may offer additional cash and/or share-based elements to
replace deferred or incentive pay forfeited by an Executive leaving a
previcus employer. )t would seek to ensure, where possible, that these
awards would be consistent with awards farfeited in terms of vesting
periods, expected value and performance conchtions.

For an internal Execulive Director appointment, any variable pay
element awarded in respect of the prior role may be allowed to pay
out according te its terms, In additicn, any other ohgomng
remuneraton obligations existing prx to appontment may continue.

For external and internal appointments, the Committee may agree
that the Campany will meet certain relocation and/or incidental

expenses as appropriate,

If approprate the Committee may agree, on the recruitment of a new
Executive Director, a notice period in excess of 12 months but to
reduce this to 12 monihs over a specified penod.

Service contracts for Executive Directors

Details of the service contragts of the Executve Directors, which are not
of a fixed term and are terminable by either the Company or the
Director, are set out below

Executive Directors Date of agreement_ Date of expiry  Notice period
Nigel Newton 24 June 2003 - 1Zmonths
Penny Scott-Bayfield™ 18 Apnil 2018 - 12months
Jonathan Glasspool 23 July 2015 - 12months

“ Appointed 16 July 2018

A the Board’s disceetion, early teraunation of an Exequtive Dyeector ‘s
service contract may be underiaken by way of payment of salary and
benefits in leu of the required notice period {or shorter period where
permitted by the contract of service or where agreed with the
Executive Director) and the Commultee wouid take such steps as
necessary ta mitigate the loss ta the Comparny and ta ensure that the
Exacutive Director observed tis or her duty 1o mitgate foss.

Annual bonus may be payable, ai the discretion of the Committee,
with respect 1o the period of the financial year served aithough it will
be prorated for time and paid at the normal payout date. Any
share-based entitlements granted to an Executive Director under the
Company ‘s share plans will be determined based on the relevant plan
rules However in certan prescribed circumstances, such as death, ol
heaith, imury, disability, redundancy, retirement, sale of empioying
busiriess or other circumstances at the discretion of the Committee,
"good leaver” status may be applied. Far good leavers, awards will
normally vest at the normal vesting date, subject to the satisfaction of
the reievant performance conditions at that ume and reduced pro
rata to reflect the proportion of the performance period actually
served. However, the Remuneration Committee has the discretion to
deternmune that awards vest at cessation of employment and/or not to
prorate awards,

The service contracts for Executive Owrectors are available for
inspection at the Company's registered office



Non-Executive Directors

Each of the Non-Executive Directors ("NEDs™) has similar general terms for therr agreement, which can be found on Bloomsbury ‘s investor
relanons website at www bloomsbury-ir co uk. The agreements provide for three months’ notice by the Director or by the Company with the
option for the Company to terminate an appointment at any time on payment of three months’ feesin lieu of notice All directors’ appointments
are subject to annual reappointment at each AGM, Termination of the agreements 1s without compensation.

Details of the NED agreements are as follows'

hon-Executive Director Date of appointment Date of agreement Date of expiry Nouce period
HiJones 23 July 2013 18 July 2018 2019 AGM 3months
John Warren 23 July 2015 18 July 2018 2020 AGM 3Imonths
Steven Hall 1 March 2047 19 January 2017 2021 AGM 3months
Sir Richard Lambert 18 July 2017 15 June 2017 2021 AGM 3 months

The annual fees of NEDs, excluding the Chairman, are determined by the Chairman and the Executive Directors. The annual fee of the Charman is
determined by the Committee {excluding the Chairman) and the Executive Directors NEDs receive 2abasic annual fee of £39,399(2018: £38,438)
plus an extra annual amount of £2,574 (2018 £2,511)if acting as charrman of a Board committees. There is no extra fee paid for the role of Serior
independent Director, or to Chairman in respect of his role as Chairman of the Nomination Committee. The fees of the NEDs and Charrman are
considered appropnate for a lisied cormpany of the size of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc. Where NEDs and the Chairman receve an increase in
annual fee thisis normally the percentage increase in salares for Bloomsbury employees generally The NEOs and Chairman do not participate in
the Company’s annual bonus or share incentive schemes, including Sharesave
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PART B -~ ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION
The followng drscloses the remuner 3uon pad to, or earned, by the dicectors in respect of the financal year ended 28 February 2019
PART B-1 (AUDITED INFORMATION) Single total figure table of remuneration for 2019

Directors’ remuneration for 2019
Detais of the remuneration of each of the Drrectors are i follows:

Rauic salary Other Pension Performance- Gain on share
Year ended or fam Berwiits Comtributions  related borns? awards Vet
20 February £°000 £'000 £°000 £°000 £7000 £°000
Executive Directors
Nigel Newton 2019 444 29 [ 74 411 - 951
2018 433 27 £5 384 - 903
Rchard Charkin' 2019 60 2 - 56 - 118
2018 233 T 12 - 206 - 451
Wendly Pallor? 2019 106 7 16 96 - 125
2018 20 15 41 243 - 569
Jonathan Glasspoot 2019 236 15 % 218 - 505
2018 230 15 35 204 - 484
Penny Scott-Bayfield! 2019 142 2 14 128 - 286
2018 - - - - - -~
Naon-Executive Directors
Sir Rachard Lambert! 2019 108 - - - - 108
2018 66 - - - - 66
Steven Hall 2019 9 - - ~ - 3%
2018 38 - - - - 38
John Warren 2019 41 - - - - r'1i
2018 40 - -~ - - 40
Sill Jones 2019 4% - - - - 4
2018 40 - - - - 40
Total 2019 1217 55 133 909 - 2,314
2018 1,390 69 141 1,037 - 2,637
L Richand Chaetn resgrved a5 3 Derector of the Comparey on 11 May 2018, HE Rl Bitrt in cecenpd of fees i (odal of tesg than £ 15,500 Dev snowm » respect of hig eaernal SpR0Itments 16 3
mmmmadummdmwwdwmmm The Ci had approved hs ion of such fees and they are not induded in the
tabile abiove NO Other Execuioe Direcion 8-0r wiss s receyd of appoe mmmwmglmm

Wendy Pallol resgned 35 a Drector of the Company On 16 July 2018

Penwvy Scott-Bayfeid was appomied 2 Dwecior of the Company on 16 July 2018

Sar Fichar i Larrvbert was appomaed x the Soard on 18 Jaly 2017, He 2018 lees ae from the date of he appointment

Figures shown for bonus payments relaeng (0 2018 are those received durng she year based an periirmante and banic salary reatwed dunng the prevsous year The bonws for 2019

wars paid in M3y 2019 and the basis s explained below

L

More details on the content of the headings in the above table, including description of the other benefits received by the Directars, thew pension
contributions and the basrs of thew bonus awards for 2019, are set out below under the relevant headings below There were no gans on PSP
Iwardshare incentives in 2018 or in 2019, 3 none vested



Basic salary

Executive Directors” salanes were reviewed with effect from t March 2018 1n accordance wath normal policy and were increased, taking inte
account the aver age salary increases for employees across the Graup, by 2 5%.

The basic salanes for the Executive Directors from 1 March 2018 are as follows:

From From

1 March 1March

0 w7

Exscutive Director £'000 £ 000
Nrgel Newton 444 433
Richard Charkin® 239 142
Wendy Pallot? 277 270
Jonathan Glasspool 236 230
Penny Scott-Bayfhield! 230 _

1. Nichard Charkm resgned 35 3 Director on 31 May 2018 He had reduced hes ime commiiment 10 around two darys per week from + March 2017, and 2t that pont his salary was reduced
acordingly Howeves, dunng 2011/ he was requred Lo work an aver age of More than wo Cays PeY week 10 SURPQIT SIFMEQIC DIOICES Under NS @mpiOyITeent CONTact he wik
enatied 1o be pad on a per diem basis, which s reflected in the amount shown in the table above based on hs actisal amounis earned for the year 10 28 February 2018 His aciudl
earnings for the peviod from 1 March 2018 10 31 May 2008 are Shown m the Direcion’ Remuneraston atie, mamediately abowve the Lable under basic salary

1 Wendy Paliol resgned 23 2 Dwecior on % July 2018, Hev actual earnings for the penod fram 1 March 2038 10 the date of her deparnare e shown i the Directors’ Remuner 3on [able,

aove

v Penay Scott Bayfurid pwied the Board on 16 July 2018 on 2 sslary i line with the Company s sxisung Remuner ation Poicy Her aciual earnings for the period from her agpontment 10

28 February 2019 e shown i the Directors” Remuner stinn Lable, st

Pensions

m accardance with the policy, pension contributions m 2018 were 15%
of basx: salary for Nigel Newton, Wendy Pallot, Jonathan Glasspool and
Penry Scott-Bayfield. Drectors may elect 10 recewe a cash alternabive
i beu of payments by the Company into thew private pension
arrangements. There were no pension contributions made in respect
of Rchard Charlan.

Other benefits

Benefits comprised a car or car allowance (excluding Richard Charkin
and Peniny Scott-Bayfield), medical cover, permanent health cover, life
assur ance and Company schemes offered to staff generally, such
beuywng books for private use at the staff discount rate

Bonus for 2019

The puwpose of the Bloomsbury Annual Management Bonus Scheme
(“the Scherme™} is 1o incentiwise annul deivery of financial and
strategec goals There are 40 staff in the scheme globally, including the
Executve Dvectors. Seventy per cent of the bonus refates to Group
profits and 3096 relates to other strategic objectives, such s digital
resource revenues and the successful implementation of Bloomsbury
2020 against pian

The Remuneration Commuttee sets stretching annual targets for the
profit element of the management bonus scheme, taking into account
awade set of reference points ncluding, for example Bloomsbury‘s
histoncal performance to date, internal future projectionsn line with
our business and growth plans, City analysts® consensus forecast, the
full year budget, and external performance of any key relevant
ndustry peers (both histone and analyst forecast),

Any payment under esther element can only be made out of the
bonus pool that accrues above the siretching target that the
Conmwnittee sets This results in value 1o Sharehaiders being accrued
faster up to the profit target, and thereafter a higher proporton of
profit funding the bonus scheme This minimises the risk that our profit
targets are not met and INCentivises management (O achweve profits
over and aDove expectalions

Bloomsbury has operated the same bonus scheme for many years and
the Commuttee believes that it remamns fit-for-purpose. An indicator of
this is that the Company has always made consensus results in the
period of this scheme and secondly the scheme has pad bonus levels
to managermnent proportonate to the profit delivered

Profit target bonus for 2019

The Group profit bonus objective accounts for 709% of the total bonus
oppartunity for Executive Drrectors As sat oul In the Stratege Report,
Bloomsbury delivered excellent performance for the year ended

28 February 2019, achieving profit before taxation and highiighted
iterns { "Adjusted profit™) of £14 4 mihon (£16 7 milhon before the
profit bonus) At the start of the year, the Comnuttee set a stretching
threshold target for this Adpsied profit of £14 0 milhion, after assessing
the Group's budget, analyst consensus forecasts and other factors
Thes resulted in 3 Sermor Management bonus pool shared by 40 staff,
inclucing the Executrve Directors, of £2 3 million sufficent 1o pay the
full bonus element
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Strategic objectives bonus for 2019

Definition of the targets
Al the start of the year, the Cormrmiltee reviewed the 2018 objectives and decided to amend these by the removal of one concentraling on tacgets

relating 1o the US business and the addition of 2 new cbyective focused on woridwide sales of the Group”s MOst IMPOrTant revenue Sources.
Within these five obyectives, threshoid and siretcing targets were set for each

Targeet for Target kor
wshold ol g
Objactive Airm Oefinition of she metric for measuring achiewrmernt {pays so0%) {pays 100%) Actual Achitved
1) Earlier profit  Reckicethe  Meinc Mexured Profit  MeasuredProfit £12m 100%
realisation dependency  Measured Profit of £36m of £106m
on the final Definihon: {Theeshoid plus
::hem Adjusted profit as defined in the Annual Repont 10%)
yox Measurement
Measure the level of achievernent as at
31 December 2018
2) Cost saving Improvethe  Meinc Measured Cost  MeaswedCost  £684m  50%
efficencyof  Measured Cost (note 2) tobe£6damor  lobe £679mor
the Group mﬁmm less less
Total of (markeung + distribution {Threshold less
+adminustrapve including commisean) before £0.5m)
BOR 2020 costs. bonws and forex movement
Measurement.
Flex the variable cost component in the target
in Proporuon 1o Group revenue
3) Sales improve Metnc Revenue of Saesof £511m  £523m  100%
developmemt revenue and  Net revenue £48.7m {Threshold phus
of sk major  eamings Defirution. 5%)
properties Net revenue as defined in the Annual Report
Measurement
Net sales
4} inventory Rechuxe Metnic Net finished Net inshed £208m  100%
reduction working Net finished Qoods stock value goods stockof  goods siock to
capraland  pefirution. £214morless  bef20smor
improve Net finshed goodk Stock, excluding acquisitons less
ROCE and on a constant exchange rate baus
Measuremnent
Audited figures disclosed in the Group Financial
Statements
$) Digital Achievethe  Metrc Revenue of Revenue of £63m  S0%
revenue rrulestones BDR 2020 Revenue £63m £69m
within the Definitron (Threshoid pius
BlOOMSBUY  pevenue accrung in the year from subscripton 10%)

20slrAMeGY  and perpetual access sales of digial platforms

1 Thelevel of vesing ky achievement betweer threshold and full vesiing targets is caloulated on 2 strainght. line basis from S0% 10 100%
No vesting for achievement below shreshoid. 100% westing for achievement above the Rull varsting Larged.

1 The Measured Cost exciudes SDR 2020 sy segy and sy bonus accrual and is adirsted (o exclude foregn exchang An analyds of the
Commiiee & on the next page’

d Cost used by the



]

— - w— -

Marketng 71
Drstribution 141
Adminstrative 472

68.4

The Commuttee sets the following allocanons of cpoportunity for each strategic objective based on the relative importance 1o each Dwector a5
determined by the Commuttee: .

Nigel uchard Wendy Jonathan Penny Scott-
Strategic Objectve Newtan Chariin' Pallor ! Glasspool Bayfeld’
1) Earlier profit reahsation 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% )
2) Cost savings 5% 5% ] 10% 5% 10%
3) Sales development of Six Mar properes 5% 5% - 5% -
4) inventory recuchion 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
5 Duputal revenue 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Total opportuntty for the sirategic obsectives bonus as a
percentage of basic salary 0% 30% 30% 30% 30%
Actudl achievement of sir ategic element
{withwn the overall total of 1009%) 225% 225% 20% 225% 20%
Total bonus (including profit target bonus}
pad at arate of salary 92.5% 92 5% 90% 92.5% 90%

1 Rechard Charkn resigned a5 2 Dwrector 0n 31 May 2018 and wWendly Pailol reugned on 16 July 2018, The Commutiee draded 10 2xe! (13 15 TECTELon [0 Permel TRem 10 Parhopae n the
2079 bonss scheme i Bght of their contribution (o the success of the Group Sureg Me yedr. Thes Bonus was prarased so they salaries pasd durng the year
2. Penay Scon-Bayfeld was appointed 25 2 Direcir of the Company on 16 Jily 2018 Her bonus s provated an line wath her basic salary as earned durng the year

Vesting of PSP awards

The PSP awards granted on B June 20156 (2016 PSP™) are sel to vest in 2019 based on performance over the three years ended 28 February 2019,
The performance condihons for this award are mentioned in the letter from the Chair of the Committee at the start of thes Report and disclosed in
previous annual reports. The level of vesting for the 2016 PSP awards 15 as follows

Strewch
Matric Performance condition Threshold Larget target Actual % Vesting l
Retative Earnings per Share growth  25% vesting for compound annual 3% 8% -4% 0% .
(S0% of awar ds) growth i normalised EPS over the {outofa | .
performance period in &xcess of masmum i
annuakised RPI (“Refaiive £PS growth™) 3% of 50%) '
INCreasing prorata to 1009% vesting for .
Relatrve EPS growth of 8%
Total Sharehoider Return TSR against the constituents of the FTSE Median Upper N/A 0%
{50% of awards) SmaliC ap (excluding invesiment trusts) quartile  Concurrent (owtofa '
Median (25% vesting of this part of an target of masmum '
award) to top quartile (10096 vesting) over Retatrve EPS of 509) i
three years from the start of the Bnancial growth >0%
year in which the awards are granted has not been
The awards have a concurrent mel

performance condition that no vestng
oceurs for Relatrve EPS growth below 0%
Total estimated vesting of 2016 PSP awards 0%

o o A % ot
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Based on the above, values for the 2016 PSP awards are a5 follows:

Numbeer Number Nunber Number Estimated

of shares 2t of sharea of shares of Dividend value

Exacutive IE""""‘ o s with EPS to lapse o vest Shares* Tows £°000
Nigel Newton Conditonal award 261,544 261,544 - - - -
Richard Charkin? with EPS and TSR 213,642 213,642 - - - -
Wencdy Palior” performance 157,520 157,530 - - - -
Jonathan Glasspool conditons 138,658 138,888 - - — -

v Diviclend Shares are wn fiew oF cveclend tat woul hawe SCCrued on the "Nurmter of shares to vest” f held by the participants from the date of grant up 1o the date of vestng of swards
1 Nichard Charkin remgned a5 2 Dwrecior on 31 May 204 and s pwerct Lapsed.
1 Wamndy Paliol resigred 25 Dy ector on 16 Ay 2018 and her award isosed

PSP awards granted during 2019
Details of PSP awarchs granted in 2019 (2018 PSP award) are as follows.

Facavilue Vemngm  Vesinga

indivichual Scherme Date of grant Binzs of sweard £'000 Threshold  Masum Performance perod
Niget Newton PSP 30July 2018 100% of salary s 5% 100% ROCE 3yearsto
Penny Scon-Bayheid® {Condinonal W0Juy 2008 100% of salary 230 5% 100% 28 February 2021 EPS
Jonathan Glasspaol awarcs} 30 july 2018 1009 of salary 236 5% 100% 3 years to 28 February 2024
L Perevy SCOU-Bayhald"s rant was besed on WO% of hav anaual wilary on hr 2pp Intact, the [ had approved hee award based on hee acksal salary for

e yedr, DEVQ £141,46. R is the inlevician of both Parties to COrmect this 10 refect an Sward based on the vilue of that actual slary igure, a1 the date of grant. An INS aNNOWNCITINT
will e muade 10 the market in cespia of thig comection

For awards presented above:
For 509 of award's (ROCE awards). 25% of this part of an award wil vest for absolute Return On Caputat Employed (“ROCE") of 13 1% o hegher (i
vestng for below), ncreasing siraght-kne 1o 100% vestng of thes part of an award for ROCE of 15 1% (1009 for above), ROCE measured n the Last

Financial Year of the three-year performance penod and

For 50% of awards (EPS awards) 25% of thys part of an award will vest for a compound annual growth rate in normakised EPS over the
performance period in excess of annualised RP {"Relatrve EPS growth™) of 396 increasing pro rata to 1009% vesting of this part of an award for a
Relatve EPS growth of 8%

Payments to past Directors
There were na payments 1o past Dwectars duning the year ather than those relating to the termmation of employment as set out 1n the next section.

Payments for loss of office

Richard Charkin resigned s Executive Dwector on 31 May 2018. There was no payment made 1o in lieu of notice o on any &x gratia basis.

His PSP awarcks and Sharesave options lapsed. All sundry benefits such as iife insurance and family health care also lapsed Hes annual bonus for
2019 was prorated for e served during the year and subject to the normal performance test. Richard Charkin continues to be available 1o work
for the Company in hus capacity a5 a consultant on an ad hoc bass. There has been no undertaking mack erther before or following hws departure
agreang any minimum Corwmtment to bus sennces to the Group Further details of hes work 2 a consultant for the year are given on page 55

Wendy Paliot stepped dovwn as Finance Director on 16 July 2018, Her pénsion and annuat bonus for 2019 were reduced pro ratafor the bme of
service and her bonus for 2019 was pad after her leaving date at the usual e following the end of the 28 February 2019 year end. LTIP awards of
wendy Pallot that were unvested at her leaving date lapsed in full.



Outstanding share awards

PSP awards

PSP conditional share awards have been granted for nl consider ation over Orcknary shares of 1 25 pence in the Company under the Biocomsbury
2014 Performance Share Plan (“2014 PSP”) The number of PSP conditional shares awarded 15 calculated based on the closing rmd-market share
prce prevailling on the day before the date of grant The lollowing PSP condinonal shares awarded to the Executive Directors were outstanding
dunng the year

Share price
Price at At Awasrded Exercried Lapsed  ondateof At
Oate of Due daee of grant date 1 March during during during enircse 28 February
PSP award exerce/expiry (perce) 2018 the year the year the year {pence} 209
Nigei Newton 28 Juty 2015 26 Juty 2018 162 75p 255,238 - - 255,238 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162.00p 261,544 - - - - 261,544
27 July 2017 27 July 2020 180.00p 240,689 - - - - 240,689
30 Jjuly 2018 30 Juty 2021 22000p - 201,851 - - - 201,851
Richard Charksn' 28 July 2015 28 July 2018 162 75p 208,480 - - 208,480 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 213,642 - - 213,642 - -
27 July 2017 27 Juky 2020 180.00p 78,638 - - 78,638 - -
Wendy Pallot? 28 July 2015 28 July 2018 162 75p 153,732 - - 153,732 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 157,530 - - 157,530 - -
27 July 2017 27 July 2020 180.00p 150,000 - - 150,000 - -
Penny Scott-Bayfield® 30 July 2018 30 July 2021 220 00p - 104,545 - - - 104,545
Jonathan Glasspool 28 July 2015 28 July 2018 162.75p 67,588 - - 67,588 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 201% 162.00p 138888 - - - - 138,888
27 iy 2017 27 July 2020 1B0.00p 127,812 - - - - 127812
30 July 2018 30 July 2021 220.00p - 107,188 ~ - -~ 107,188

+. Rechavd Charkin resgred 23 2 Director on 31 May 2050 Hes unvested awards bosed.

t Wendy Paliof resigned s Direcion on 16 Ay 2018 Hev urnesied swirds Lapsedd,

1 Penny Scott-Bayheid became a Darector on 16 July 2018 and her award was granted on the bases of swen months sevwie o (he year of appontment The conditional share sward over
104 545 shares reflecied her anoual salary on appOoniment, 1ather than her actusl salary lor the remander of the year 10 1 February 2019 Accordingly, the sward shown sbove wall be
reduced by 40,115 10 64 470 shaves L correct the postion

EPS

For 50% of the awards": 26% of this part of an award will vest for a compound annual growth rate in normalised EPS over the performance penod
n excess of annualised RPY{"Relative EPS growth™) of 3%, increasing pro rata to 100% vesnng of ths part of an award for a Refative EPS growth

of 8%

TSR

For 50% of the awards made in 2014, 2015' and 2016 25% of this part of an award wall vest for a median TSR, increasing 10 1009% vestng of thes part
of an award for 3 1op quartile TSR, measured aganst the FTSE SmallCap (excluding investment trusts) Awards have a concurrent performance
concition that no vesting occurs for Relative EPS growth below 0%

L For PSP awards made wy 2015 10 Jonathan Glasspoot i respect of hes hrst year 25 2 Director, 27% had TSR performance conditions and 73% have EFS performance conditons.

ROCE

For 509 of the awarck made in 2017 and 2018. 25% of ths part of the award will vest for absolute Return On Capual Employed ("ROCE”) of 9 2%
{2017} or 13 19 (2018) (rui vesting for below), iIncreaang straght-hne 1o 1009% vesting of this part of an award for ROCE of 11 69 (2017) or 15 1%
(2018) (100% for above), ROCE measured in the Last Financiat Year of the theee.year performance penod Vesting 1s subgect to an underpin
whereby the Commuttee will consicler the underiynng performance of the business, and may apply discrenon should it conclude it 15 appropriate
todoso
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Company Share Option Plan
Bloomsbury oper ates the 2014 Company Share Opbon Plan {~2014 CSOP™) under winch the Commetiee may gr ant ophons over Ordinary shares of

125 pence in the Company with performance condinons determined by the Commuttes 1o partapants below the Board The outstanciing 2014 CSOP
ophons Granted 10 Executive Directons pNor 10 they appomtment 35 a Drector that the Remuner abon Policy permits the Dweior to retan were

At Grantad Lapsed At Exnercise
1 March during duning 2 February price’
20 tha year the year 201 (perna) Date of gram Vasting dma ' Enpury dase
Jonathan Glasspool 31,447 - 31,447 - 159000 10 July 2015 July 2018 July 2025

1 The exercise price is the closng share price on the day before the grant dase.
¥ CSOP ophlons west an thee bhwd anneversary of Thee rani e SUbRC 1o 3n underpin Toaditon of compaund anwral Growth 1ake N normained EPS over the three-year peritrmance
peviod in esoes of annualised AR (Relaive EPS growth™) of 0% CSOP options granied in 2015 faded 10 meet the undevgpn (onton

Sharesave options
Bloomsbury operates an HMRC-approved Sharesave scheme for winch all LK employees are ehgble 10 participate There was no Sharesave offer
made to any staffin 2019 The foliowing Sharesave opions granted to the Exacutive Directors were outstanding at the year endt

At Gearnad Enercisgd Lapsed ~ Engroiny Date fram

1 March curmng during during 28 Fdruty price whech
2018 the year the year the ywar {pence) Dassof gramt  amwrcwable Enpiry daee
Richard Charlan 6,346 - - 6,346 - 141.8p 16June 2015 Sept 2018 Mar 2019
Wendy Paliot 6,346 - - 6,346 - 1418p 16 June 2015  Sept 2018 Mar 2019
Jonathan Glasspool 3,808 - 3,808 - - 1418p 16June 2015  Sept 2018  Mar 2019
6,550 - - - 6,550 137.4p 12 June 2017 Sept 2020 Mar 2021

Directors’ interests in shares
The interests of the Drrectors who served on the Board Junng the year are set out in the table below:

Ownec? PSP Awarcly. Sharshaiding
sor Sharesave: Towal Gugleling
24 February M Febwuary Opiens aptions 20 Fetruary Achiewed'
0 0N Usvesied vesied e uryvesyed 2018 %
Nagel Newion 1,017,263 1,147,263 704904 - - - 1,724,347 100%
Rachard Charkin® - 360,680 - - - - - n/a
Wendy Paliot* - 139.536 - - - - - na
Penny Scotl-Bayheid* - - 104,545 - - - 104,545 0%
Jonathan Glasspool 31,046 22238 3731888 - - 6,550 411484 30.5%
Sir Richard Lambert 10,000 10,000 - - - - 10,000 n/a
Al Jones 2,800 2,800 - - - - 2,800 nfa
John Warren 10,000 10,000 - - - - 10,000 n/a
Steven Hall 311 EALA - - - - 3N nla
Total 1,074 450 1,700,858 1,182,517 - - 6,550 2,363517
v The Shaieholding Guedefiree { 100% ol satary) was ntroduced durng the year endets 28 Fetruary 2013 and can be Jound on the Company’ s wease Y- couk
The: Guickisrn nedpuires thist the Executeve Direcion mult netasn shares vesting from the PSP awardi net of Lo urwd the sharehakding guideine has been met The number of thares
to satfy 3 sh g 1 recaioulated o the ciose of the next business day loliowng the announcement of the full year results (the “Teview Date”). The share price used above
5 212 pervce (desermuned by cosing pruce of shares the ctay aler anoyal realts are announced).
2 Owntdnchudes shares hatd drectly by the Darecior and indirettly by 2 nominee on bethalf of 1he Direcion where 1he Drecior has the isl ieren, R includes e shares of the

Oerector and of conneced persont.

fichyrd Charkin remgnad 28 3 DireCior On 31 May 2018 His Share awar s Lapwed upon his depariure

Wendy Pailor resgred a5 3 Dwecior on 16 July 2018. Her share pwarcs lapsed upon her depar ture

Peniny Scott-Sayheld Decame 3 Direcior on 16 Ay 2018, The conditonal Share awird vl 104,545 sthanes in 121 reflecied Ry annal 35130y On JDEINIMEN, rathey than her ctusl sakary
for the remandier of the year 10 28 February 2013 Accordirgly, the Jwar o shawen slatr will e sechuced Dy 40,115 thares 10 one aver 64,430 shares 10 cormect thes.

No Director has or has had any tnterest, direct or indirect, in any transaction, cantract or arrangement (excluding serwce agreements) wihich is or
was unusual iIn its nature or congitions or SQreficant 10 the business of the Group durmg the current or immiediately preceding financial year

- -



implementation of Remuneration Policy in 2020
From 1 March 2019, the Executive Dwectors recerved a pay ncrease of 2 59 in bne with the increase for the general workforce

Basic salanies for the Executive Directors are as follows:

From From

1March 1 March

F 018

Esecutrve Director £°000 1000
Nige! Newton 455 444
Richard Charkint - 363
Wendy Patlot? - 276
Penny Scott-Bayfield 136 -
Jonathan Glasspoaol 242 236

+ Richard Charlon resigned a5 a Dwecior on 31 May 1018 From 1 March 2018, he worked on a dary rave of £1,395 phus pro raa hohday accrual whech reflecsed an annuatised sakary of
£3%2.720

1 Wendy Palol stoad down lrom the Board on 16 July 2000, Penny Scon-Bayfield ioened the 8oard on 36 Ay 2018 at an annual salary of £230,000 Her salary was below that of her
prececemor, dnd below the mwd-markes rate, on the biss that she would progress owards » muc-market lewel ance her expertae and perfarmance had been proven and sustaned, n
it with (he Company s 2pproach o recrudment For 2013 it & proposed that the salary screase be imwed 10 that of ihe wider workforoe i ontended that 2 market banciwnark reveew
& unciertaken and ary ncrede would be effective rom uly 2020 ke 2 sudable perod (O amess enperiee and performancoe

Pension and benefits

In 2020, pension contnbutions {as a percentage of base salary) for Executve Directors will remain unchanged at 15%. There will be no changes to
other benefits

Annual bonus

For 2020, the maamum bonus potential will conbinue to be set at 100% of salary The maamum bonus measured against financial peofit targets
{70%) and strategec obyecuves {309% ) including a digital revenue target knked to Bloomsbury 2020, will account for 109 of the total bonus
opportunity The strategec element will not formulaacally be hnked to the threshold profit target but will instead be subjsect to an affordabwlity and
performance assessment by the Committee Both the measures and targets will be cisclosed retrospectively in the Annual Report on
Remuneration

Long-term incentives
The annual PSP awards to be granted in 2020 will be subject to the following targets.

#* relatrve EPS (509 ) - 25% of this part of an award will vest for annuaksed growth in EPS over the performance penod of RP1 +3% increasing
proratato 100% vesting for annualised growth in EPS over the performance penod of RP1 +8%, and

# ROCE (509) - 25% of the part of an award will vest for achwewing ROCE at the end of the performance penod of 12 2% increasing pro rata to
1009 vesting for ROCE over the performance penod of 15 3%

#n determining these targets the Commuttee considers that
- the threshold vesting absolute 1arget for the financial year ending in 2022 (the final year of the performance penod) ensures there will be no
vesting uniess ROCE improves compared to the ighest value for ROCE achueved in each of the financial years ended 2019, 2018 and 2017,

- the full vesting target requwes management to detver stretching performance Full vesting, if achieved, would require a substantial
mprovement in ROCE from the present leved

ROCE for the recent financial years of the Company can be found in the Financial Review section of the Strategi Report

The awards for Executive Dwectors will be subject to clawback provisions and to a two-year post-vesting holding penod. During the holding
penod, an Executive Direcior (including sf they stand down from the Board) may not sell ther vested shares, which will remain subect to a
clawback provision

The Remuner anon Commutiee has approved that the Executive Directors may participate in the Company's Sharesave scheme if operated
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Non-Executive Directors
Current annualised fees are as follows

from From
1 March 1 Macch
019 010
Non-Exscutive Direcior Positon £'000 £°000
Sir Richard Lambert Chairman of the Board, Chair of the Normenation Committee 110 108
John Warren Char of the Audit Committee and Serwor independent Direcior 42 M
Al Jones Charr of the Remuneration Cammittee 42 41
Steven Hall Independent Non-Executive Director 3% 38
PART B-2 (UNAUDITED INFORMATION)
Performance graph and table

The chart below shows the Company’s Tatal Shareholder Return for the period from 31 December 2009 to 28 February 2019 compared la that of
the FTSE SmaliCap Media sector index aver the same period. The index has been selected as it represents a bread equaty market index, of which
the Company s a constituent member

250

ol
- -

200 /‘: -

Dec-08 Dec-09% Feb-11 Feb-12 Feb~-13 Feb-14 Feb-15 Feb-16 Feb-17 Feb-18 Feb-19
e FTSE SraliCag Media e Bloomsbury

The chart aligns to the Company s accounting period, which was extended during the 14 months 10 28 February 2011
The total remuneration figures for the Cheef Executive during each of the finanGial years of the relevant period are shown in the table below

The 103l remuner abon figure inchudes the annual bonus based on that year's performance and PSP awar ds based on three.year performance
penods ending in the retevant year (EPS) or st after the relevant year {TSR). The annual bonus payout and PSP vesting level a8 a percentage of
the maamum opportursty are akko shawn for each of these years.

31 Dec »Feb nfeb Mret Afed nFed et MFet BFeb 8 5eb
Year ending: 2000 it 201 01 201 2005 0% o7 20m 01
Total remuner ation (£000) 637 974" 785 617 749 9 547 689 909 %51
Annual bonus (%) 51% 100% 54% 0% 17% 16% % 7% 88%  925%
PSP veung (36) Q% 0% S0% 50% 50% 569% 179 0% 0% 0%

1 Covers a period of 14 mondhs due 10 the change of Accounting Relerence Dale



Percentage change in Chief Executive's remuneration
The table below shows the percentage change in the Chief Executive’s salary, benefits and annual bonus between the financial year ended
28 February 2018 and 28 February 2019, compared to that of the total remuneration for all employees of the Company for each of these elements

of pay

Tatal remuneration

Year enced Year ended
7B February B February
2013 2018 % change

Salary
Chief Executive (£'000) 444 433 25%
All employees (£m) 27.8 256 8.6%
Benefits including pension
Chief Executive (£'000) ] 9% 7] 43%
All employees (£m) 15 12 5%
Annual bonus
Chief Executive (£°000) 411 384 7.0%
All employees (£m) 2.3 2.3 0%
Average number of employees 683 627 89%

Relative importance of spend on pay
The following table shows the Company’s actual spend on pay (for all employees) relative to dividends.

Year ended Year encied

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

Staff costs (£m} 348 319
Dwidends declared (£m} 6.0 56
Retained profits {£m)* 36 30

1. Reigined profits for 2019 and 20 18 reflect the smpact of adopling iFRS 9 and 15

Voting at the Annual General Meeting
Al the Annual General Meeting of 18 July 2018 the Annual Statement by the Chairman of the Remuner ation Committee and the Annual Report on
Drrectors’ Remuneration for the financial year ended 28 February 2018 was put to an advisory vote. The voting outcomes were as follows.

Number Percentage

of shares of the vole
Votes cast in favour 44052 869 93 2%
Votes cast against 331,431 08%
Total votes cast 44 384 300 100%
Abstenuons on voting cards 7,434

The Remuneration Policy was Jast put to Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 18 July 2017 as an ordinary resolution The voting
outcomes were as follows

Number Percentage
of shares of the voie
Vates castin favour 57,376,766 99 5%
Votes cast aganst 308,752 0.5%
Total votes cast 57,686,518 100%

Abstenbions on voting cards 14,432
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Remuneration Committee

Responsibilities and activities of the Committee

The Commuttee deterrrunes the Remuneration Policy and annual
rermuneration plans for the Executive Directors for approval by the
Board In particular, the Cornmuttee approves for each Executive
Dwector the basc salaries, pensions, other benefits, bonus awards
and the awards made under Bloomsbury's Long Term incenive Plan.
The Committee approves all payments of bonus and the vesting and
execcise of share-based awards before paymenis are made for each
Executrve Director.

During 2079, the Commitiee reviewed 1ts role in respect of determirsng
the remuneration of senior management uncier the 2018 Code

Thes responsitrity woulkd arise in the year ending 29 February 2020.
Afier due consider ation and discussion at both the Commitiee and the
Board level it was decicled that the Committee would momicr the
remuner ation of serior managers. Thes would be in additon teits
exsting responsibility 1o approve the grant and vesung of share
ncentives, The Executve Directors woukd remain resporrable for
remuneration for senior management

in respect of thes and other changes under the 2018 Code, it was agreed
that the Commuttee would rewew and amend s terms of reference
durmg 2020,

Membership

A1 26 Febouary 2019, and up untd sigrung the Report, the Commitiee
comprised four iIndependent Non-Executive Directors as follows.

Appovied Resgeed
n the year nihe yowr
Oirecir 4f app @l app
M sones (Chanr of the Commitiee) - -
S Rchard Lambert - -
Steven Hak 18 Juty 2018 -
JohnWarren - -

The General Counsel and Group Company Secretary, Maya Abu-Deeb,
acts as secretary to the Commutiee. Al meetings have been conducted
duning the year with all members present The Comnitee met
formally on six occasions dunng the year_inciuding frve occasions with
Executrve Directors attending part of a meeting at the request of the
Cornmittee for specific items on the agenda. The remuneration
consultants Aon pic ("Aon™ - also known as New Bridge Sireet)
attended where needed 1o prowde technical support Examples of
matters discussed at meetings of the Commutiee included:
#* reviewng the Remuner ation Policy, the operation of the LTiP,
induding awards under it, annual bonus targets and whether bonus
targets and LTIP vesting cniterid were acheved,

& Executive Director pay,
# gender pay differences in the workforce, and
% the changes introduced by the 2018 Code.

The Comrmyttee Chair has a standing itern on the agenda at each
man Board meeting, enabling remuneration matters 1o be raised
for discussion by the Board if required.

Assistance to the Committee

wholty independent advice on executive remunerabon and share
schermes was recenved from the Executive Compensation practce of
Aon. Aon 1s a member of the Rermuneration Consuitants Group ands a
sgnatory toits Code of Conduct During the year, fees charged by Aon
for achace prowded 10 the Committee amounted 10 £25 534

(2018: £6,758) (excluding VAT) The Commultee receved assistance
from the Group Company Secretary and, where specifically requested
by the Committee, the Chvef Executive and Finance Dwector

The Commutee has considered any feedback recewved from the

magpor Shareholders dunng the year s part of Bloomsbury ‘s

onNgoNng INvestor relatons programme and considers the reports
andrecommendations of Sharehoider representative bockes and
corporate governance analysts.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on s behaif.

N Jones
Chair of the Rernuneration Committee
21 May 2019 7| C
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Independent Auditor’s Report
to the members of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

1 Our opinion is unmodified

We have audited the finanaal statements of Bloomsbury Publishng Pic (“the Company™) for the year ended 28 February 2015 which compnse the
Consolidated Income Staternent, the Consobdated Staternent of Comprehensive income, the Consolidated and Company Statemant of Financial
Postion, Consolidated and Company Statement of Changes in Equity, Consahdated and Company Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes,
ncluding the accounting polCres in note 2

in our opinion:

* the financial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group s and of the parent Company‘s affairs as at 28 February 2019 and of
the Group's profit for the year then ended,

* the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international Financal Repor ng Standards as adopted by
the European Urvon (IFRSs as adopted by the EU),

# the parent Company financal statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as applied in
accordance with the prowsons of the Companies Act 2006, and

# the financial statements have bheen prepared in xcordance with the requiremnents of the Companees ACt 2006 and, as regards the Group
financial staternents, Article 4 of the IAS Regulaton.

We conducted our audit in accardance with International Standards on Audkting (UK} ("15As {UK)"} and applcabile law. Qur responabeines are

described below. We bebeve that the audit evndence we have cbianed is a sufficent and appropriate bass for our apimon. Qur audht openan s

consstent wath our report 1o the audit committee

We were first appointed a8 aucitor by the dicectors on 4th September 2013 The perod of total uninterrupted engagement is for the 6 financial
years anded 28 February 2019 We have fuliled our ethical responsitries under, and we reman ndependent of the Group i1 accordance wath,
X ethucal requirements including the FRC Ethucal Standard as applied to listed public interest enbtes. No non-audit serwces prohitrted by that
standard were provded.

2 Key audit matters: including our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, i our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial staterents and
include the most sigreficant assessed risks of matenal msstatement (whether or not due (o fraud) dentfed by us, including those whwh had
the greatest effect on the overall audit strategy; the allocaton of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team we
summarrse below the key audit matters in arrang at our audit opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address those matters
and, as required for pubbhc interest enhibes, our resuits from those procedures These matters were addressed, and ouwr results are based on
procedures undertaken, in the context of, and solely for the purpose of, our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opirvon thereon, and consequently are inCdental 1o that opanion, and we do NOt provide 3 separate opion on these matters.



The risk Cur response

The impact of uncertainties due to the UK exiting the European Union on our audit
Refer to page 29 (prinCipal risks), page 25 (wabxkty statement), page 51 (Auckt Committee Report), page $1 {accountng pokcy) and page 110

to 111 {finangial disclosures)

Unprecedented leveks of uncertainty

All audits assess and challenge the reasonableness of
estimates, In particular as described in valuaton of Goodwil
below, and related disclosures and the appropriateness

of the going concern basis of prepar ation of the financial
statements. All of these depend on assessments of the future
economic envwonmen! and the Group's future prospects
and performance

In addibon, we are required to consider the other
information presented in the Annual Report including

the princpal reks desciosure and the vwabwhty statement

and to consider the directors” statement that the annual
report and financial statements taken as awhaole s fair,
batanced and understandabile and prowdes the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Group's position and
performance, business model and sirategy

Brexat 15 one of the most significant economuc events for the
UK and at the date of thus report its effects are subject to
unprecedented levels of uncertainty of outcomes, with the
full range of possible effects unknown

Wwe developed a siandar dised firm-wide approach to the consideranon of the
uncertainties arsing from Breit in planming and performing our audits. Our
procedures included

% Our Brexit knowledge - We considered the directors’ assessment
of Brewt-related sources of risk far the Group's business and financial
resources compared wath our own understanding of the risks We
considered the directors” plans to take acthon (o mtgate the risks,

# Sensitivity analysis - When addressing valuation of Goodwill and other
areas that depend on forecasts, we compared the directors” anatysis to
our assessment of the full range of reasonably possible scenarios resuling
from Brext uncertainty and, where forecast cash flows are required to
be discounted, conudered adjustments to discount rates for the level of
remaning uncertanty

#* Assessing transparency - As well as assessing indiwdual desclosures as
part of ouwr procedures on valuation of Goodwill we considered all of the
Brewt related disclosures together, including those in the strategc report,
companng the overall picture aganst our understanding of the risks

Ous results

Asreported under valuation of Goocwill, we found the resulting estimates
and related disciksures of Goodwill and disclosures in refation to gong
concern to be acceptable. Hawever, no audit should be expected 1o predict
the unknowable factors or il possible future imphcations for a company and
thes 15 particularly the case in relation to Brent




Independent Auditor’s Report
to the members of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

The risk Our response

Carrying value of Goodwill (Academic 8 Professional)~ £35.9m (2018: £33.3m)
Refer to page 51 (Auckt Commtiee Repon), page 35 (accounting policy) and pages 110 to 111 (financial disciosures) Risk vs 2018 4b

Forecast based valuation

The Group has completed a number of acquisitions in

the past six years with the majonty beng integraied into
the Academic & Professional division, the conshitutes a
ungle cash generating unit for mparment testing The
recoveratulity of goodwill assocated with the Acaderw &
Professional divson s dependent on achweving forecast
rachng and realing acquiIshon synergues. The estimated
recover able amount 1 subjective due to the inherent
uncertanty involved in forecastng future cash flows and
sefection of an approprate discount rate, which are the basis
of the assessment of recaoveratvity.

The effect of ihese matters 15 that, a8 part of our nsk
assessment, we deterrmined that the value in use of goodwall
has a high degree of esimation uncertanty, with a potental
range of reasonable outcomes greater than our matenality
for the finanaat statements as a whole, and possibly many
tmes that amount. The financial statements (note 11) disclose
the sensitivily estmated by the Group

OQuwr procedures included:

* Benchmarking assumptions: We challenged the Group’s assumptions
by comparing to externally derrved data in relation to key mnputs such as
projected econtmic growth and cost inflaton.

*OUr SBCtor Experience: We used our secior expenence, with reference
to other sources of data, to assess the appropriateness of the discount
rate for each cash generating urst. We challenged the judgements
and assumptions used by the Group in thex calculaton based on our
knowledge of the business.

* Sensitivity analysis' We performed breakeven analyws on the assumplions
noted above and considered the kkekhood that the drivers of breakeven
would arrse

# Historical comparisons. We considered the hustoncal accuracy of key
assumpnions by comparing the accuracy of the prévious estimates of
revenue and cost growth to the actual amounts realised

* Assessing transparency” We assessed whether the Group's disclosures
about the sensitmly of the outcome of the imparment assessment 1o
changes in key assumpbons reflected the risks minerent in the valuanon of
goodwall.

Our results

We found the resuiting estimate of the recover able amount of goodwill to be
acceptable {2018 result acceptable).

The risk

our response

Revenue returns provision - Group £8.Sm (2018: £7.9m), Company £3.4m (2018: £2.8m)
Refer to page 27 (Audit Commuttee Report), pages 93 1o 34 (accounting polcy) and pages 101 1o 104, 116 and 138 (financial disclosures)

Risk vs 2018 4

Subjective Estimate

The Group typecally sells its books on a s3ke Or return basss,
and presents revenue nel of estimated returns in the
financial statements

The Group provides for returns based on past experence
usIng 2 one year average method Estmating the level

of returns from customers 1s subjective in nature due to

the inherent uncerlanty involved i forecasting returns
particularty due to the longer penod of returns allowed in the
mndusiry.

The effect of these manters is that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determned that the prowvsion for returns
has a mgh degree of esimation uncertainty, wath 2 potential
range of reasonable outcomes greater than our materiabity
for the financial staterments as a whole, and possibly many
times that amount The financial statements {note 18) disclose
the sensitivity estimated by the Group

Our procegures included:

* Assessing application: we evaluated whether the Group's sales returns
policy was consstently appled and remained appropnate, reflecting the
underlying trends in the data and with regard to relevant accounting
standards.

# Historical comparisons: We obtained endence of actual returns recerved
in the current year and compared to prior year 's rovision 10 assess
nistonical accur acy of the Group's prowisions,

¥ Tests of details: We tested the nputs used in the returms provision
calculations at 28 February 2019 by agreeinginputs such as historical sales
and retuens experienced 10 underiying records of the Group.

Our Results
From the evdence obtained, we considered the ievel of the sales returns

provison to be acceptable (2018: acceptable)




The risk Our response

Recoverability of advances - Group £22 7m (2018: £22.3m), Company £10.8m (2018: £10.3m)
Refer to page 51 (Audit Committee Report), page 57 (accounting policy) and page 115 and 138 {financial disciosures) Risk vs 2018 4P

Subjective Estimate

The Group pays royalty advances to its authors prior to the
delvery of a manuscript. The Group recovers these advances
from future sales by deductians of royaltes due to the authar
under the terms of the relevant royalty agreemenits

The advances balance is made up of a significant number
of ndividual advances 1o authors and requires the Group to
forecast future sales to monitor recover abudity of advances

where insufficient sales are forecast by the Group for the
advance 10 be recovered n full, a provision is recorded
against that advance

There is inherent uncertainty regarding the estimation of
future sales of Individual utles ansing from the changes in the
economic environment and the popularity of titles.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the carrying value of
advances has a high degree of estimatian uncertainty, with
a potential range of reasonable outcomes greater than
our matenality for the financial siatements as a whole, and
possibly many times that amount.

Our procedures n¢luded:

* Historical comparisons: We have chalienged the Group's forecasts for
future royalty paymenus, which offset against the unearned advance, by
assessing historical accuracy of future sales forecasts across a sample of
unearned acvance balances

#* Qur sector experience: We have challenged any specific adjustments
made by the Group to the histarical trends in arnving at the final provision
and provided chalienge on how such a position was derived Thisinvolved
considering specific promations, film tie-ins, future book releases or
ptanned market events which could have a material impact on the
recoverability of the advances.

Qur results
We found the resulting estimate of the carryng value of advances to be
accepiable (2018, acceptable)

The risk Our response

Acquisition of I.B. Tauris & Co. Limited ("IBT") - £3.2m intangible assets acquired {2018: £n/a)
Refer to page 51 (Audit Committee Report), page 93 (accounting pohicy) and pages 109 to 110 {financial disclosures) New Risk for 2019

Forecast based valuation

The Group has made a matenzl acquisition in the year,
purchasing IBT for a total cash consideration of £5 6m

As a result of the acquisihon, in accordance with IFRS 3
Business Combynations, management has performed a far
value assessment of the identified acquired intangible assets
The valuation of the identified intangible assets requires
management to make an esumate over the vatue of each
asset wentified which is rehant on a number of key input
assumptions.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the valuation of acquired
intangibte assets has a high degree of estimation uncertainty,
with a potential range of reasonable outcomes greater than
our mateniality for the financial statements as awhole,

Our procedures included

#* Qur valuation expertise: Use of our own valuation specialsts to assess
the appropriateness of the intangible assers identified and the valuation
methadology applied and challenge key assumphons such as discount
rate based on our sector expertise.

* Benchmarking assumptions: Comparing the Group's assumptions to
internally and externally derwved data in relation to the key inputs

* Historical comparisons: Assessing the completeness of intangible assets
wdentified against compar able market transactions. Challenging growth
assumptions by comparing to recent historical trading performance.

Our results
We found the resulting estimate of the valuation of the acquired intangible
assels to be acceptabte (2018 not applicable)




Independent Auditor’s Report
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The risk

Ollf f!",pl_lr'l‘,l'-

Revenue recognised from contracts - £8.5m (2018: £8.7m)
Refer to page 51 (Audit Commuttee Report), pages 93 10 34 (accounting policy} and pages 101 1o 104 (financial disclosures) New Risk for 2019

Accounting judgement

There are contracts entered into Dy the Group for Rights
and Services revenue {including saies of copynght and
trademarks) that are complex. These arrangements may
nchudie. the kcensing or outnght sale of the Group's
inteflectual property; the provision of ongomg consultancy
services; or 3 bundied combenation of these.

The complexity of the contractual terms requares the Group
o make judgements i assessing performance oblgatons,
andwhen these obliganons have been met under the
contract to allow revenue 10 be recognised The Group s
also required 10 Make Judgement in allocating far value of
the consideration to each performance ablgaton nciuded
n 3 bundied arrangemnent, especially in instances where fair
value of the ndivdual delver ables 5 not observable on the
open market The Group have apphed ¥RS 15 n the finanaal
year, which has requared re-assessment of these factors for
Contracts entered iNfo W Prewvious years. As a result, the
above 5 a key aucht matter

For all incivicually sgruficant Rights and Serwces contracts signed dunng the

year and open coniracts from previous years IeQuUINnNg reassessment uncier

{FRS 15, ow procedures included

* Assessing application: Criticalty asesung the Group's identficabon
of performance obligations and deterrmnanon of far value for each
delwerable in a bundied arrangement by reference to contractual terms
and other avadable sources of nformation on far value.

#* Test of details: Obiarung evidence that the Group had fulfilied its
obkgatons under the CONLract SO as 10 recognISe revenues

Our resuits

The results of our testing were satisfactory and we considered the amount
of revenue recognsed from Rights and Services contracts to be acceptabie
(2018 not apphcable)

Tie visk

Qur tesponne

Recoverability of inventory — Group £26.1m (2018: £26. 7m), Company £6.2m (2018: £6.0m)
Refer to page 51 (Audit Commutiee Report), page 96 (accounting policy) and pages 115 and 137 {inancial disclosures) Risk vs 2018 W

Subjective estimate

The Group has sgnificant ventory balances which could
be at risk of cbsolescence if stock levels exceed future sales
volumes at a seling price no ess than cost

The Group provides aganst stock based on past expernence,;
the provision apphed varies by geographucal location of the
stock and the division

There i an inherent uncertainty in eshmates of future sales
volurne and the reiated esumates of stock obsolescence

We note the significance of the nsk 15 reducing in accordance
wath the Group‘s focus on reducing inventory batances over
the course of the year,

The effect of these matters  that, as part of our nsk
assessment, we determined that the carrying value of
inventory has a hugh degree of estmabion uncertainty, with
a potential range of rezsonable cutcomes greater than

our materiality for the financial statements as 2 whole, and
possibly many times that amount.

Owr procedures included:

% Our sector experience. We have challenged, based on our knowledge of
the business, any specific adustments made to the provision that would
have been recorded under the standard policy, obtaning suppart for
changes 10 the assumptions used, such as histoncal stock turnover period

* Historical comparisons: We considered the hestorical accuracy of key
FSumpbons by companng, on a sampie basss, the accuracy of the previous
estimates of future sakes volume 10 actual sales volumes.

% Test of detall: We assessed whether inventory was recorded at the lower
of cost and net realisable value by companng, on a sampie bass, the
recorded urvt cost of stock against the market sales price at the e of
testing, (0 assess whether 2 provison should have been recorded

Qur results
We found the resulting estimate of the carrying value of mventory to be
acceptable (2018: acceptable)




The nish

Our response

Parent: Recoverability of parent company's investment in subsidiaries - £82.3m (2018: £78.86m)
Refer to page 51 (Audit Committee Report), page 134 (accounting poicy) and page 136 (financial cisciosures) Risk vs 2018 4b

Low risk, high value

The carrying amount of the parent company's investments
nsubsicianes represents 49.4% (2018, 47 8%) of the parent
company’s totaf assets Thewr recoverabdity s not at high
risk of significant misstatement or subsect to significant
pdgement, however there have been prewious Group
reorgansations and as such a vaiue in use imparment test
was performed. Due to their materakty in the context of the
parent company financial statements, thes s considered to
be the area that had the greatest effect on our overall parent
company audit

Owr procedures included

# Tests of detail: Companng the carrying amount of 1009% of the investment
balance with the relevant subsidiaries’ value in use were in excess of thew
Carrying amount and assessing whether those subsicianies have hsstonically
been profii-making.

* Assessing subsidiary audits. Considering the results of our audit work on
the profits and net assets of those subsdianes.

Our results
we found the Group's assessment of the recoverabuhty of the investment in
subsidiaries 1o be acceptable (2018 acceptable)

—




Independent Auditor’s Report

to the members of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

3 Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of our audit
Matenahty for the Group financial statements as a whole was set af £595,000 (2018 £520,000), deterrmined with reference to a benchmark of Group

profit before tax {of which it represents 4 9% (2018 45%))

Materiahty for the parent company financial statements as a2 whole was set at £505,000 (2018, £494,000}, determned with reference to a
benchmark of the Company's profit before tax, of winch it represents S 196 (2018 4.5%).

We agreed to report to the Audit Committee any correcied or uncorrected identified misstatements exceeding £29.000, n addibon to other
identified messtatements that warr anted reporing on qualiative grounds.

Of the Group's 4 (2018 4) reporting components, we subjected 2 (2018: 2} 1o full scope audits for Group purposes. Audhts for Group PUrposes were
performed at the reporting components in the UK and the USA, cavening 90% of total Group revenue (2018 90% ), 98% of Group profit before tax
(2018 979% ) and 9196 of Group total assets {2018: 94%)

The Group audit team has performed the audit of both the LXK (parent company) and USA components, and has addressed the significant risk
areas detailed above The Group team approved the follovang component rateralities, having regard to the mix of siee and risk peofile of the
Group aCross the compaonents:

UK £50%,000 (2018. £494,000)

#* USA £267,000 (2018 £241,000)

The remaning 10% of total Group revenue, 2% of Group profit before tax and 9% of total Group assets 1s represented by 2 reporting
components, neither of which individually represented more than 79% of any of total Group revenue, Group profit before tax or total Group assets
For these residual components, we performed analyss at an aggregated Group level to re-exarmine our assessment that there were no ugnificant
resks of material messtatement within these.

4 We have nothing to report on going concern

The Drrectors have prepared the financial statements on the gaing concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Company or the Group or
to cease thewr operatons, and s they nave concluded tha the Company s and the Group™s financial pOSINON means that this i realstic. They have
ako concluded that there are no matenal uncertanies that could have cast significant doubt over their abiity to Continue a5 3 gowng concern for
2 ket 3 yeor from the date of approval of the financal staterments {“the going concern penod™).

Our responsibiity 15 to conciude on the appropriateness of the Dwvectors” conchssions and, had there been a matenal uncertanty related to going

concern, to make reference 10 that in this audit report. However, 35 we cannot predict all future events or condibions and as subsequent events

may resuit in outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the ime they were made, the absence of referencetoa

matenal unceriainty in thes aucitor's report 5 NOL 3 guarantee that the Group and the Company will continue in operation

in our evaiuation of the Directors’ conclusions, we considered the inherent risks to the Group 's and Company ’s business model, including the

impact of Brewt, and analysed how those risks might affect the Group’s and Company’s financial resources or abeity 1O CONLINLE OPEraNONs over

the goung concern penod We evaluated those risks and concluded that they were not significant enough to requere us to perform additonal

audit procedures.

Based on this work, we are required to report 10 you if:

# we have anythung matenal to add or draw attention 1o i relation to the directors’ staternent in Note 2 [0 the financial statements on the use
of the gang concern basis of accounting wath no material uncertanties that may cast significant doubt over the Group and Company's use of
that ‘'Dass for a penod of at least twetve months from the date of approval of the financial statements; or

# the related statement under the Listing Rules set out on page 47 s matenally inconsisient wath our sudit knowledge.
We have nothing Lo report in these respects, and we did not dentfy going concern as a key audit macter



S We have nothing to report on the other information in the Annual Report b
The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together wth the financial statemenis. Our opirvon on .
the financial statements does not caver the other nformation and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opsion or, except as exphcitly stated '
below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon !

Qur responsibility 5 to read the other mformation and, in doing 50, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit work, the
nformanon therein is matenaily msstated or inconsistent with the finanaal statements or our audit knowtedge Based solely on that work we have
not wlentified material misstatements in the other informanon.

Strategic report and directors’ report
Based solely on our work on the other information

& we have not dentified matenal messtatements in the str ategec report and the directors’ report,

i our opirwon the informanion grven in those reports for the financial year s consistent with the financial statements, and

*1n our OpIvOn those reports have been prepared in accordance with the Companies ACt 2006

Directors’ remuneration report

1 our opirvon the part of the Dwectors” Remuneration Report to be audckted has been properly prepared in accordance with the

Companies Act 2006.

" Disclosures of principal risks and longer-term viability

Basad on the knowledge we acqured durning our financial statements audit, we have nothing matenal to add or draw attenbion to in redabon to.

#* the directors” confirmation wathun the wiabikty stalement (page 52) that they have carned out a robust assessment of the princspal risks facing
the Group, including those that would threaten its business mode, future performance, solvency and hquickty;

* the Principal Risks disclosures descnbng these risks and explaining how they are bewng managed and mitgated, and

* the directors’ explananon 0 the wiabidity statement of how they have assessed the prospects of the Group, over what period they have done so
and why they considered that period to be appropriate, and ther statemeni as to whether they have areasonable expectanon that the Group
wall be able 10 continue in operanon and meetsts habvknes as they fall due over the penod of thew assessment, InCluding any related disclosures
drawng atiention 10 any necessary qualificauons or assumptons.

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the viabrhity statement. We have nothing to report in thes respect

Qur work 15 himuted to assesung these matters in the context of only the knowledge acquired duning our financial staterments audht Aswe
cannot predict all future svents or condibons and as subsequent events may resuil In outcomes that are Inconsistent wath Judgments that
were reasonable at the ume they were made, the absence of anything to report on these statements 1s not a guarantee as 1o the Group's and

Company’s longer-term wabsity

Corporate governance disciosures
We are required (o report toyou it

# we have identified material inconsistencees between the knowledge we acquired during our inancial statements audit and the dwectors’
statement that they consider that the annual report and financial statements taken as 3 whole s fair, balanced and understandable and
prowdes the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Group's position and performance, business model and sirategy, or

# the section of the annual report describing the work of the Audit Commutiee does not appropriately adidress matters communcated by us to
the Audit Committee, or

* a corpor ate governance statement has not been prepared by the company,

We are requared Lo report to you f the Corporate Governance Staternent does not properly disclose a departure from the eleven provisions of the
UK Corpor ate Governance Code specified by the Listing Rules for our review

We have nothung to report in these respects
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Based solely on our work on the other informatbion described above

#% with respect 10 the Corparate Governance Statement dsclosures about nternal controt and risk management systems in refation to financial
reporting processes and about share capital structures

# we have nol entified matenal misstatements theren; and

* the nformation therein & congistent with the finanaal statements; and

¥ 1n our opwruon, the Carpor ate Governance Statement has been prepared in accordance with relevant rules of the Drsclosure Gusdance and
Transparency Ruies of the Financial Conduct Authority

£ We have nothing to report on the other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companes ACt 2006, we are required 10 report Lo you €, in our opxnion

#* adequiate accounting records have not been kept by the parent Company, or returns adequate for our aucit have not been recewved from
branches not visited by s, or

% the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directars’ Remuneération Repart 1o be audited are not i agreement with the
acounbng records and returns, or

% certain disclosures of direCtors’ remuner abon specfied by law are not made, o

¥ we have not recewed all the information and explananons we require for our audit

We have nothing to report in these respects.

7 Respective resporsibilities

Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in ther statement set Out on page 46, the dikectors are responsbie for the prepar ation of the financial statements
mncluding beng satsfied that they grve a true and faw vew;, such internal control as they determine s necessary to enable the prepasabon of
financial statements that are free from matenal msstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error; assessing the Group and parent Company s abiity to
LONtNUE 35 a going concern, discloang, as apphcable, matters refated o goung concern, and using the gong concern Basis of accounting uniess
they either ntend to icuadate the Group or the parent Comparny O (O Cease operatons, oF have no realistc alternative but todo so

Auditor's responsibilities

Our obyectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due 0 fraud or other srreguilariies (see below), or error, and to rssue our opwiOn IN an audktor 's report Reasonable assurance s awgh
level of assur ance, but does not guaraniee that an audit conducted In accordance with ISAS (UK) will always detect a material misstatemnent when
i exrsTs. Msstaterments can anse from fraud, other irregulanbes or erfor and are considered matenal if, individually or 11 aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the econome decsions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

Afulier destriphon of our responsibiites s prowded on the FRC's website at www fr¢ org uk/auditorsresporsibriines.

irreguiarities - abikity to detect

we denufied areas of Laws and reguiations that could reasonably be expected to have a2 material effect on the financial statements from our
general commercial and sector experience and through discussion with the directors and ather management (3s required by auditing standards)
and drscussed with the cirectars and ather management the policies and procedures regarding compliance with taws and regulatons

We communcated wentibed Laws and regulatons throughout aur team and remaned glert to any indicabons of non-compkance theoughout

the audht,
The potential effect of these laws and regulations on the financial statements vanes consderably

Firstly, the Group is subyect 1o laws and regulations that directly affect the financial statements including financial reporting legelaton (including
related compames legesiation), distributable profits legesiaton and taxaton lageiaton and we assessed the extent of compliance wath these laws
andregulations as part of our procedures on the related financial statement stems.



Seconddly, the Group 1s subject to many other laws and regulations where the consequences of non-comphance could have 3 matenal effect

on amounts or disclosures in the financial statements, for instance through the imposition of fines or ktigaton or the loss of the Group's licence
to operate. We dentified the followang areas as those most ikely to have such an effect. health and safety and employment law Auditing
standards kit the required audkt procedures to identify non-compliance with these laws and regulations to enquary of the directors and

other management and inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any Through these procedures, we became aware of actual or
suspected non-compliance and considered the effect as part of our procedures on the refated financial statement tems The idenufied actual or
suspected non-compliance was not sufficiently sigraficant to our audit to result In our response bemng identified as a key audit matter

Owang 1o the inherent himitations of an audit, there 1s an unavoidable nisk that we may not have detected some matenal missiatements in the
finanaal statements, even though we have properly planned and performed our audit In accordance with auditing standards For example,

the further removed non-compiiance with laws and requiations (irregulantes) is from the events and transactons refiected in the financial
siatements, the less ikely the inherently kmited procedures required by auditing standar ds would identfy t In addition, as with any audi, there
remaned a tugher risk of non-detechion of wregulantes, as these may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omssons, misrepresentations, or the
overnde of internal controls We are not responable for preventing non-comphance and cannot be expected 1o detect non-comphance with all
laws and regulations

8 The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report & made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Compares Act 2006 Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we mught state to the Company's members those matiers we are required to state to them n an auditor's
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsitvity to anyone other than the
Company and the Company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinons we have formed

Sarah Styant {Senior Statutory Auditor) ﬂ ﬂi _4
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor -
Chartered Accountants !
15 Canada Square,

London

E145GL

21 May 2019




Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Your ended vegr ended

28 February 28 Febwruary

20 008

Nowes £°000 £°000

Revenue 3 162,679 161,510
Cost of sales ) (74,922) (77,15%)
Grass profit 87,757 84,355
Marketing and cistribution Costs {22,053) (22,814)
ACHTHOISIY AIVe Bxperises (53,735) {50,000}
Operating profit before highlighted items 14294 13114
ed itemg 4 {2,325) (1573}
Operating profit 4 11,969 1,541
Finance mcome 6 130 151
Finance costs 6 {50) {48)
Profit before taxation and highlighted items 14,374 13,217
ighted items 4 (2,325) (1573)
Profit before taxation 12,049 11,644
Tanabon 7 (2,802) (2,574)
Proft for the year attributable to owners of the Company 9,247 9,070

Earnings per share attributabie 1o owners of the Company

Basc earrungs per share 9 1237 12150
Diuted earnings per share 9 12.25p 12 06p

The notes on pages 91 to 129 form part of these consobdated financial statements.



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income g
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Year ended Yem enced -
2 February 28 February
2019 2018 :
£°000 £°000 .
Profit for the year 9,247 9070
Other comprehensive income ' !
items that may be reclassifed (0 the iIncome statement !
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations 964 {3.943) ;
kems that may not be reclassified to the income statement ! 1
Remeasurements on the defined benefit pension scheme (5) 27 l
Other comprehensive income for the year net of tax 959 (3,916) '
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 10,206 5,154 s
|
1

Rems :n the statement above are disclosed net of tax. The income tax relating to each component of other comprehensave iIncome i disclosed in
note 7




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 28 February 2019

7% February 7 February
2018 o
Notes £'000 £°000

Assets
Goodwil " 44,895 42,139
Other intangible asets 12 24,890 19,885
iryvestments k] 00 30
Property, plant and equipment 14 2,110 2,083
Deferred tax assets 15 2376 2092
Trade and other recesvables 17 1,360 1,530
Total non-current assets 72,911 68,029
Invenionies 16 26,076 2%,677
Trade and other receivables 12 80,506 76,857
Cash and cash equvalents 27,580 25,428
Total current assets 134,162 128,962
Total assets 207 093 196,991

iabilith

Reurement benefit cbikgations 23 1 170
Deferred tax habelities 13 2,360 1,993
Provsons . 20 147 57
Total non-current kabilities 2,618 2,220
Trade and other liabdities 18 60,644 55,185
Provsions 20 a3 13
Total current liabilities 60,727 55,208
Total liabdlities 63,355 57428
Net assets 143,738 139,563

Equity
Share capital n 942 942
Share premum 21 39,388 39,388
Translation reserve ril 8,651 1,687
Ceher resesves ' 2 7.118 6,455
Retaned earnings 2 87,639 85,091
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 143,738 139,563

The financral statements were by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 21 May 2019
J N Nunon ‘ ! !

PScoﬂ-Bayﬁdd



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Capial Share-based
Shae Share  Translation Merger redemption payment  Own shares Retaned
capital peenum reserve reserve reserve reserve  held oy EBT earmings  Total equaty
£°000 £000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

At 28 February 2017 942 39388 11,630 1,803 22 5,492  (1,043) 81,065 139299
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 9,070 9,070
Other comprehensive Income
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operatons - - (3,943) - - - - - (3,943)
Remeasurements on the defined
benefit pension scheme - - - - - - - 27 27
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - (3,943) - - - - 9,097 5,154
Transactions with owners
Dividends ta equity holders
of the Company - - - - - - - {s041)  (5041)
Deferred tax on share-based
payment transaciions - - - - - - - (30) (30)
Share-based payment transac ions - - - - - 181 - - 181
Total ransactions with owners
of the Company - - - - - 184 - {5071) (4890
At 28 February 2018 942 39,388 2,687 1,803 22 5,673 (1,043) 85091 139,563
Adjustment oninitial application of IFRS 15
net of tax {see note 2w) - - - - - - - (8s?) (857)
Adjustmeni oniritial application of IFRS 9
net of tax {see note 2x) - - - - - - - {200) {200}
At 268 February 2018 (restated) 942 39388 7,687 1,803 22 5,673  (1,043) 84,034 138,506
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 9,247 9,247
Other comprehensive mcome
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations - - 964 - - - - - 964
Remeasurements on the defined
benafit pension scheme - - - - - - - (s) (s)
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 964 - - - - 9,242 10,206
Transactions with owners
Dwidends to equity holders
of the Company - - - - - - (5655)  (5655)
Unclaimed dividends - - - - - - - 12 12
Share options exercised - - - - - - 241 (27) 214
Deferred tax on share-based
payment iransactions - - - - - - - 33 33
Share-based payment transactions - - - - - 422 - - 422
Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - - - - 422 2414 {5,637) {4,974}
At 28 February 2019 942 39388 8,651 1,803 22 6,095 (802) 87,639 143738




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Year ended Year ended
28 February 2 Fetruary
w1 10
Notes £°000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activitres
Profit for the year 9,247 3,070
Adpstrnents for
Depreciabon of property, plant and equoment 14 40 434
Amortisation of ntangeble assets 12 4,139 4,002
hnance income 6 {130) (151)
Fnance Costs [ S0 48
Share-based payment charges 22 498 202
Tax experse 7 2,802 157
12,076 16,179
Decrease innventones 2.315 1,399
Decrease/ (increase) in trade and other recevables 583 (2529)
{Decrease) increase n trade and other habites ~(7,702) 6,969
Cash generated from operating activities 17,523 22018
income taxes pad {2.529) {3.049)
Net cash generated from operating activities 14,954 18,969
Cash Rows from investing activities
Purchase of praperty, plant and eguipment (456) (314)
Purchase of intangible assets {2.890) (2,908)
Purchase of business, net of cash acquwed (2,004} -
Purchase of other investments - {300)
interest recerved 116 139
Net cash used in investing activities {7,242) {3,283)
Cash flows from financing activities
Equity divdends pad 19 (5.655) (5.041}
Proceeds from exercise of share options 19 214 -
Repayment of overdraft 19 {204) -
ierest pad 19 {34) {31)
Net cash used in financing activities 19 {5.676) (5,072)
Net increase n cash and cash equivalents 2,076 10,614
Cash and cash equavalents at beginning of year 25428 15,478
Exchange gan/(loss) on cash and cash equvalents 76 (664}
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 17,580 25,428




Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

1. Reporting entity

Bloomsbury Pubkshing Pic (the “Company™) s a company domiciled i the United Kingdom The address of the Company s registered office
can be found on page 145 The consolidated finanaial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 28 February 2019 comprise
the Company and its subsicharies {together referred to s the "Group™) The Group 15 primarily involved i the publication of books and other
related services.

2. Significant accounting policies
The pnncipal accounbing pohaies apphed in the preparaton of these iinancial statements are set out below, These policies have been congstently
apphed 10 all the perods presented unless otherwse stated

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Frnancal Repor ing Standards (“IFRS™) and International
Fmancial Reporing interpretations Commuttee ("IFRIC™) interpretations adopted by the European Umion ("EU”) at the time of preparing these
financial statements and those parts of the Comparues Act 2006 applicable (o comparies reporting under IFRS

b} Basis of preparation
The consohdated financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention and on a going concern bass

€} Going concern

The Group’s business actvibes, together with the factors kkely (o affect its future development, performance and posion are set out in the
Sirategec Review on pages 510 37 The inancial posiion of the Group, 1ts cash flows and iquidity position are descnibed in the Financial Review
on pages 1210 17 In adchbion, note 24 to the financial statements includes the Group s abjectives, poirties and processes for manageng its capetal,
is financial sk management obectives, detarks of its financial instruments, and its exposures 10 crecht resk and hgudity risk

The Dwectors believe that the Group's dversification of product and geographsc al spread together wath its monitoning and forecashing processes
place the Group well in managing its business risks. The Group's forecasts and progechions, taking into account reasonable possble changes in
trading performance, indicate that the Group s able to operate within the level of us current available facribes including compkance wath the
bank facitity covenants. Details of the bank facility and its covenants are shown i note 24c.

After making encuusres of serwor management and reviewang cash flow forecasts, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company
and the Group have adequate resources 1o Connue in oper abonal exstence a least until June 2020, beng the penod of the detaled gong
concern assessment reviewed by the Board. They therefore continue 1o adopt the gaing concern bases of accounung in prepanng the annual
financial statements.

d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the consohdated finangial statements in conformety wth IFRSS requires managemenit to make udgements, estimates and
assumphions that affect the applicaton of accounting polices and the reported amounts of assets, ilabilites, Income and expenses. Actual resuits
may differ from these estmates.

Esumates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongong basis Revisians to accounting estimates are recognised in the penod in which
the esimate 5 revised and sn any future penods affected Cntical judgements and areas where the use of esbmates 5 significant are dsclosed in
note v




Notes to the Financial Statements
Accounting Policies

¢) Application of new and amended standards and interpretations
The foliowing amendments and interpretations were introduced (0 accounting standards relevant (0 the Group during the year ended
28 February 2019 The table below summarses the impact of these changes to the Group

Actinting standard Descnption of change npact on Anencial staterments
FRS 15 Revenue from A descniption and the impact of the adophion of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 set out in note 2w
Contracts with Customers

IFRS 9 Financial A descnption and the impact of the adopbon of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments s et out in note 2x.

Insirurnents

Other standarcls A number of other new standards and amendments to standards  The standards and amendments have not had 2
andinterpretacons are effectve for annual periods beginming makenal impact on the Group Additonal dsclosure
after 1 danuary 2018 has been provided where relevant.

The Group has not early adopred the following new and revised accounting standar ds, interpretatons or amendments issued by the
Internatonal Accounting Standards Board that are currently endorsed but not yet effective

Accounting standard Description of chanpe mpact on Snancial tatements

FRS 16 Leases effective for  The new standard replaces IAS 17 Leases and related The Group will apply FRS 16 on 1 March 2019
annual pericds beginning interpretations and detads the requirements for the classificaton, and antiopates using the modified retrospecive
ey 1 January 2019 mezsurement and recognition of iease arrangemenits. approach Under this approach, the cumulative

The most ugrwhicant effect of the new requrements wall be an if;em‘dmgmenuo::s wm:gberecoymdedm:m
for adjust opeing Daanc
inCrease i lease assets and lease Rabdines for leases currently earmengs on 1 March 2019, with no t

A "
ca # operating leases. of comparatrve information.

The nature of expenses retated to those leases will now cha i !
because the Group will recognese a dep ntionchargefornge B&dmwfnfunmmcurrennyavaable,
nght-of-use assets and an interest expense on lease kabiktes. the Group estimates that it will recognese adciional
lease habilities of £14 million - £16 milkon
and acorresponchng nght-of -use asset of
£13millon - £15 mihon a5 at Y March 2019

Operatng profit for the year ervling 29 February
2020 5 estimated to ncrease Oy apprommately
£0.3 mulion, being the difference between the
lease experse and depreciation, and profit before
120t vl decrease by approamatety £0.2 milkon,
reflecung ahsgher 10t lease interest expense n
the il years.

There are several practical expedients and
Sxemphons Jvailabie under IFRS 16 The Group will
exclude leases of low value assets and short-term
leases, with 2 churation of less than 12 months from
the apphc ation of IFRS 16, wath payments for these
leases continuing to be expensed dvectly 10 the

. NCOME SLASMENT 38 ODeT NG ieases.

Oeher standards A number of other new standards and amendments to standards The Dwectors do not anticipate the application
andinterpretabons are effective for annual periods beginning o these standards and amendments will have
after 1 January 2019 and have not been applied in preparing a maternal impact on the Group s consolidatedt
these financial statements. financial statements.




) Basis of consolidation

i Business combinations

Bunness combinations are accounted for using the acquisinon method as at the acquisition date, whech 15 the date on which control i transferred
tothe Group Conirot s the power to govern the finanaial and operating pokcres of an entity so as (o cbtain benefits from its actmbes.

The Group measures goodwsli at the acquistion date as:

* the far value of conaderation transferred, plus
* the recognrsed amound of any non-contraling witerest in the acquiree, less
# the net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the idenufiable assets acquered and liabrlities assumed

Wheve the excess 5 negalive, 2 bargain purchase gan 1s recognised immediately 1n the income statement

The consider ation transferred does not include amounts refated (o the settiement of pre-sxisting refanonghvps Such amounts are gener ally
recognised in the sncome statement.

Transacbon costs, ather than those associated with the issue of deblt or equity secunibes, that the Group INCurs 1IN CoNNECtion with the business
combwnation are expensed asincurred

Any contingent consicder abon payable s measured and recogrised at fanr value at the acquisiion date Subsequent changes ta the far value of
conungent conuderation are recognisedin the income statement.

i subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements comprese the finanaal mformation of the Company and its subsidianes.

Subsidiaries are entities controlied by the Group The Group controls an entity when it s exposed to, or has nghts to, vanable returns fromits

nvolvenent with the entity and has the ability 10 affect those returns through its power over the enlity, The inancial staternents of subrswdianes are
included in the consolidated finanaal statements from the date on which controt commences until the date on which control ceases

Accounting pohicies of subaidiaries are aligned with accounting polcies adopted by the Group [0 ensure consstency

All subsichanes except Bloomsbury Publishing india Private bimited have a reporting penod end of 28 February Bloomsbury Publishing India
Private Limited has a reporting period end of 31 March, wiwch aligns wath the inckan Government's financial year

#i Lass of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecogrises the assets and habiities of the subsidiary, and any non-controling interests and
the other components of equity. Any resutting gain or loss s recognsed in profit or ioss Any interest retained in the former subsdiary s measured
& far value when control & lost

v. Transactions elirminated on consolidation

Intra-Group balances and transachons, and any unrealised income and expensas arsing from intra-Group transactons, are ehminated Unreaksed
gans arising from trarsacbons with equity-accounied investees are eliminated against the investment 10 the extent of the Group’s mterest in the
investee Unreaksed losses are efiminated in the same way as unrealised gans but only (o the extent that there s no evidence of imparment.

g) Revenue

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts waith Customers provides a single, prinaiples-based five-step model (o be applied to alt sales contracts. itis based
on the transfer of control of goods and services to customers and replaces the separ ate models for goods, services and Construchion Contracts
prewiously included in 1AS 1 Construction Contracts and IAS 18 Revenue The major change s the requirement to identify and assess the
satsfachon of delivery of each performance obligation in contractsin order (0 recogrise revenue

Revenue represents the far value of consideranon received from the prowvision of goods, services and rights falling wathin the Group's ordinary
actmues, after deduction of irade discounts, value added tax and anticipated returns.

Where the goods or services promised within a contract are distinct, they are identified as separate perfocmance obligations and are accounted
for separatelty Where contractual arrangements consist of twa or more performance obligations, such as access 1o multiple ttles, the transachon
pnce 5 aliocated between the distinct performance obligations on the bass of thew relative stand-alone seling prices



Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

i Print
# Print sales. Revenue from the sale of printed books is recognsed at the pownit in (ime when control passes Thes s generally at the pont of
shipment when title passes to the customer, when The Group his a present right 1o payment and has satishied the relevant performance
obligatons under the contract
A provision for anbopated returns s made based pamarily on histoncal return rates in each teenitory. if these do not reflect actual returns in
future penods, then revenues could be understated or overstated for a panticular perod  From the adopnion of FRS 15, the provision for
anticipated future sales returns is recognised i trade and ather kabihties in the statement of financiai position
# Digital:
® E-books sales  Revenue from e-book sales 1s recognised when content is delivered 1.8 a00ess has been grven 1o the customer
* Subscription Income’ Revenue s generated from customers through the sale of digital materials 10 educatonal establishments, ibranes and
professonals. Revenue for digital subscnptions is derved from the penodic subscription or update of the product. Revenue s recognised
on a straght-kine basis over the penod of sutxscription or £ less the expecied useful economic life of the product, unless the procuct 5
downloxiable or the goods or services are riot delivered in 3 consistent manner over time, i which case revenue s recogmised based on
the value recerved by the customer
% Revenue from the kcence of publshung and distribution rights, including film, paperback, electronic, overseas publshing nghts, and
sponsorstep, is recogrised when the Group has prowded the associated material and collectatulity is probable
& Management servces Conlracts. Revenue i primarily generated from multi-year contractual arrangements retated (o the delivery of onkne
platform buiid, editorial and management services Revenue i recogrised over ime based on contraciual meestones a5 the customer gains
benefit from the assets created or services prowded.

h) Foreign currencies

i. Functional ond presentation currency

kems included n the bnancial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic envronment
i which the enbty operates (“the functuonal currency”™). These consolidated financial staternents are presenied in sterfing as ths is the most
representative currency of the Group’s operanons. Al inancial information presented in stering has been rounded to the nearest thousand
except where otherwese stated.

. Transactions and bolances

Transactions i curcencies other than the funchonal currency are recorded m the functional Currency al the rates of exchange prevaiing on

the dates of the transacbons. Assets and kabsities in foreign currences are translated into sterking at closing rates of exchange at the date of the
staternent of financial position.

Exchange differences are charged or credited to the income statement withun administr ative expenses

i G .

The results and financial position of ail the Group entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are trandated

into the presentation currency as follows:

% Assets and habiktses for each statement of financial position presented are iransiated at the closing rate at the date of that statement of financal
position,

# income and expenses are transiated af the average exchange rates over the period; and

* All resulting exchange differences are recogrised in other comprehensive income and presented i the translation reserve in equity
On dispasal of a forewgn entity these exchange differences are cecycled ta the income statement.

Goodwill and far value adstments ansing on the acquisition of aforeign entity are treated as assets and hablitres of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate Exchange differences arssing are recognsed in equity



i) Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

+ Current tax

The tax currantly payabile is based on taxable profit for the year Taxabie profit ddfers from net profit as reported in the ncome statement because
n excludes items of ncome or expense that are taxable or deductble in other perads and it further exchudes items that are never 3xable or
deductible The Group's hatehity for current tax is calculated using tax r ates that have been enacted or substantvely enacted at the reporting date

The Group recognises hiabvwities for anticipated tax ssues based on estimates of the adcitional taxes that are bkely to become due, which

require judgement. Amolints are accrued based on the Dyrector s interpretation of specific tax |aw in the relevant country and the kelhood

of settlement The Directors use in-house tax experts, professional firms and previous expenence when assessing tax risks Where the final tax
outcome of these matters s cefferent from the amounts that were inibally recorded, such differences will impact the current tax and deferred 1ax
provisions in the penod i which such determination s made

& Deferred tax

Deferred tax s recognsed on lemporary differences between the carrying amounts of assers and liabihitees in the consohdated financial
statements and the corresponding lax bases used in the computation of taxabie profit. Deferred tax kabxlthes are gener alty recognised for

all taxable temporary differences Deferred tax assers are generally recogrised for all deductible temporary differences (0 the extent thatu s
probabie that taxable profit will be avalable against whwch these deductible temporary differences can be utilised Such deferred tax assets and
kabxkives are not recognsed if the temporary cifference arrses from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than n a buaness comiznation)
of other assets and katwhties in a iransaction that affects nesther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax habdies are recognised for taxable temporary differences ansing on investments in subsichanies, except where the Group s able
10 controi the reversal of the tempor ary difference and it 1s probable that the tempor ary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable fuiure
The carrying amount of deferred tax assels 1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 10 the extent that it s na longer probabie that
sufficient taxable profits will be generated to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calkculated at the tax rates that are expected ro apply o the period when the asset is reaiised or the iatwkty s settled based upon tax
rates that have been enacted or substaniively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

. Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax s charged or creditedn theincome statement, except when i relates to tems credited or charged directly to other
comprehensive INCome or equity, in which case the deferred tax s ako recogrused in other comprehensive Ncome or equity respectively

i} Goodwill and other intangible assets

i Goodwill

Goodwll ansing on an acquisition of a business is carned af cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business (see note 2f)) less
accumuiated impar ment losses, if any

For the purpose of imparment testng, goodwill 5 allocated 1o each of the Group's cash-gener ating units {or groups of cash-generating umits)
that s expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinanon

A cash-gener ating unit to whech goodwiil has been aliocated s tested for imparment annually, or more frequently where there s an inchcanon
that the unit may be mpared if the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit i less than s carrying amount, the impasment loss 5
ocated first to reduce the carnpng amount of any goodwill allocated to the umit and then to the other assets of the urit pro rata based on the
carryng amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment ioss for goodwill s recogmised divectly in profit or lossin the consolidated income
statement Animparment loss recogrised for goodwill s not reversed in subsequent periods.

On dsposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwll s Inciuded in the determination of the profit or koss on dsposal




Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

. Other intangible assets

Orher ntangible assets that are acquired by the Group and have finite useful kves are measured at cost less accumuylated amortisaton and
accumulated imparment losses

Except for goodvall and assets under construction, intargble assets are amortised on 3 siraght-line HAss i Ihe INCome statement over ther
expected useful ves Dy equat annual instalments at the following rates:

Publkshing relauonships — 59 t0 21% per annum
imprints — 3% t0 1096 per annum
Subscriber and customer relationstups — 796 10 9% per annum
Trademariks - over the iife of the irademark

Product and systems development — 1496 10 20% per annum
Assets under construchon relate 1o the costs of developing a product, typcally an onkine platform, which s yes to go live
Amortsation methods, useful ives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectvely if appropnate

w. Product and systems development
Costs that are divecily associated with the purchase and implementation of sysiems, such a8 software products, are recogrused as nlangitle assets.

Ukewrse, costs ncurred i developing a product, typically an onling platform, are recogrised a8 ntangbie assets.

Expenditure is only capitalised f costs can be measured rehably, the product s technically and commercially feasible, future economee benefits
are probabile and the Group has sufficient resources 1o compiete development ankd use the asset

k) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impar ment loss

Property, plant and equepment are depreciated in order 10 write down their cost less resciual value uang the strasght-ine method over thew
expected usefut kves at the followang rates

Short keasehold improvements — over the remaning life of the lease
Furrture and fittings — 10% per annum
Computers and other office equppment  — 209% per annum
Motar vehicles — 25% per annum

Depreaat:on s prorated in the years of acquiskion and disposal of an asset, The eshmated wseful ves, resciual value and depreciabon
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, wath the effect of any changesin estimate accounted for on 2 prospective basss,

Anitem of property, plant and equipment 5 derecognesad on disposal or when no future econormic benefits are expecied to arse from
the conunued use of the asset. The gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retirement of an asset s determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recogrused in the income statement

1) impairment of tangible and intangibie assets excluding goodwill

Al the end of each reporting period the Group reviews the carrying amounis of its tangsble and intangible assets 1o determine whether there s
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment Ioss. If any such Indicaton exsts, the recover able amount of the asset 1s esbmgated
n order lo determmne the extent of the impatrment lass {if any) Where the asset does not gener ate cash flows that are independent from other
assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-gener ating urwt to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount s the hugher of faw value less cosis 10 sell and value m use I assessng value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
ciscounted 1C thew present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments and the reks specific to the asset for

whach the estimates of future cash flows have not been adasted.

if the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating urst) s estrmated (o be less than its Carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-generating umi) is reduced 10 1is recover able amount. An imparment 10ss 15 recogrused immediately i the income statement.

m) Inventories
The cost of work in progress and finished goods represents the amounts invosced to the Group for ongnation, paper, printing and binding.

Inventories are valued at the iower of Cost and net reaksable value. Cost is determined using the weighted average cost method. Net realisable
value represents the estimated sefling price for inventones less ak estimated costs of completion and costs necessary 10 make the sale Provisions

are made for siow-mowing and obsolete stock.



n) Royaity advances to authors
Advances of royalnes 10 authors are inchuded waithin Current recenvables when the advance s pad i85S any provision recuared 1o adjust
the advance to is net reaisable value The royaity advance is expensed at the coniracted royaity rate as the reiated revenues are earned

o) Provisions

A provision s recognsed if, as aresult of 3 past event, the Group has apresent legal or constructive obhganhon that can be estimated reliably, and
it s probable that an outfiow of economuc benefits will be required to settle the obigatron When 2 provision 1s measured using the cash flows
esumated to settie the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money
15 matenial),

p) Financial instruments
Financal assets and hinancial iabilities are recognised when the Group has become a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument The
Group's financial assets and habilities are as below

Trade receivables

Trade recevables and other recewvables are measured on initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised Cost using
the effectve interest rate method, less any impairment. Folicwang the adophion of IFRS 3, provisons for bad and doubtful debits are based on

the expected credit koss model. The ‘simphifed approach’ 1$ used with the expected ioss allowance mexsured at an amount equal to the lifebme
expecied credht losses. in 2018, trade recewvables are also stated after prowision for anticipated future sales returns

Cash and cash equivaients
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows comprise cash in hand and at bank, other short-term deposits held by the Group and

overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are inciuded in current kabiiies in the statement of financial positon

Financial Babikties and equity

Financial habites and equaty instrurmnents are clasufied according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered inte An equaty
instrument 1s any contract that evidences a resdual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its labrktes.

Equity instruments ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct ssue costs,

Trade payabies
Trade payabiles are not interest beanng and are wutially recogrsed at far value ana subsequently at amortised cost using the effectrve interest
method

q) Operating leases

Leases where a agruficant portion of the risks and rewards of ownershup are retained by the lessor are classfied as operating leases by the lessee
Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straght-hine
bass over the penod of the lease

r) Employee benefits

i. Defined contribution plans

Penmon costs retating 1o defined contnbution pension schemes are recognised in the income statement in the perod for winch related services
are rendered by the empioyee

u. Defined benefit plans

Unnl 1957, a subsidiary company operated a defined benefit pension scheme The retirement obligation recognsed in the statement of inancial
posiion represents the net of the present vaiue of the defined benefit obhigation and the far value of plan assets at the statement of financial
position date The defined benefit obhigation is caiculated annually by independent actuanes using the projecied uni credit method

Actuanal gains and losses ansing from experrence adpustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited 1o eguity in other
comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise Net interest s calculated by applying the discount rate 1o the net defined benefit
obhkgation and s presented xs finance costs or finance income

ii. Termination benefits

Termmunation benefits are recognsed as an expense when the Group s demonstr ably commutted, without realishc possibrhity of wathdrawal, 10 a
formal detaled plan exther (o terminate empiloyment before the normal retrement date, or ta provide termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encow age voluntary redundancy
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iv. Share-based payment transoactions

The Group issues equity-settied share-based payment insSiruments to certan empicyees Equity-settied share-based payment transactions are
measured ai fair value a1 the date of grant The fawr value determined at the grant date of equaty-settied share-based payments s charged to the
tncome statement on a straght-hne basis over the vesting penod, based on the Group's estmate of the shares that will eventually vest

Options granted under the Company Share Option Plan and Sharesave Plan are equity-settied The far values of such ophions have been
cakcuiated using the Black-Scholes model based on publicly avadable market data

Awards granted under the Group's Performance Share Plan are equity-settied. For the awards granted m 2016, part of any award gr anted under

the Plan s subject to a Total Shareholder Retuen performance conditon The fair value of this elerment of the awards s calculated uung the )
Stochasuc model. For awards grantedn 2017 or 2018, pact of any award under the Plan i subgect to a Return on Captal Employed performance

conditron These have been measured based on the share prce af the date of grant as they are only subject to non.market conditions. The other

part of any award granted under the Plan 5 subject to an Earnings Per Share performance conditon. The fair value of ths element of the awards

B Calculated using the Black-Scholes model. where the awards are subsect 1o a holding penod, we have used the Chalfe model 10 deterrune a

dncount for lack of marketabshity

s) Employee benefit trust

The Company operates an employee benefil trust and has de facto control of shares held by the rust and bears ther benefits and rsks. The
Group considers the trust 10 be substantaly under s contral and 50 consobdates the financial mformanon of the trust as stated in note 2f The
Group records the assets and hatwktes of the trust asits own and shares held by the trust are recorded at cost 36 3 deduction from sharehoiders’

equaty Finance costs and admunistr atve expenses are charged as they accrue

t) Segmental reporting
Operabng segments, which have not been aggregated, are reported in a manner that is consistent with the internal reporting provded to the

Chuef Executive Officer ("CEQ™), regarded as the Chief Operating Decrsion Maker

The CEQ wiews the Group primanly from a nature of business basts, refiecting the divisional performance of Consumer, made up of Children’s
Trade and Adult Trade, and Non-Consumer, made up of Acadermc & Professonal, Special interest and Content Services. Segment resuls that are
reporied to the CEO include stems dwectly attributable to a segment as well as those that ¢can be diocated on 3 reasonable basrs. Performance s
evaluated based on operating profit contributions using the same accounting Policies as adopted for the Group's financial statements.

u) Dividends
Dradends are recogrsed as iabilipes once they are appropriately authonsed

v) Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estunates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on hestorical expenence and other factors, including reasonabie expectatons

of future events. The resultant estwnates will, by defirition, not necessanty equal the related actual results and May requse adjustment in
subsequent accounting penads. The estmates and assumptions that may cause 2 matenal adpsiment (o the Carmying amount of assets and
Kabditres in the next financial year are

i Revenue recognition

Note 3 shows a breakdown of revenue by type

The 5. a judgement because managerment is required 1o decide whether the revenue recognition cnteria has been met for a contract. Certain
contracts entered nlo by the Group may include. the kcensing or outright sale of the Group's intellectual property; the provision of ongong
consultancy services; or a bundied cominanon of both

The Group considers contr actual terms and makes judgements In assessing when the thiggers for revenue recognition have been met,
partcudarly that the Group has sufficently fulfilled s performance obligations under the contract 1o aliow revenue to be recogrised and the
aliocanon of revenue between multiple delver ables

i Book

The levei of sales returns liabdity 15 set out in note 18,

Printed tooks are normally sokd on a sale-or-return Dasss, The timing of returns of unsoid books 1S UNcertam. A provision is macde agawrst sabes
for the expected future returns of books that have not occurred by the end of an accounting pencd.

This i5 an estimate as it requires management to estimate the level of expected future returns. As books are returnable by cusiomers, the
Group makes a provision against books soid in the accountuing perad winch is then carried forward and offset against trade and other iabwhties
(2018 trade recenvables) in the statement of financial position in anoCipation of ook returns recenwed subsequent ta the reporting period end



The provision s based on the assumption of the time fag followng a sale before a return s made and calculated by reference to histoncal returns
rates and expected future returns

Trade and other recenvables in the Group Statement of Financaial Posiion, in note 17, include Royalty advances (1. net unearned advances
10 authors). A prowison s macie aganst gross advances (pad and payable) to the extent that they are not expected 1o be fully earned from
antcipated future sales of a ntle or submdiary nghts recewvable

Thes 15 an eshimate as it recuares management (0 estimate the future sales of a title. At the end of each financial year a review s Carned out on all
published title advances. If it s unkkely that royatbes from future tithe sales or subsiciary rights wall fully earn down the advance, a provision s made
in the Income statement for the difference between the carrying value and the anticipated recoverable amount from future earnings.

iv_inventory
The level of Inventonies and the inventory provision are set out In note 16 to the financial statements

For eachiine of mventory, a provision s made aganst the cost of the inventory, where the Net Realisable Value s less than cost Net Realsable
Value 15 the estmated selling price for inventones less alt estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale

This 15 an estimate 35 it requares management to estmate the net realisable value for Inventory At the end of each reporting period areview s
carned out on all published titles where inventory is held A provision s made by the Group aganst unsold inventory on a title-by- title basis, with
regard to histoncal net sales and expected future net saies, 10 value the inventories at the iower of cost and net reaksable value

v. impairment reviews

The carrying value of goodwill ansing on the acquesition of comparves (or groups of comparnes) by the Group & set out In note 11

This 1s an estimate as it requares an estunanon of future cash Aows relating to each CGU IFRS requre management to undertake an annual test for
wmpament of ndefinmte kfe assets and, for frute ife assets, 10 test for imparrment if events or changes In Orcumstances dicate that the Cacryng

amount of an asset may not be recoverable The Group currently undertakes an annuat impasrment test covenng goodwill and other mdefinite
hfe assets and also reviews finite kfe assets to consider whether a full imparment review s requred.

Intangeble assets recover abdity 15 an area invoiving management pudgement, requinng assessment as to whether the carrying value of assets can
be supported by the net present value of future cash flows derved from such assets using cash flow progctions whwch have been discounted at
an appropriate rate In calculating the net present value of the future cash flows, certain assumpbions are requwed to be made Note 11 details the
Fssumplons used and sensitvbies analysis performed on the value in use calculations

w) Change of accounting policy: IFRS 15

The Group has adopted FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers from 1 March 2018 and apphed the cumulatve effect method.
Comparatives for 2018 have not been restated and the cumulatve impact of adoption has been recogrused as a decrease to opening retained
earnings as follows.

Retained earmngs £°000
Prnt {508)
Subscription income {part of digital) (387)
Licence income (par1 of nights and services) (76}
impact on profit before tax (1071}
Taxauon 214
Total impact at 1 March 2018 (857)
Non-current assets

Defersed tax assets 214
Current assets

Inventones 438
Tracie and Other recewables 6872
Current liabilities

Tracke and other katahives (8,381)

Total mpact at 1 March 2018 (857)
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These areas of the business have been impacied by adoption of IFRS 15

Print. Where our distributors bear the bad debt risk, revenues were previously recognsed when the invesce was rased by the detnibutor Under
FRS 15, revenue s recognised when the customer receves the stock.

Subscription ivcome Adopung IFRS 15 has mpacted the tnming of recogravon of certan non-subscription Perpetual Access {"PA”) digital
platform sales. Previously, revenue from sales of these products was recogrsed when the customer was granted access, under IFRS 15 a the
platform is updated or enhanced aver ume a proportion of these revenues 1 recognised over five years The impact of the is 1o defer revenue
and profit from certan PA sales compared 10 the previous treatmeant.

Licence income (part of rights and services) Previously, revenue from the licence of brands was recogrised at a powtt in ime Under IFRS
15, as the customer s benefit from the brand s dependent LPON our oNGGING activites that SUPPOFT Or MaINtain the value of the inteliectual
property, the hkcence Income 15 treated a8 3 NGt To access and revenue recogrused over bme.

Returns provision: In addibon (o the changes above, IFRS 15 also requires that the Group's provision for sales returns s reclassified Previously,
the provision for returns was included on a net basis withen trade receivables. The effect on transiion was (0 increase trade and other receivables
by £7,922,000 and increase trade and other kabilities by £7,922,000

The mpact of adopting IFRS 15 on the resuits for the year to 28 February 2019 & shown below

Amounts pre Transmon n perod Amounts as
55 iyt ipr eponed
. £°000 £7000 £°000 £°000
Revenue 162,702 - (23) 162679
Gross profit 87660 - 97 82,757
Operating profit 11,869 - 100 11,969
Taxavon {2.655) - (147) {2,802)
Profit for the period 9274 - {27) 9,247
NOM-current assets
Defecred tax assets 2,297 214 {135) 3%
Current assets
Inrveniones 25,512 438 126 26,076
Trace and other recevables 73582 6872 52 80,506
Current liabllities
Trade and ather habiibes {52,193) (9,381) (70} (60.644)
Net assets 144,622 (857) (27} 143,738
x} Change of accounting policy: iIFRS 9

The Group has adopted IFRS 9 Financial instruments from 1 March 2018 and applied the cumulative effect method Comparanves for 2018 have
not been restated and the cumulatve impact of adoption has been recogrsed as a decrease (0 opening retaned earmngs as follows

Retainad earnings £°000
Provision for impaw ment of trade recevables (254)
Taxabon S4
Total impact at 1 March 2018 {200)
Non-cutvent assets

Deferred tax assets 54
Current assets

Trade and other receivables (254)
Total impact at 1 March 2018 {200)

The adjustment above arses from the adopbion of the forwacd: looking expected foss impaxment model under FRS 9, whach replaces the mcurred
loss model of 1AS 39, when recogresing prowvesions for impairment of trade receivables. Although there & & transition enpact from adoption of the
new model there was na matenal impact on profit before tax for the year 1o 28 February 2019



3. Revenue and segmental analysis
The Group 1s comprised of two worldwide publishing drvisions Consumer and Non-Consumer, reflecting the core customers for our deferent
operations. The Consumer division 1s further sphit out into two operatng segments Children’s Trade and Adult Trade, Non-Consumer s spht

between three operating segments Acadermc & Professional, Special interest and Content Senvices

Each reportable segment represents 3 Cash-generatng uni for the purpose of impairment testing. We have allocated goodwili between

reportable segments These divisions are the basis on which the Group pnmarnily reports its segment informanton Segments cderve they reverwe
from book publstvng, sale of pubishing and distnbution nghts, management and other publishing services

The analysis by segment s shown below

Chicren‘s Acackern & Specat Contend Non.

Trace AdultTrade Consumer Professonal erest Servces  Comsumer  Unaliocated Total
Year enced 28 February 1019 £°000 £'000 £'000 £7000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £'000
External revenue 65000 33454 99254 41245 21,156 1024 63425 - 162,679
Cost of sales (32671) (16937) (49,608} (14757} (10,234) (323) (25,314) -~ {74922)
Gross profit 33429 16517 49646 15488 10922 701 3811 - 82,757
Marketing and drstnbubon ¢osts (9.039)  (5231) {14270) (4878)  (2,846) (59) _ (7.783} - (22053)
Contribution before admmnistrative
expenses 14,090 11,286 35,376 21,610 8,076 642 30,328 - 65,704
Adrmuristrative expenses excluding
hughlighted wems (14.306)  (10.395) (24701) (18479)  (2.363) {867) _ (26,709) - (51410)
Operating profit/(loss) before
highlighted iterns/segment results 9,784 891 10675 3,11 M3 (22s) 3,619 - 14,294
Amortsation of acquired intangible assets - (18) (18) (1.482) {209) (2 (1696) - (1.714)
Other highlghted items - - - - - - - (&11) {611)
Operating proft/(loss) 9,784 873 10657 1,649 504 (230) 1.923 (611) 11,969
Finance income - - - - - - - 130 130
Finance costs - - - - - - - {50) (50}
Profit/(loss) before taxation 9,764 873 10,657 1,649 504 (230) 1,923 (531} 12,049
Taxation - - - - - - - (2.802)  (2.802)
Profit/(loss) for the year 9,784 873 10,657 1,649 504 {230) 1923 (3,333) 9. 247
Operating profit/(loss) before
highlighted items/segment results 9,784 891 10,675 ERES 713 (225) 31619 - 14,294
Depreciation 185 a3 268 13 64 7 202 - 40
Amorisation of nternally generated
ntangibles 373 177 550 1,638 209 28 1,875 - 2,425
EBITDA before highlighted items 10,342 1451 11,493 4,900 986 {190) 5,696 - 17189
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Chuiciren ‘s

Acacernic 8,

Nown-
Conmemer  Unaliocated

Trade Acul Trade  Consumer  Professonal nterest Serwces Toral
Year anded 28 February 2018 £'000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £000 £'900 £°000 £°000
External revenue 69,150 33071 102221 36517 21,308 1,464 59289 - 161810
Cost of sales (34,128) (18.264)  (52.392) (14834)  (9491) (438)  (24.763) - (77.158)
Gross profit 35022 14807 49823 21683 11817 1026 34526 - 84,355
Marketng and distnbution costs (10076} {5258} {15334) (42378) (2,978} {124)  (7.480) ~ {22814}
Contribution before administrative
expenses 24,946 9549 34495 17,305 8839 902 27,046 - 61,541
Adkrarwsir ative expenses excluding
highlighted ntems {13,323} (9771} (231000 (17.666) (6614) (1047) (25327) - (48.427)
Operating profit/(loss) before
highligived items/segment results 11,623 (228) 11395 (361) 2228 (145) 1,719 - 13114
Amonusabon of aquwed iIMangible assets - (18) {18) (1,368} (182) {S)  (1,555) - (1,523}
Operating profit/(loss) 11,623 (46) 11377 (1,729) 2,043 {150} 164 - 1541
Finance income - - - - - - - 51 151
Finance costs - - - - ~ - - (48) (49)
Prafit/(loss) before taxation 11823 (246) 11377 (1,129) 2043 {150) 164 103 11644
Tanaton - - - - - - - Q54 Qs
Profit/{ioss) for the year 11,623 (246) 11,377  (1.729) 2,043 {150} 164 (2471) 90%
Operating profit/(loss) before
highlighted items/segment results 11,623 (228} 11,395 {361} 2225 (145) 1,719 - 13114
Depreqation 145 a9 235 126 & 7 1% - 44
AMortsaion of miernally generated
sintangibles 272 198 470 1,693 49 5 1,959 - 2423
EBITDA before highlighted itens 12,041 59 12,100 1,458 2,532 (113)  3sn - 15977
Total assets
28 February 2 Februpry
e nu.
£°000 £°00%
Children's Trade 9939 9,163
Adult Trade 7,218 7,788
Academic & Professional 58,466 55,302
Spedcial interest 14193 13,349
Conten: Services 135 162
Unaliocated 147,142 111,227
Totat assets 207,093 196,991

Unaliocated primanly represents centraly held assets nclucing sysiem development, property, plant and equspment, recenvables, and ¢ash,



External revenue by destination

Source
Unaed North
Kingdom Amence Aty pad ndia Tota
£'000 £'000 £7000 £°000 £'000

Destination

Year ended 28 February 2019

Uneted Kingdom (Country of domicile) 58,407 S4 - - 58,461
North America 13,248 43 478 - - 56,726
Centinental Europe 17 802 1,594 - - 19,396
Australasia 1,463 - 11,586 - 13,049
Middle East and Asia 1,317 289 - 4244 11,850
Rest of the worid 2,722 431 - a4 3,197

Overseds countries 42,552 45,792 11,586 4,288 104 218

Total 100 959 45,846 11,586 4 288 162,679

Year ended 28 February 2018 -

Urited Kingdom {country of domicike) 59,638 20 - - 59,658
North Amerca 11.669 42,705 - - 54,374
Continental Euwrope 19,152 975 - - 20,127
Australasia 896 - 12,087 - 12,983
Middle East and Asia 7,108 518 - 361 11,247
Res: of the world 2858 263 - - 3,121

Overseas countnes 41683 44,461 12,087 3,621 101,852

Total 101,321 44 481 12,087 3,621 161,510

During the year, sales to one customer exceeded 10% of Group revenue (2018 one customer). The value of these sales was £37,483,000 (2018
£39,721,000) This customer purchases from all operating segments

Analysis of non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets) by geographic location

Year ended vear ended

28 February 28 February

01 018

£°000 £000

Urited Kingdom (country of domicile) 65,802 61,136

North America 4,669 4699

Other a4 102

Total 70,555 65,937
The Group's revenues by product type were a5 foliows’

Chulclren's Adult Acadermc & Sproat Content Nox-

Tracke Trade Consumer  Professional Serves Consumer Toral

Year ended 28 February 2019 £°000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £1000 £°000 £000

Primt 58,288 27,568 85,856 29,087 17,900 467 47 454 133,310

Dvgtal 4,157 4,887 9,044 10,083 161 135 11,829 20873

Rights and Services’ 3,355 999 4354 2,075 1,645 422 4,142 B 4%

Total 65,800 33 454 99,254 41,245 21,156 1,024 $3,425 162,679

PSRN,
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Chidren's Adult Acadernic & special Conient Non-
Trade Trade Consumer  Professonal Irierest Services  Consumer Total
Year ended 26 February 2018 £'000 £000 £10008 £°000 £'000 £'080 £'000 £°000
Print 60,921 28059 88,980 27070 18,097 661 45828 134,808
Digital 4127 4,270 8,397 7,866 1,602 183 9.651 18,048
Rights and Services' 4,102 742 4844 1,581 1,609 620 3810 8,654
Total 69,150 33,071 102,221 36,517 21,308 1,464 59,289 161,510
' Rights and Services revenue includes revenve from copynght and rademark Kences, managerment contracts, advertsing and publishing services.
The below table depicts the remaning transaction price on unsatisfied ar pactally unsatisfied performance obligatons from contracts with
customers as at 28 February 2019,
Totat
Remaning
Deferredt Commtied Transaction on
Sales Income Sales Price 2020 2021 and later
Year ended 28 February 2019 £'000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £°000
Print 133,310 278 4,880 5,155 5,155 - -
Digital 20673 2,285 2.499 4,784 2,650 587 1,547
Rights and Services 8,496 585 2,445 3,030 1,089 715 1,226
Total 162,679 3,145 9,024 12,969 8,894 1,302 2,773
4. Operating profit
Operating profit 1s stated after charging the following amounts:
Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
2009 2098
Noies £'000 £'000
Purchase of goods and changes in inveataries 1% 44,293 43512
Auditor s remuneration (see below) 266 264
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 470 434
QOperating leases 1,958 1,866
Highhghted tems {see below) 2,325 1573
Provision made against advances 4,997 5381
Exchange loss 38 988
Staff costs {excluding termination benefits) 5 34,848 31,881
Highlighted items
vear endad Year eaded
28 February 28 Febryary
2019 018
Noles £'000 £°000
Legal and other professional fees 223 -
Restructuring costs 388 -
Other highlighted items 611 -
Amaortsation of acquired mtarlgble assats 12 1,714 1573
Total highlighted iterns 2,325 1,573

Highhghted items charged to operating profit comprise significant non-cash charges and mager one-off initianves which are highlighted in the
income statement because, in the opinion of the Directars, separate discliosure is helpful in understanding the underlying performance and

future profitabiiity of the business
Al highlighted items are included in administrative expenses in the income statement,

Legal and other professional fees of £223,000 and restructuring costs of £338,000 were incurred as a result of the Group's acquisition of
1.8. Taunis & Co. Limited, see note 10



Auditor’s remuneration
Arnounts payable to KPMG LLP and its associates in respect of both audit and non-audit services are as follows

Year ended 28 February 2019 Year ended 78 February 2018
UK Overseas Toral K Qverseas TotaA
£°000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £7000 £'000

Fees payabie to the Company's Auditor

for the audit of the parent Company and

consolidated financial statements 140 75 215 140 75 215
Fees payable to the Company’s Auditor

and its associates for ather services.

Audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant 1o

fegislation : 5 1 16 5 9 14
Other services pursuant to legislation:

Intenim review 35 - 35 ) 35 - 35
Total 180 86 266 180 84 264

5. Staff costs
Staff costs, including Directors, during the year were:

Year ended Year ended

28 February 28 February

2019 2014

Notes £7000 £°000

Satanes (incluchng bonuses) 30,116 27861

Social security costs 2,912 2,699

Pension costs 23 1,322 1,119

Share-based payment charge 22 498 202

Staff costs (excluding termination benefits) 4 34,848 31,801

Termination benefits 613 246

Total 35,461 32,127
£189,000 of termination benefits are included within highhghted items.

The average monthly number of employees during the year were:

Year ended Year ended

28 February 28 February

2019 08

£7000 £7000

Editonal, production and selling 583 536

Finance and administration 100 9N

Total 683 627

Staff costs are charged to admunistrative expenses

Four (2018: three) Directors were accruing benefits during the year under defined contribution pension arrangements

Total emoluments for Directors was.

vear ended vear ended

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£:000 £°000

Short-term employee benefits 2612 2,496
Post-employment benefits 132 141
Tota! 2,744 2,637

The Group considers key management personnel as defined under 1AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures™ to be the Directors of the Company, this
includes Non-Executive Directors, and those Directors of the global divisions, major geegraphic regions and departments who are actively
nvolved in strategic decision-making
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Total emoluments for Executive Directors and other key management personnel were:

Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
xny 20
£000 £'000
Short-term employee benefiss 4022 3567
Post-empioyment benefits 209 219
Share-based payment charge 410 128
Total 4641 3914
6. Finance income and finance costs
Year ended Yeat ended
2 February 20 February
2019 2018
Noles £'000 £°000
Finance income
interest on bank deposits 55 21
Other interest recenvable 62 118
Return on pension plan assets 23 13 12
Total 130 151
Finance costs
Interest cost on pension obligations n 17 17
Interest on bank overdrafl and loans 1 n
Other interest payable 32 -
Total 50 48
7. Taxation
a) Tax charge for the year
Year ended Year ended
28 February 8 Februacy
20w 1018
Noes £7000 £'000
Current taxation
UK corporation tax
Current year 1,961 2236
Adjustment in respect of prior years {3 (576}
Qverseas taxation
Current year 301 29C
Adjustmentn respect of priof years {18) {1,334)
2,241 616
Deferred tax 15
UK
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences 97 {114)
Adustment in respect of prior years - (103)
Overseas
QOngination and reversal of tempar ary differences 488 40
Adjustment in respect of prior years (24) 1271
Tax rate adjustment - 864
561 1,958
Total taxation expense 2,802 2,574




b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year .
The tax on the Group s profit before tax differs from the standard raie of corporation tax in the Uruted Kingdom of 19 00% (2018 19 08%) The
reasons for this are explaned below

Year ended vear ended

28 February 2019 28 February 2018

£'000 “ £°000 %
Profit before taxation 12,049 100.0 11,644 1000
Profit on orcinary actrvites multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in
the UK of 19 009% (2018 19.089%) 2,28% 190 2,222 191
Effects of-
Non-deductible revenue expenditure 17 10 m 10
Movement in unrecogrised iemporary differences 132 11 (16) (01}
Drfferent rates of tax i foregn unsdictions 308 28 134 1
Tax losses utdsed (38) (0.3) 1 -
Movement (n deferred tax rate - - 864 T4
Adpstment to tax charge in respect of prior years
Current tax (21) (0.2) (1.910) (16 4)
Deferred tax (24) (0.2) 1,168 100
Tax charge for the year before chsalliowable costs on mghhghted items 1,265 230 2574 221
Highlighted items:
Desallowable costs 37 03 - -
Tax charge for the year 2,802 213 2574 221

Non-deductible revenue expenditure mainly relates to disaiowable foreign exchange and entertainment expenses. Different rates of tan
forexgn [ursdichons is where we are paying tax at lugher rates in the US and Australia as well as paying state taxes in the US.

Adpstments to pnor penods primanty arise where an outcome 1s obtained on certam tax matters which differs from expectanons heid when the
related provision was made where the outcome s more favourable than the provruon made, the difference is released, lowering the current year
tax charge Where the outcome s less favour able than our provision, an additional charge 1o current year tax will occur

in 2017, the Group wdentified a potential Lax exposure refating to the treatment of Inventory valuaton adpustments n the US Accorcengly, a
curreni tax provision was recognised for the potendial exposure Foliowing finaksation of the appropriate tax treatment, it has been agreed with
the RS that any tax deductions associated with inventory valuation adjustments will be payable over three years. Accorcingly, in 2018 the £1.3
milion unpad current Lax provision has been reversed, and a corresponcing deferred tax iatility has been recognsed due to the temporary
difference that arses between the accounting and tax treatment. The £1.3 mithon deferred tax detuit and £1 3 milhon current 1ax credit have been
recognised as an adpsstment i respect of prior years in the above tax charge for 2018,

in 2018, the £576,000 UX current tax credit in respect of prior years' relates to the carry back of double taxation rekef to prior years and the
settienent of an old claxm with HMRC that was previously considered remote 1o materiaise

we are nat aware of any sgnificant unprovided exposures that are considered hkely to materialse

<) Factors affecting tax charge for future years
Reductions in the UK corporation 1ax rate from 19% to 179 (effective from 1 Apnil 2020) were substantively enacted on & September 2016.

The enactment of the US Tax Cuts and Jobs Act on 22 December 2017 has reduced the US federal corporation tax rate from 359 to 219 from
21 January 2018 In total, the deferred tax effect of changes in tax rates for the year was a 1ax crecit of £rul {2016 £864 000)
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d) Tax effects of components of other comprehensive income

Before tax Tax charge Aor Belore tax Tax charge Ater tax
201 wn 2019 0% 1 04
£°000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 £°000
Exchange cifference on translating foregn
operauons 964 - 964 {3943) - {3.943)
Remeasurements on the defined benefit
pension scheme {6) 1 (s) Ex] {5) 7
Other comprehensive income 958 1 959 (3,910) {6} {3,916)
8. Dividends
Year enced Year ended
2 Februsry 28 February
21 N
£'000 £'000
Amounts paid in the year
Prior perod final 6.36p dwdend per dhare {2018 5 60p) 4,749 4,182
intenm 1.21p dwidend per share (2018 1.15p) 906 859
Total dividend payments in the year 5,655 5,041
Asmounts arising in respect of the year
Intenm 1 21p divndend per share for the year (2018: 1.15p) 906 859
Proposed 6 75p final dividend per share for the year (2018 6.36p) 5,051 4,749
Total dividend 7.96p per share for the year (2018: 751p) 5957 5,608

The Drrectors are recommending 2 final divdend of § 75 pence per share, which, subsect to Sharehoider approval at the Annual General Meeting,
wail be padi on 23 August 2019 to Sharehoiders on the regrster on the record date of 26 July 2019

9. Earnings per share
The basic earrangys per shave for the year ended 28 February 2019 1s calc uiated usng 2 weighted aver age number of Orcinary shares in issue of
74,741,083 (2018: 74,677,559) after deducting shares heid by the Employee Benefit Trust.

The diuted earmings per share 15 calcutated by adiusting the werghted average number of Ordinary shares [0 take account of all dutive potential
Orchnary shares, which are in respect of unexercised share options and the ferformance Share Plan.

Year ended e enced

28 Feboruary 28 February

nm ow

Weighted average shares in itsue 74,741,083 74672559
Dvluton 756 547 538096
Diluted weighted average shares in issue 75,497,630 75,215 655
£°000 £'000

Profit after tax attributable to owners of the Company 9,247 9,070
Basic earmings per share 12.37p 12.15p
Diluted earnings per share 1225 12.06p
£°000 £'000

Adjusted profit attributable 1o owners of the Company 11,299 10,472
Adiusted basic earnings per share 15.12p 14.02p

Adjusted diluted earnings per share 14.97p 1392p




Adysted profit s derived as foliows:

Year ended Year ended

28 Fabruary 28 February

01 20

£°000 £000

Profit before taxation 12,049 11,644
Amortsation of acquired intangible assets 1,714 1573
Other highhkghted items ‘ 611 -
Adjusted profit before tax 14,374 13,217
Tax experse 2,802 2,574
Deferred tax movements on goodwill and acquired intangrbie assets 194 bA|
Tax expense on cther lwghlighted items i -
Adjusted tax 3,075 2,745
Adjusted profit 11,299 10,472

The Group includes the benefit of tax amortisation of Intangsble assets wathin adpusted tax as this benefit more accuratety ahiges the adjusted tax
charge with the expected cash tax payments.

10. Acquisitions

On 1 May 2018 the Group acquired the ssued share capetal of L B Taurs & Co Lirmited (TBT7), the academee publisher  The consider aton of

£4 4 mulion was satsfied by the payment of £4 0 rmulkion in cash on complenon and £0 4 mulhon pasd out post complelion subsect toworking
capital and other adjustments £0 3 milkon of this post completon consideraton has been pasd post year end  The previously disclosed

£5.8 mdbon consideranon inciudes the payment of pre-existing 18T obligation including loans to shareholders and the current foans and the
best esimate at that ume of the payment due for working capstal and other adpustments. The pre-easiing IBT obligation including loans to
Shareholders and the current loans s included in overdr afts and current loans and payables and provisons in the IBT net assets acquwed below
at the date of acqursibon

18T has a world-leading lst i Micidie East Studies, History, Polies and International Relations, Other subgect areas in which it has a sizeable presence
are Visual Culture, Classics, Ancient History and Religron  Around 909 of sales are in print, so there s signaficant potential to grow chaptal revenues
18T viles will be included withun Bloomsbury's cigital resources The business will oper ate wathin Bloomsbury's Acadermc & Professional division

The table beiow summanses the far values to the Group micluded in the consolidated financial statements of the major categores of assets and
lkabihbes of IBT at the date of acquestion

Fae value
1o the Group
Net aztets acquired £'000
idenufiable intanguble assets 3,200
Property, ptant and equipment 37
Deferred tax assels 662
inventones 1,054
Trade and other recewvables 1,857
Cash and cash equivalents 93
Deferred tax habdities . (544)
Overdraft and current loans (201)
Payabiles and provisions {4,064)
Total net assets acquired 1,794
Goocwt 2,613
Total 4,407
Saushed by
Cash consideration 4,407

idennfiable Intangible assets of £3,200,000 consst of publishing nghts and imprints The publishing nghts have a useful kfe of 12 years and improints
have a useful ife of 20 years. The goodwill arnsing of £2,613,000 55 attrbutable to the expected profitabrkty of the acquired business and the
synergres expecied 1o arse after the acquisition

1

[N T,
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The gross contractual trade recervable 3t acquisitian 15 £1,539,000 of which £217.000 1s the best estimate of the contractual cash flows that are not
expected to be collected.

Transaction costs of £223,000 have been expensedin the penod within administrative expenises

From 1 May 2018, revenue of £2,511,000 and loss before tax attributable to owners of the Company of £165,000 {including £311,000 highhighted
items) have been includedin the consolidated income statement for the period ended 28 February 20190 refation 1o BT,

¥l the acquisition had occurred on 1 March 2018 the revenue and profit after 1ax anributabie to Shareholders of the combined entiry for the
current period would have been £363 3 million and £9.1 million respectively. These pro forma amounts do not inciude any possible synergies
from the acquisition. The pro forma informanon s provided for comparative purposes only and does not necessarily reflect the actual results that
would have occurred, nor is it necessarily indicative of future results of aperations of the combined comparves

11. Goodwill

28 February B Febryary
019 2018
£'000 £000
Cost
At start of year 46,399 46,812
Acquired through business combnations 2,613 -
Exchange differences 144 {413)
Atend of year 43,156 46,399
impairment
At start of year 4,260 4,264
Exchange differences 1 {4)
At end of year 4,261 4,260
Net book value
At end of year 44,895 42,139
Atstart of year 42,139 42 548

Gooawill is not amortised, but instead s subject to annual impairment reviews. Any impairment losses are recogruised ummediately i the income
statement.

Management has aligned the monitoring of goodwill to how it reviews the performance of the business. Goodwill 1s momitored by management at
the publishing division level. The following 1s a summary of goodwill allocation for each publishing division:

28 Fetruary 78 February

019 s

£'000 £°000

Children's Trade 1,788 1,724
Adiuit Trade 2,265 2,986
Academic & Professional 35,889 33276
Special interest 4,953 4,953
Total 44 895 42139




Impairment testing

The recoverable amount of the Group's goodwill has been considered with regard to value-in-use calculations. These caiculations use the pre-tax
future cash flow progections of each cash-generating unit (“CGU”) based on the Board's approved budgets for the year ended 29 February 2020
and the Board-approved five-year plan. The cakculations include a terminal value based on the projections for the final year of the five-year plan
with a long-term growth rate assumption applied

The key assumptions for calculating value in use are

Discount rares Revenue growth Long-term growth
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 200
% % % % % %
Children's Trade 10.8 114 {1.3)-63 1.4-43 20 21
Adult Trade 1.4 11 (5.9)-65 39-88 20 21
Academic & Professional 102 110 1.6-15.1 39-89 20 21
Special interest 1.6 122 44-48B 26-29 20 21

Discount rates

The discount rates apphed to the cash fiows are calculated ugng a pre-tax rate based on the weighted average cost of capital for the Group This
15 adjusted for risks specific to the market in which the CGU operates The Group has considered the impact of the current economic climate in
determiring appropriate discountrates.

Revenue growth rates

Growth rates have been calculated based on those applied to the Board-approved budget for the year ended 28 February 2020 and five-year
plan They incorparate future expectanons of growth in backlst revenues and identified new revenue sireams. The range of growth rates noted
above covers specific rates apglied for each of the next five years

Long-term growth rates
The five.year forecasts are extr apolated to perpetuity on the basis that the relevant CGUs are long-established business uruts Thelong-term
growth rates are blended rates formed from the terntory-speafic [ong-term growth rates

Gross margins

Gross margins have been based on historic performance and expected changes to the sales mix in future periods.

Sensitivity

The Group has not identified any reasonably possible changes to key assumptions that would cause the carrying value of goodwill of the
Children’s Trade, Aduit Trade and Special Interest CGUs to exceed its recoverable amount.

Acadermic & Professional has by far the targest goodwill and non-Current assets This division 1s going through an investment phase with the
Bloomsbury 2020 digrtal resources strategy to leverage our academic and professional IP assets into the academic library market, growing more
high-quahty digrtal subscription income. There is therefore a risk 10 the medium term if this strategy does not succeed However, current progress
on this strategy is very good and we are on track to deliver our targeted £5 million of profit and £15 million of revenue in 2021/22 for Bloomsbury
2020 digital resources. A 2% increase n the discount rate would not give rise to an impairment A 8% reductionin the 1* year revenue growth
rates would lead to animpairment of £2 2 million Reducing the long-term growth rate to 6% would not give rise to an impairment.
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12, Other intangible assets

Sulscritser
Publshing and customer Systems Praduct Agsets under
nghts Imprints relaticnships Trademarks develo 1t e corsiTuchion Tenad
£'000 £000 £'000 £100¢ £'000 £'000 £°000 £'000
Cost
At 28 February 2017 16,109 5,790 4427 200 5587 8,125 €51 40,889
Additions - - - 19 1,110 736 943 2,808
Transfers - - - - - 1,324 {1,324) -
Exchange differences (168) - {31) (14} (33) {25) - (271}
At 28 February 2018 15,941 5.790 4,396 205 6,664 10,160 270 43426
Acquired through
business combinations 900 2,300 - - - - - 3,200
Addhtions 70 - - 17 895 1,245 §75 2,502
Transfers - - - - - 427 (427) -
Disposals - - - - (42 - - (a2}
Exchange differences 59 - 1 5 9 9 - 93
At 28 February 2019 16,970 8,090 4,407 227 7,526 11841 518 49 579
Amaortisation
A128 February 2017 8,225 1323 23% 2 331 4,474 - 19,575
Charge for the year 961 262 349 4 802 1,623 - 4,002
Exchange differences {35) - {11} - {16} (14) - {136)
At 28 February 2018 9,092 1,585 2668 6 4107 6,083 - 23,541
Drsposals - - - - (42) - - (42)
Charge for the year 1007 358 349 & 881 1538 - 4,139
Exchange differences 36 - 4 - 5 .6 - 51
At 28 February 2019 10,135 1,943 3021 12 4,95t 7,627 ~ 27,689
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 6,835 6,147 1,386 215 2575 4,214 518 21,890
At 28 February 2018 6,849 4,205 1728 199 2,557 4,077 270 19 885
13. investments
28 February 28 February
2019 2018
£'000 £000
Equity securities designated as at FVOC! 300 300

Total 300 00




14. Property, plant and equipment

Compusers and
Short leasehoid Furnsure other office Motar
ENEFOVEMEn(s. and foengs ecquipment vehucies Total
£7900 £7000 £°000 £'000 £7000

Cost
Al 28February 2017 2,878 921 251 133 6,453
Addibons 4 18 292 - 34
Desposals - - (10) - {10}
Exchange cifferences (20) {46) (47) (3) {116}
At 28 February 2018 2,862 893 2,156 130 6,641
Addibons 58 22 357 - 437
Acqured through business comianations - 5 2 - 37
Drsposals - - (585) (34) {659}
Exchange dhfferences 3 13 12 {2) 26
At 28 February 2019 2913 933 2,592 M 6,482
Depreciation
At 28 February 2017 1,450 598 2027 130 4205
Charge for the year 130 91 210 3 434
Drspasals - - (1) - (10}
Exchange differences (8) {27) (33) (3) (71}
Al 28 February 2018 1572 662 2,194 130 4558
Charge for the year 131 9% 248 1 470
Dxsposals - - {564} (34 (es8)
Exchange cifferences - 8 12 (18) 2
At 28 February 2019 1,703 760 1 890 19 4372
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 1,220 173 702 15 2110
A128 February 2018 1,290 231 562 - 2,083

The depreciation charge s included in administratve expenses
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

a) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax s calculated in full on temporary differences using the tax rate appropriate to the urisdiction in whech the asset or habrlity arses and
the tax rates that are expected to apply 1 the periods in wiech the asset or liabdity s settied

Movement in tempor ary differences during the year

phang Mg benef Share-based mangicie

Taw lomes A obiga payrments s Other Total
£'0%0 £ 000 £7000 £°000 £000 £'000 1'000

AL 28 Fetruary 2017 41 147 61 109 {2,159) 4014 2583
{Charge)/crediit 10 the income statement (315) 14 (8) (50) 1”71 (1,870} {1,958)
Credit/{charge) to equity - - 6) (30) - - {3¢)
Exchange cifferences (49) - - - - (441) {430)
At 28 February 2018 47 261 7 23 _{1,988) 1,703 9%
Adjustment on irwtial apphcaton of IFRS 9
{see note 2x) - - - - - 54 54
Adstrnent on wutial apphcanon of FRS 15
(see note 2w) - - - - - 214 214
Acquired through business combinations 626 (1) - - (544) 3?7 118
{Charge)/cradit 1o the income statemant (500} (a1 {25) 67 194 (266) {561}
Charge to equry - - 1 13 - - 34
Exchange differences 9 - - - - 49 58
At 28 February 2019 182 229 23 129 {2.338) 1,791 16

Deferred tax assets in respect of losses are only recognsed (1o the exient that it s anbcpated (hey will e utilised in the foreseeable future

The Cther deferred 1ax asset predominantly relates to bmng differences Le. valuabon adjustments and return and inveniory provisions held on
the balance sheet recognesed in the current 1ax calculanon and tax return only when ubiged. Thes predomnantly relates 1o the US and Austraka.

in 2018 the deferred tax assets decreased by £2.5 malion, manly a5 the remaning Lax payable (0 De setiled over the next two years for temporary
differences on how inventorses are valued for Lax purposes in the US has been moved out of non-current tax payabies (o deferred tax. £0°9 mikon
of the reducon was from US deferred 1ax assers recognesed at a lower (ax rate as the federal 1ax rate dropped from 359 10 219% dunng the year

b) The analysis for financial reporting purposes is as follows:
M February 2 February

21 018
£°000 £°000
Deferred tax assets 2,376 2,092
Deferred tax habidines (2,360) (1,993)
Total 16 99

<) Unrecognised deferred tax assets
The Group had deferred tax assets not recogresed in the financial statermnents s follows

0 February B February

1 n

£'000 £'000

Trading losses 70 n
Non-tracing losses - 6

AL 28 February 2019, the Group had trading losses of £1.7 mellion {2018: £0 7 milkon) and non-trading losses of approsmately £nel (2018 £36,000)
A deferred tax asset has not been recogrwsed in respect of these losses carried forward 35t is not clear whether sUlTicient income against whech
the losses may be offses wall arise in the Group in the foreseeable fulure

Deferred tax 1s not prowaded on unremilted earnings of subsiciaries where the Group controls the timing of rermittance and it is probable that the
tempor ary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future
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16. Inventories

26 February 28 February
2019 2018

£°000 £'000 .

Work in progress 3,964 4,732 '
Finished goods for resale 22,112 21945
Total 26,076 26677

The cost of Inventories recagrised as cost of sales amounted to £35,953,000 (2018 £35,048,000). The provision and wiite-down of inventories to net
realisable vatue recognised in cost of sales amounted ta £8,340,000 (2018° £8,464,000).

17. Trade and other receivables

26 February 28 February .
2019 2018

£7000 £'000
Non-current
Prepayments and accrued income | 1,360 1,530
Current
Gross trade receivables 52,115 56,419
Less: loss allowance (2,102) {931)
Less: provision for returns - (7,922)
Net trade recervables 50,013 47566
Income iax recoverable 1,340 823
Other receivables 1,803 1,319
Prepayments and accruedincome 4,683 4840
Royalty advances 22,667 22,317
Total current trade and other receivables 80,506 76,857
Total trade and other receivables 81,866 78,387

Non-current recevables relate 1o accrued income on long-term rights deals

A provision is held against gross advances payable inrespect of pubhshed htle advances which may not be fully earned down by anticipated
future sales As at 28 February 2019, £5,434,000 (2018 £5,640,000) of rayalty advances are expected to be recovered after more than 12 months

Trade recewvables pnncipally comprise amounts recevable from the sale of books due from distributors. The majority of trade debiors are secured
by credit insurance andin certain territories by third-party distributors

As part of the adopuon of IFRS 15 the provision for returns has been rechassified as sales returns hablity within trade and other habilities (see note 2w)

The Directors consider that the carrying armount of trade and other recewables approximates to their fair values The Group's exposure to credit
and currency risks is disclosed in note 24. The average number of days’ credit taken for sales of books by the Group was 112 days (2018: 115 days)

Aloss allowance s made with reference 10 specific debrts, past default experience, trading history and the current economic environment
Movements on the Group loss allowance for trade receivables are as follows

28 February 28 February

. 20 201

£'000 £°000
Atstart of year 931 621 :
Acquired through business combinations 217 - H
Adjustment on imual application of IFRS 9 254 - 1
Amounts created 759 528 |
Amounts utihsed (56} {143) ‘
Amounts released - {75) |

Exchange differences (3) - )

Atend of year 2,102 931

-t e ow e
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18. Trade and other liabilities

8 February 8 Feloruary
018 o
£'000 £'000

Current
Trade payables 22,414 25340
Sales returns katehkty 8,452 -
Taxatron and socal seCurity a2 1,039
Other payables 2695 3461
Accruals 23,126 23.245
Deferred income 3,45 2,500
Tokal current trade and other kabikities 60 644 55,185
Total tracle and other Kabilities 60,644 55,185

Trade payables are non-mterest beanng and are normally seitled on terms of between 30 and 90 days

W actuat returns were 10% hegher of lower in the year revenue wouid have been £1.9 mithion lower/migher (2018 £1 8 milhon lower/twgher)

19. Loans and borrowings

Reconciliation of movements of habikties (0 cash flows arsing from financing actmbes:

Liability Ecuity
8ant ovevciralks
used for tash
Managemend Share capeal/ Onher Retaned
Purpoats share prefwurm renerves trnngs fowl

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Balance at 1 March 2018 - 40,330 14,142 85,091 139,563
Changes from financing cash flows
Dendend paid - - - {5,655} {5,655)
Proceeds from exercse of share options - - 241 (27) 214
Repayment of overcdraft {201) - - - {201)
Intevest pad (34) - - - (34)
Total changes from financing cash flows {21s) ~ 241 ~ (5,682) {5.676)
Other changes
Liability-related
Overdraft acquired through Dusiness combsnaiions 204 - - - b))
nterest expernse 34 - - - 34
Total liability-related other changes 235 - - - 235
Total equity-related other changes - ~ 1,386 8,230 9,616
Balance at 28 February 2019 - 40,330 15,769 87,639 143,738




Bonk owvercralts f
vied lor cash
management Share capual/ Ciher Retaned
Purpotes share previsum rewerves earnengs Totat
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Balance at 1 March 2017 - 40,330 17,904 81,065 139,29%
Changes from financing cash flows
Omwdend pad - - - (5,041} (5,041)
interest pad {31} - - - (31}
Total changes from financing cash fiows {31) - - {S,041) (5,072)
Other changes
Liability-related
interest expense N - - = 31
Total liability-related other changes n - - - n
Total equity-related other changes - - {3,762) 9,067 5,305
Balance at 28 February 2018 - 40,330 14,142 85,091 139,563
20. Provisions
Property
£'000
At 1 March 2018 80
Acqured through business combanations &0
Addibons 9N
Exchange difference (§))]
28 February 2019 230
Non-current 147
Current 83

The property provision includes amounts provided for onerous lease commitments and dilaprdanons. The tumung of cash fiows for onerous lease
commitments is dependent on the terms of the leases

21. Share capital and other reserves

Share capital
8 February 2% Fetruary
019 i
£°000 £000
Authorised:
100,435,582 Ordinary shaces of 1 25p each (2018 100,435,582 Orcinary shares of 1,250 each) 1,255 1,255
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
75,328,570 Orcinary shares of 1.25p each {2018 75,328,570 Ordinary shares of 1 25p each) 942 942

The Company has one class of Crdinary share which carnes equal voting nghts and no contractual nght to recerve payment No shares
are held by the Company as Treasury shares Dwectors and other empioyees of the Group have been granted options (o purchase 1,944,515
{2018 3,056,553} Ordinary shares wath an aggregate nominal value of £24,306 (2018 £38,207) (see note 22).

Share premium
Thes reserve records the amount above nominal value recerved for shares sold less transaction costs.

Translation reserve
The transiation reserve comprrses all forewgn currency differences arsing from the translabon of the financial information of foreign operabons
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Merger reserve
The merger reserve comprnes the amount that wouid otherwise arise in share prermum relatng Lo spedific share issue, wherein more than 90%
of the shares in a subsidiary are acquired and the conuderation includes the ssue of new shares by the Company, thereby attracting merger relief

under the Compares Act 2006.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemplion reserve arose on the purchase by the Company of s own shares and comprises the amount by which the distributable
profits were reckiced on these iransacions

Share-based payment reserve
The share-based payment reserve comprises cumulatve amounts charged in respect of employee share-based payment arrangements.

Own shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust

The Empioyee Benehit Trust ("EBT™) 1s an independent discretionary irust establshed to acquire ssued shares of the Company to satsfy any of
the share-based incentive schemes (see note 22) and plans of the Company All empioyees of the Group are potential beneficianes of the £8T
The resuits and et assets of the EBT are mcluded in the consolidated financial statements of the Group

The market vaiue of the 500,708 shares of the Company heid at 28 February 2019 (2018 651,011) in the EBT was £1,164,000 (2018: £1,087,000).
While the lrustee has power to subscribe for Ordinary shares and to acqure Ordinary shares in the market or from Treasury, it is not perrmitted
to hold more than 5% of the ssued share capital wathout prior approval of the Sharehoiders

As at the date of agrung thes Annual Report, the Trust held 500,708 Ordinary shares of 1 25 pence being approsamately 0.79% of the ssued
Orcdinary shace capital

Retained earnings

The retined earnimgs reserve comprses profit for the year atinbutable to owners of the Company and other téms recogrised directly through
equity as presented on the consobdated statement of changes in equity

22. Share-based payments
Options over shares of the uiimate parent undertaking, Bloomsbury Pubkshwng Pic, have been granted to employees of the Group under

vanous schemes.
The total share-based payment charge to the income statement for the year was as follows
28 February 2 February

201 on
£'000 £'000
Equaty-settied share-based transachons 422 181
Cash-settled share-based transactons 76 21
Total 498 202

Nanonal insurance contnbutions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payment transactions These Contrbutions
e payable on the date of exercse based on the intrinec value of the share.based payments and are therefore treated as cash-settied awards. The
Group had an accrual for National insurance at 28 February 2019 of £100,000 (2018 £22,000), of which none related (o vested options

a) The Bloomsbury Performance Share Plan (“the PSP”)

The Group operates the PSP for Directors and seror empioyees. Awards under the scheme are granted as conditional share awards. The number
of Ordinary shares comprsed in an award is calculated using a share value equal to ather the average meddie-market price of the Ordinary share
for the five deakng days mmediately prececing the award date or the middie-market price on the deabng day before the award dae

The vesting period is three years and 50% of the level of vesting is subgect 1o the achwevement of Earmings Per Share ("EPS”). The other 50% 5
subyect to Total Shareholder Return {(“TSR™) performance condition for the 2016 grant and Return on Caprial Employed ("ROCE*) performance
condition for the 2017 and 2018 grant, For Getas of the performance conditions see the Directors’ Remuner ation Report on pages 54 1o

72. Awards are not exercsabie after the vesting date and awards that vwest on the vesting date are automatiCally exercised. Except in certan
orcurnstances awards lapse f the emnployee leaves the Group.



Year ended Year ended
M February 28 Febwuary

019 00

Number Number

Outstanding at start of year 2,449 685 2,369,714
Granted during the year 620,417 792,635
Lapsed during the year (1,406,574) {712,664)
Outstanding at end of year 1,663,528 2,449 685
Exercisable at end of year - -
Year ended Vear encled

28 February M february

01 018

Range of exercrse price of outstanding awards (pence) - -
Weghted average remaining contracted kfe {months) 17 16
Expense recogmsed for the year (£'000) 386 146

The share awarcs granted in the year to 28 February 2019 have been measured based on the share price at the date of grant as they are only
subyect to non-market conditons. The Inputs were.

Parformance condition Earnings Per Share Return on Capetal Employed
Share price 220 perce 220 pence

Exercise price - -

Expectedterm Jyears Iyears

Expected volatsty n/a nfa

Rsk-free interest rate nfa n/a

Far vaiue charge per award 220 pence 220 pence

Half of each award s subgect 10 an EPS performance condition and half of each award s subject to a Return on Capetal Employed condhtion.
The awards for Executive Drectors only wall be subect 1o clawback provesons and 1O a two-year post-vestng hoiding penod.

b} The Bloomsbury Sharesave Plan 2014

The Group operates an HM Revenue and Customs approved savings-related share option scheme under which employees are granted options to
purchase Ordinary shares mi the Company in theee years’ hme, dependent upon thesr entenng mio a contract to make monthly contriubons to
asavings account over the penod of the savings term The Sharesave Plan is open 1o all UK employees.

Weighted Weghted

share Iverage Share average

options exercise pnce opinns enprCise pnce

201 019 018 0

Nurnber Perce Number Pence

Cutstanding at start of year 372,775 140 183,358 142
Granted during the year - - 194535 137
Exercrsed during the year {150,303) 142 - -
Lapsed during the year (46,997) 139 (5,118) 141
Quistanding at end of year 175475 138 372,775 140
Exercisable at end of year 7,140 142 - -
2019 18

Range of exercise price of outstanding options {pence) 137-142 137142
Weighted average remaining contracted ife {(months) 17 2

Expersse recognmsed for the year (£'000) 17 56
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<) The Bloomsbury Company Share Option PMan 2014 (“the CSOP")

The Group oper ates the CSOP for serior employees. The vesting period s three years and the level of vesting s subject 1o the achievement of
“Annualised EPS in excess of RP1” performance condiions. Opuons are exercrsable by the parbaipant after the vesting date whalst the participant

contmnues i employment with the Group up to a penod ending ten years after the date of grant

Weighted Wesghted

Share e age Share average

options sarcice price options axrcne prce

0 n»1 xe b 2]

ANurmnber Perce Nurnber Pence

Quistanding at the start of year 234,093 160 315,049 160
Lapsed durning the year {129.581) 159 (80,956) 160
mﬂﬁr!_ll end of year 105,512 162 234093 160
Exercisable at end of year - - - -
201 208

162 159-162

Range of exercre prce of outstanding awards (pence)
weighted aver age remaning contracted hife (months)
Experse recogresed for the year {£°000)

a7 93

23. Retirement benefit obligations
Pension costs

The pertsion costs charged i the income statement of £1,340,000 (2018 £1,138,000) relate to the Group’'s defined contriouyton and defined

benefit pension arrangements.

Defined contribution plans
The Group oper ates defined contribution retrement benefit plans for all qualifysng empioyees.

The total cost charged to the income statement of £1,322,000 (2018: £1,119,000) represents contributions payable to these schemes by the Group
ak raues specfied in the rules of the schemes At 28 February 2019, there were no prepad contnbunons (28 February 2018: £nal)

Defined benefit plan

A subsichary company oper ates a defined benefit scherne for some staff which s accounted for in accordance with 1AS 19 Accrual of benefits
ceasechin 1997 with the scheme now operated as 3 ciosed fund. There 15 no obligation in respect of medical costs The scherne s actuanally
valued every three years. The last full actuanal valuanon was carned out as 3t 28 February 2015 and updated 1o 18 February 2018 by a qualibed

ndependent aciuary.

Contributions are pard by the empioyer at the rate of £5,039 per month, plus expenses as and when required Contributions pad to the scheme
adunng the year were £73,000(2018: £71,000) The Directors’ best estimate of the contnbutions including adminstr aton expenses to be pavd for n
the year enckng 28 February 2019 55 £75,000. In addition, PPF lewes and other adminsiration experses are payabie by the Group as and when due

The Group’s policy is 1o fund the deficit m the scheme by addimonal contributions to meet the scheme's commitment 1o mernbers

The financial assumnptions used by the actuary for the update were as follows:

28 Februsry 2 Fetrvary 78 February

0% oW 2017

£'000 £'000 £

Drscount rate 2.70% 2.70% 160%
Inflation assumpoon 2.20-3.20% 2.20-3.20% 2 40-340%

The scheme 15 ciosed and there are no active paying members, therefore no ncreases In payments have been apphed The assumptions used are
eshmates chosen from @ range of possible actuarial assumptions which, due 1o the bimescale covered, may not necessarily occur n practice



The mortality assumphons adopted at 28 February 2019 are 909 of the standard tables S2PxA, year of buth, no age rating for males and females,
propcied usng CMI_2017 converging to 150% p.a. These imply the followang life expectancies

28 February M February

0 018

Yeas RN

Male retiring in 2039 247 249
Female retning in 2039 26.7 268
Male rerring in 2019 230 231
Female retinng in 2019 24.9 250

The amounts recognsed in the INcome statement in respect of the defined benefit scheme are as follows

Year ended Year ended

28 February 2 February

219 o

£°000 £7000
interest cost (1 (n
Return on pension plan assets 13 12
Expenses {14} {14)
Toral {18} {19)

Acharge of £17,000(2018 £17,000)has been inchuded in finance costs and 3 credit of £13,000 (2018 £12,000) has been ncluded n finance income
The amounts recognesed in other comprehensve ncome in respect of the defined benefit scheme are as follows -

Vear ended Yea ended

28 February 2 February

2019 b1

£°000 £7000

Return on pension plan assets 9 8

Experence gans and losses ansing on the defined benefit obligation - (lessigain (1s) 9
Effects of changes in the financial assumptions underlying the present value of the defined benefit obligation -

gain - 16

Total (6} 33

The amount inchuded in the statement of inancial posinon ansing from the Group's obkgation in respect of the defined benefit pension scheme s
as follows

28 February 28 February

201 018
£'000 £'000
Faw value of asseis (with profit policy) 540 472
Present value of defined benefit obligations {661) {642)
Defict In scheme {121) {170)
Deferred tax assers 21 29
Net liability to be recognised {100) {141}
Analysis for reporting purposes:
Non-current kabsditses {i1) (170)

Deferred tax assets H 29

——

—— - — —

e ——
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Mavements 10 the present vaiue of defined benefit abligat:ons in the year were as follows

Year ended Year ended
20 February 2 Feruary
w1y 01
£'000 £'000
Astart of year (642) (684)
Expenses (14) (9
nterest cost {17 (17
Benefits paid and expenses 27 L]
Remneasy ement losses {15) 25
Atend of year (661) (642)
Movernents in the faw value of scheme assets in the year were as follows:
aar andad Ve ended
& February 28 February
.1 b1
£'000 £000
Al start of year 472 429
Return on plan assets 13 12
Remeasurement gans 9 8
Employer contributions 73 Ha
Benefits pand and expenses (27) {48)
At end of year 540 472
The actual return on scheme assets was £22.000 (2018; £20,000).
Assets
20 Fetrumry 28 Februaey W February
w18 0 w7
£'008 £'000 §'o00
With profits S40 AT 429
Total assets 540 A72 429

None of the fair values of the assets shown above include any direct nvestments in the Companys own financial instruments o any property
occugred by, or other assets used by, the Company All of the scheme assets have a quoted market price i an actwe markes,

24. Financial instruments and risk management

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue  a gong concern whdde maxinusing the return to
Sharehoiders as well 25 sustanung the future development of the busioess. in arder ta maintain or adjust the Caputal sieucture, the Group may
adjust the amaount of dividends paid 10 Sharehoiders and issue néw shares. The Group's aver all ste ategy remains unchangect from 2018

The capital structure of the Group comprises equity attributable (o owners of the Company, comprising ssued capstal, reserves and retained
earrungs 3% disciosed in the consclidated staternent of changes in equity and note 21



Categories of financial instruments

2B February 28 February
2019 2018
Noles £'000 £°000
Equity securities
Equity secunities designaled as at FVQC! (Level 3) 13 300 300
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 27,580 25,428
Trade recevables 17 50,013 47,566
Accrued income 3,751 4861
Totat loans and receivabies 81,344 77,855
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade payables 18 . 22,414 25,340
Other payables due in less than one year 3,507 4,500
Sales returns habdity 18 8,452 -
Accruals 18 23,126 23,245
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 57,499 53,085
Net financial instruments 24,145 25.070

' The equaty securties are classed as level 3 as the shares are not actively traded stock The faw value i assessed based on recent share subscriptions
where these are avalable and relevant to the fair value of the investment

There s no matenal difference between the fair value and book value of financial assets and hatilities

Financial risk management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibxlity for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk management framework The Group's
overall nsk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group's financial performance from the key risks of market risk (including currency risk and nterest rate risk), credit risk and liguichty risk

The Board has approved the Group Treasury policies and procedures by which the Group Treasury function is to be managed The Group
Treasury function is headed by the Group Finance Director and is part of Bloomsbury ‘s Finance Department It operates under a delegated
authority from the Board.

The Treasury management policies and procedures focus on the investiment of surplus operanng cash iikely to be needed in order to support
Bloomsbury’s ongoing operations, forexgn currency requirements and interest rate nsk management The Group does not use derivative
contracts for speculative purposes The policies are reviewed at least on an annual basis by the Group Finance Director and any amendments are
approved by the Board. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by internal Audit, which undertakes regular reviews of risk management controls
and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee

o) Market risk

Market risk s the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates, will affect the Group's income or the
value of its holdings of financial instrumenits. The objective of market risk management 1s to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return

The Group's activibies expose it mainly to the financial nisks of changes.n foreign currency exchange rates and changes in interest rates The
Group incurs costs in the same currencies as it earns revenue, creating some degree of natural hedging

The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictabibty of inancial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group's financial performance Risk management is carried out by Group Treasury under polices approved by the Board of
Directors. Group Treasury monitors the distribution of its cash assets 5o as to control exposure to the relative performance of any particular
terrtary, currency or stitution.

The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as funding, foreign exchange
risk, interest rate risk, credlit risk and investment of excess iquichty

:
4

T ——
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(i} interest rate risk
The Group has sigmificant mterest-bearing assets in the form of cash and cash equivalents, and as such, cash fiows are dependent on changes in
narket nterest rates

interest rate profile of financial instruments

28 February M February
0 0
£'000 £°000
Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets 1,772 2,895
Financial habikties - -
Total 1,772 2,895

Variable rate instruments
Fwnancial assers 25,808 22,533
Financial kabilines - -
Total 25 808 22,533

Fixed rate finarcial assets are short-term bank deposits with a maturity date range of one day to one month Vanabie rate financial assets are cash
a2t bank.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate finandial mstruments
The Groun does not account for any fixed rate inancial assets at fair value through profitor loss Therefore, achange in interest rates at
28 February 2019 would not affect the income statement.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate financial instruments
The Group denved the following sensitmbes (o assess the impact of changes i interest rates, based on the effect of the market volatiity in the
current climate and the previous 12 months The analyss assumes atl other vanables remain constant

29 February 2019 28 February 2018
Profitor low Eopity Profit or 1o Eapmy
£'000 £°000 £'000 £°000
impact on profit or loss and equity
19 inCrease in base rate of interest (2018° 19%) (187) - 19 -
0 5% decrease n base rate of inlerest (2018, 0.5%) {102) - {71) -
(¥} Currercy risk

The Dwectors bebeve that inits current crcumstances, the Group's risk from foregn curcency expasure « henited and no active urrency ask
management by hedging & conuidered necessary, as a sgnificant proportion of revenues s matched by expenciture in the same local currency,
créating some degree of natural hedging.

The Group's expasure ta foreign currency rsk was as follows based on notonal amounts.

Loara and receivables Financial Sabilithes

I8 Febiruary M Frbruay M February 20 Fetrudry

201 0% w019 2008

£°'000 £°000 £°000 £°000

e d %719 53443 38,589 38,49
uUsD %812 17,840 13,304 878
ELRO 1,503 0 "8 48
AUD 4946 4649 4750 5,786
R 2,354 3,722 740 2
Yotal 81,344 77 855 57,499 53,085

No sigruficant amounts of loans and recetvables or financial kabilities are denomuinated in currencies other than sterling, LS dollars, eurcs,
Ausirahan dollars or Indian rupees.



Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Group denved the followng sensitivities basad on the outstanding foreign currency denominated financial assets and habwhties 3t the year
end. The sensumty analyss includes laans to foreign oper ations within the Group where the denomunanon of the Ioan 1510 a currency other than
the functional currency of the lender or the borrower

The use of 3 10% sensitwity rate has been determuned based on the effect of the market volatiity 1n exchange rates between the current and
previous year end, and represents management s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. A positive number
below inchc ates an increase in profit or equity

28 February 2 February
nw

nw

1000 £7000
Impact on equity
10% weakening n LS dollar against pound stering (2018: 109%) {689) {659)
10% strengtherung n US dollar aganst pound sterkng (2018 10%) 842 805
10% weakenng n ewro aganst pound sterling (2018 1096) - -
10% strengtherung in eure against pound sierling (2018 10%) - -
10% weakening it AUS doflar against pound steriing (2018 109%) (18) 103
10% strengtherung in AUS dollar aganst pound sterking (2018 109%) 22 {126)
10% weakening »n INR aganst pound sterling (2018, 109%) (147) {136}
10% strengtherng m INR agawst pound sterhing (2018 10%) 179 166
impact on income statement
10% weakening i US doliar aganst pound steriing (2018 109%) (440) (210}
10% strengtherwng it US dollar against pound sterling (2018 109%) 548 257
10% weakening in euro against pound sterling (2018 10%) (126) (14)
109 strengthening in euro agasnst pound stering (2018 109%) 154 17

10% weakening m AUS dollar against pound sterbng (2018 10%) - -
10% strengtherwng in AUS dollar against pound sterhng (2018 10%) - -
109 weakening In INR agasnst pound sterlng (2018: 1096} - -
10% sirengthering in INR against pound sterkng (2018: 10%) - -

b) Credit risk
Credit rsk 1§ the risk of financia! loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a inancial instrument fals to meet its contractual obligations
and arses pancipally from the Group's trade and other recervables (Note 17) and cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents
The credht risk on kquid funds s imited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings as assgned by international crecht-rasng

agences

Trade receivables

The caerying amount of finanaial assets represents the maamum credsit exposure The amounts presented in the statement of finanaial posiion
are net of allowances for doubtful recerwvables, estmated by the Group’s management based on trading experrence and the current economic
envwronment, An analyss of the retevant provieons is set out it note 17

The Group always measures the loss allowance for trade recervabies at an amount equal to kfelime expected credi losses (“ECL"). To measure
ECLs tradie recewables are split into groups with the same characterstics to calculate loss rates. where possibie we have calculated thes probabality
based on historic loss experience using recent sales hestory, the ming of when the cash was received for the debt and the level of debt not
coliected for that populaton

The Group determines its concentration of credt risk based on the indivdual char actersiics of its customers and publicly avadable knowledge of
specific crcumstances affecting those customers The Group defines counterparties as having sirmilar characterisics if they are related enntes
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AL 28 February 2019, the exposuce to credit risk for gross trade recenvables by geographic al region was as foliows

28 February ¥ February

018 o1

£°000 £°000

Uruted Kingdom 34,634 39,356
North America 13,130 12,534
Australia 2,071 2.583
ndia 2,200 1,946
Total 52,115 56,419

The Group has a sgruficant concentration of credit risk due to its use of third-pacty distributors Credit ks for the final customers are set by

the distrrbutors based on a combinaten of payment hestory and third-party crecit references. Crecit lirmts are reviewed on 3 regular basis m
conpnction with debt ageing and collection history. The distributars belong to established intermational groups whase business inclucies 3
number of publishing snterests and clieats The Group's risk s kimuted as sgrvficant amounts outstanding theough the UK distnbutors are secured
by credit insue ance, andn the US credit nsk for agrificant 3mounts ouistanchng through dstributors rests with the distnbutar The balances wath
the US distributor make up 959 (2018 94%) of the North America irade receivable balance In the United Kingdom balances wath the distnbutors
make up 85% (2018 88%) of the United Kingdom trade recerable balance

<) Liquidity risk

The Directors do not conader that the Group currently has asignificant exposure to kquichity resk, as the Group has imeted borrowng and has
sufficient cash deposus to meet its debts as they fall due for the foreseeable future

Cash flow budgets and forecasts are prepared by the operating entities of the Group, aggregated for the Group and regularly reviewed by the
Board, and the atual Cash pogton of the Group and each entity 1§ compared monthly aganst budget Ths allows management to ensure that
each aperating entity and the Group have sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Surplus cash held by the operatng entitves over and above
the balance required for wacking capatal management s wivested in interest-beanng accounts and money market depos(s.

The Group has an unsecured revolving credit facilicy with Loyds Bank Pic. At 28 February 2019, the Group had no draw down (2018: £nd} of thes
faclity with £12.0 mithon of undrawn borrowing facikties (2018: £12.0 milion) available

The facility compnses 2 £10-£14 melhon commutted revoiving loan faciity (amount depericient on teme during the year to match Blaomsboury s
cash flow cycle}, an uncommitted incremental term loan facrity of up to £6 milon and a £2 million overdraft facdity The averdraft facdity s
repayable on demand and the loan facilities mature 1In May 2021 All faciiities are subyect to two covenants, beng a maumum net debt to EBTDA
raoo and a minmum interest cover cavenant.

The Group's financial hatikties are trade payables, accruals and other payables as shown above. All other financial kabdites are due within

one year

25. Operating leases
A1 28 February 2019, the Group had the followang autstanding commitments under non-cancellable operaung leases

28 February 20 February

019 08

£'000 £'000

Within one year 1.9M 1,802
Later than one year and less than five years 7,107 6,607
After more than five years 7,056 7834
Total 16,134 16,243

The operating leases represent rentals payable by the Group for certain office properties, vehicles and equipment The iease at the headquarters
n Bedford Square s for a penad of 20 years from January 2011 The operating leases over vehucies are in respect of company cars crven by
cerlan employees. The operating leases over equipment are n respect of computer and office equpment



26. Commitments and contingent liabilities
a) Capital commitments
2 Fabruary 28 February

2019 118

£7000 £'000

Property, plant and equipment - -

Intangible assets 108 -

Total 105 -
b) Other commitments

The Group s commutted to paying royalty advances to authors in subsequent financial years, At 28 February 2019, this commatment amounied 10
£18,581,000 (2018 £15,722,000)

c) Guarantees
The Companty and certan of its subsidianes have guarantees (o Lioyds Bank Plc in place retating (o the Group's borrowang facilities - see note 24¢

27. Related party transactions
The Group has no related party I ansactions other than key managemeant remuner aton as cksciosed in note S

28. Post balance sheet events
There are no post balance sheet events
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29. Investments in subsidiary companies
The Group’s subsiciary companses at 28 February 2019 are

Proporbon of equaty Nature of busness Regstered

Country of NCorpor aten capeal heid during the year office
Subsidiary undertakings held directly by Bloomsbury Publishing Pic:
A B C Black Limited England and Wales 100% ntermediate 3

holding company
Boomsbury India UK Lmited England and Wales 1009% Intermeckate 1
holding company

Bloomsbury Publshing Inc USA 100% Publisheng 2
Bloomstury information Limited England and Wales 100% Publshing 1
Bloormsbury Professional Limited England and Wales 1009%: Pubishung 1
Blocmsbury Publishing PTY Limited Austraha 100% Publishing 3
The Conunuum internavonal Publsiing Group Linited England and Wales 1009% Publishing 1
Hart Publishing Limited England and Wales 100% Pubiishing 1
Osprey Publstung Limited England and Wales 100% Pubishing 1
Bloomsbury Book Publisrung Company Lirnited Engtand and Wales 100% Publishing 1
1B Taurs & Co. Lmuted England and Wales 100% Publishing 1
Boamsbury Meda Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Crwsban Knowledge Hub OC England and Wales 100% Dormant ]
Subsidiary undertakings heid through a subsidiary company:
A & C Black Publishers Lmaed England and Wales 100% Publestwng 1
Christopher Helm (Publshers) Limuted England and Wales 1009 Pubishing 1
Owford Internanonal Publishers Lerwted t/a Berg Publishers England and Wales 100% Publsheng 1
John Wisdien and Company Limited England and Wales 100% Publishing 1
Shure Pubhcations Limited England and Wales 100% Publishing 1
Bowsh Wildllife Publistung Liruted England and Wales 100% Publishung 1.
Bloomstury Publishing Incha Private Lmited India 1009 Publishing A
Berg Fashion Library Lirmited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
A B € Black (Dsitributon} Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
A & C Black (Storage) Lirmited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1.
Adlard Coles Limited England and Wales 100% Darmant 1,
Alphabooks Lnited England and Wales 100% Dormant 3.
F Lewss (Pubkshers) Liruted England and Wales 100% Oormant 1.
Featherstone Ecucaton Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Hambilecion and London Limnited Engiand and Wales 1009 Dormant L)
Herbert Press Umited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
John wisden (Holdings) umned England and wales 100% Dormant 1
Methuen Drama Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Nautcal Publishung Co Lirruted England and Waies 100% Dormant 1
Reed's Almanac Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Sheffield Academic Press Dmited England and Waies 100% Dormant 1
1 & T Clark Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 4
The Athlone Press Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Thoemmes Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1

All subdiary undertakings are included in the consolidation.



The followang lests ail Bloomsbury regrstered office addresses Please see wholly owned subsichary list opposite for relevant regsstered office code.
1 50 Bedfor d Square, London, WC 1B 3DP, United Xingdom.

2 1385 Broadway, Fith Floor, New York, NY 10018, USA

3 Level 4, 387 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia

4 DDA Complex, LSC, Bulding No 4, Second Fioor, Pocket C-68.7, Vasant Kuny, New Dethi, 110070, incha

5. C/ORSM, Frst Floor, Quay 2, 139 Fountanbndge, Edinburgh, EH3 9QG, Urted Kingdom

For the year ended 28 February 2019, the following subsidiary companies were entitied (o exemphion from audit under secton 479A.of the
Companies Act 2006

Company
Submdiary name resmber
Bloomsbury information Lirited 06409758
Bloomsbury Professional Limited 05233465
The Continuum international Publishing Group Limeted 03833148
A & C Black Publshers Limited 00189153
Christopher Heim (Publeshers) Linuted 01953639
Oxford International Publshers Lireted t/a Berg Publishers 03143617
Berg Fashion Library Lrmited 05728582
John Wisden and Company Lirmuted 00135590
Hart Publishing Limsted 03307205
Osprey Publishwng Limited 03471853
Shwre Pubhcatvons Lirmited 00868086 7
Brish Waiclife Pubkishing Liruted 06810049
Bloomsbury Book Publstung Company Lirmted 03830397

LB. Tawris & Ca Limited 01761687




Company Statement of Financial Position

As at 28 February 2019
Company Number 1984336
26 February 28 February
w0 018
NOWES 2000 1000
Assets
intangble assats 31 2,639 2512
froperty, plant and eqUipment 33 1,645 1717
Investments m subsichary companes 34 83,250 78,843
Other invesiments 35 300 300
Deferred tax assets 36 470 63
Total non-current assets 58,304 B3 445
Inventores 37 6,156 5,957
Trade and other receivables 3 56,977 $9,30¢
Cash and cash equivalents 16,996 16,332
Total current assets 80,129 81,593
Total assets 168,413 165,038
Prowsions L3 108 8
Total non-current kiabilites 108 8
Trade and other habdites 39 71874 69,394
Current Lax habxines 379 723
Total current liabilities 72,253 70117
Total liabilities 72,361 70,145
Net assels 96,072 94 893
Equey
Share capstal Q a2 942
Share premium 2 39,388 39,388
Other reserves 42 79520 1498
Retaned earrengs 42 47 822 47,065
Total equity atiributable to owners of the Company 96,072 94,893
The Company al were approved by the Board of Owectors and authorsed far ssue on 21 May 2019,
4N Newton .
Drrector

P Scott-Bayfield
Dwrecior V\ .
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Company Statement of Changes in Equity .
For the year ended 28 February 2019 <|
Capial  Share-based
Share Share METGEr reclenmpron payment Rrtauned
capital premmum reserve rewre remrve enings Total
£7000 £°000 £°000 £7000 £7000 £'000 £°000
At 28 February 2017 942 39,388 1803 22 5,492 39,044 86,691
Profit for the year and total comprehensive
ncome for the year - - - - - 13,091 13,091 )
Transactions with owners
Dwvidends to equity hoiders
of the Comparry - - - - - (5,040) (5,040)
Deferred tax on share-based
payment transachons - - - - - (30) {30)
Share-based payment tr ansachons - - - - 181 - 181
Total transactions with owners .
of the Company - - - - 181 {5,070} (4,009)
At 28 February 2018 942 39,388 1,003 22 5,673 47,065 94 993
Adstment on iniial applicanon of iFRS 9
net of tax (see note 31g) - - - - - {171) {171)
Al 28 Febuary 2018 (restated) 942 39,388 1,803 22 5673 46 894 94,722
Profit for the year and total comprehensive
wncome for the year - - - - - 6,324 6,324
Transactions with owners
Drwidends to equity holders
of the Companty - - - - - (5.655) {5.655)
Unclaimed divdends - - g - - 172 12
Share ophons exercsed - - - - - 214 214
Deferred tax on share-based t
payment transactions - - - - - 33 33 I .
Share-based payment transactions - - - - 422 - a2 H
Total transactions with owners 1!
of the Company - - - - 422 (5,396) {4,974)

At 28 February 2019 942 39,388 1,803 2 6,095 47,822 96,072

. o g v g T —S—— . P—




Company Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Year ended Viear endied
28 February 20 Ferudy
2019 x0
Nowes. £'000 £'000
Cash flows from operatng activities
Profit for the year 6,324 13,091
Adhustenents for
Depreciation of propercty, plant and equipment 290 268
Amor tisaton of intangeble assats 899 94
Finance income (t22) (128)
Finance costs 330 187
Share-based payment charges 02 88
Tax expense 1,688 1,598
9,602 15,698
(rcrease)/dacrease in nventones (200) 38
Decrease/(increase) i trade and other recevables 5,756 {2,466)
{Decrease)/increase in rade and other kabulities (1,307} 2318
Cash generated from operations 13,851 15,588
Income taxes pad (2,469) (1,250}
Net cash generated from operating activities 11,382 14,338
Cash flows fram investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (217) (25%)
Purchase of business {4,097) -
Purchase of other ivestments - {300}
Purchase of intangsble assets {1,007) {1,157)
Interest received 45 96
Net cash used in investing activities {5.276) {1.616)
Cash flows from financing activities
Equity chvidends pact «© {5.655) {5.040)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 40 214 -
interest paid 40 (] (2)
Net cash used in financing activities 40 {%,442) (5.072)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 664 7650
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 16,332 8,682
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 16,996 16,332




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

30. Reporting entity
Bloormsbury Pubistung Plc (the "Company”*) s a company domiciled in the United Xingdom The address of the Company s registered office can
be found on page 145 The Company s primanly invoived in the publication of books and other related serwces

31. Significant accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Commuttee (“IFRIC”) imterpretations acdopted by the European Union ("EU”) at the ume of preparing these financial
staiernents and thase parts of the Comparies Act 2006 applcable to comparwes repoaring under IFRS The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical Cost Conventon

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern bass & the Directors have a reasonabile expectation that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in oper ational existence at keast until June 2020, bewng the period of the detaled gong concern assessment
revwewed by the Board

The Company accounting pohcies are consistent with the Group policies set out in note 2 to the consokdated financial statements. Key additional
policres are stated below

b) Parent Company result
The Company has taken advantage of the exemphon avadable under sechon 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not 1o present the Company income
statement or statement of comprehersive income The Company's profit for the year was £6,324,000 (2018 £13,091,000)

<} Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company financial statements requires management to make judgements, estmakes and assumptions that affect the
apphcation of accounting polices and the reported amounts of assets, habxihes, ncome and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
eshimates

Esimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to accounting esomates are recogrised in the year in wiwch
the estimate is revised and i any future years affected. Cnitical judgements and areas where the use of esbmates s sigruficant are disclosed i note
2v for the Group and are applicabie ta the Company

d) Application of new and amended standards and interpretations
The following amendments and interpretations were introduced to accounting standar ds relevant 1o the Company during the year ended
28 February 2019 The table below surmmanises the impact of these changes to the Company

Accounting standard Descripbon of change mpact on financial stasennents

FRS 9 Financia! Instruments A descripton and the impact of the adoption of IFRS 9 Finanaal Instruments is set out i note 319

¥RS 15 Revenue from Contracts A description and the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts wath Custormers s set out in
with Customers note 2w The impact on the Company is not mater:ai.

Other standards A number of other new standards and The standards and amendments have not had a matenal

amendments tostandards and interpretations #mpact on the Group. Acklitonal desclosure has been
are effective for annual penods beginnung after  prowvided where relevant
1 January 2018




Notes to the Company Financial Statements |

Accounting Policie

The Company has not early adopted the following new and revised accounting standards, nterpretabons or amendments ssued by the
Intemaunonai Accounting Standards Board that are currently endorsed but not yet effective

ACCOUntivig stanctard Description of change impact on financal stasements

RS 16 Leases effactive  The new stanclard replaces AS 17 Legses The Company wilt apply IFRS 16 0on 1 March 2019 and antopates
for annual penack and related nterpretations and detars the wsing the modified retrospective dpproach  Under this approach,
beginrung afier 1 January  cequarements for the dassificanon, measurement  the cumulative effect of adopting tFRS 16 wall be recogrused as
2019 and recogrution of lease arrangements. an adstment ta the operung balance of retaned earnings on

The sgnificant effect of the new 1 March 2019, with no restatement of compar ative informaton.

requrernents walt De an increase n lease Based on the information currently avadable, the Company
assers and lease habdies for leases currently estimates that it will recognse adcimonal lease iiabiities of
categorsed as Oper aling leases. £8 milhion ~ £10 mebon and 3 corresponding nght-of-use asset of

The nature of related to | ol £7 muihon - £9 muhon as 2 1 March 2019

now change because the Group will recognse 3 Operating profit for the year ending 29 February 2020 s estimated

depreciation charge for nght-of-use assets and 1o increase by appraimately £0 1 million, being the difference

an interest expense on lease habsdies. between the lease expense and depreciation, and profit before
tax will decrease by approximately £0.1 mulhon, reflectng a wgher
total lease interest expense in the initial years.

There ace several practcal expedients and exemphons avalable
under IFRS 16 The Group will exclude [eases of low value assets
and short-term leases, weth a duration of less than 12 months
from the apphcaton of IFRS 16, with payrments for these leases
continuing to be expensed drectly 10 the Income statement as
operatng lexses.

Other standards Anumber of other new standards and The Dwectors do not antiopate the application of these standards
amendments to standards and interpretations  and amendmenis will have a material impact on the Company's
e effecuve for annual periods beginning after  consolidated fnancial statements
1 Jarsary 2013 andt have not been appliedn
prepaning these financial statefnents.

e) Investment in subsidiaries
Investments in subsickaries are recorded 3t cost less accumulated imparment in the staterment of finanoal position Investments are reviewed at
each reporting date (o assess whether there are any indicalors of Impairment Any smparment iasses are recogrused in the income siatement in

the year they ocqur.

f) Share-based payments

The Company issues equaty-settled share-based payment insiruments to tertain empioyees of the Group  Equity-setiled share-based payment
transactions are measured at fair value at the date of grant The fair value determined a1 the grant date of equity-settied share-based payments
15 charged 10 1he NTOMe stalement on a siraght-ine basis over the vesing penod, based on the Group's estimate of the shares that wmilt
eventually vest

Oplions granted under the Company s Sharesave scheme are equety-settled. The far values of such options have been calculated using the
Black-Scholes model based on pubiicly avalable market data.

Awards granted under the Group’s Performance Share Plan are equaty-settied. For the awards granted in 2016, part of any award granted under
the Plan i subject 1o 2 Total Shareholder Return performance condsbhon The fair value of thes element of the awards s calculated using the
Stochastic modet For awards grantedin 2017 and 2018, part of any award under the Plan is subpeCt 10 2 Return on Capital Empiayed performance
condinon These have been measured based on the share price at the date of grani as they are only SUDJECE to Non-Market Condhons. The other
part of any award granted under the Plan is subject to an Earrungs Per Share performance conditon The fair value of this slernent of the awards
s cakculated using the Black-Scholes model Where the awards are subject to a holding period, we have used the Chaffe model (0 determine 3
drscount for lack of marketability

Awards granted under the Company's Share Opt:on Plan are equity-settied The award s subject (o an adyusted Earnings Per Share growth
performance conckbon The fair value of thes award is calcuiated usng the Black-Scholes model

The Company recharges a share of the share-based payment charge to subsmidiiaries. This recharge s made via intercompany transactions



g) Change of accounting policy: IFRS 9

The Company has adopted IFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 March 2018 and apphed the cumulative effect method Comparatves for 2018
have not been restated and the cumulative impact of adopbon has been recogrised as 3 decrease (o opening retaned earrnings as follows

Retained earnings £°000
Provmion for imparment of irade recewables (111}
Tanation 40
Total impact at 1 March 2018 (71)
Non-current assets

Deferred tax assets 40
Current assets

Trade and other recewables (211)
Total impact at 1 March 2018 (v7y)

The adustment above arses from the adoption of the forward- looking expected loss imparment model under IFRS 9, which replaces the incurred
loss mode! of LAS 39, when recogrusing provisions for imparment of trade recewvables. Although there 15 3 transiton wnpact from adoption of the

new model there was no matenial impact on profit before tax for the year to 28 February 2019

32. Intangible assets

Publishing Systenns
aghts deveiopment Toual
£7000 £'000 £'000
Cost
AL 28 February 2017 660 5371 6,031
Adcitions - 1,156 1,156
Al 28 February 2018 660 6,527 7,187
Additions 0 937 1,007
At 28 February 2019 7% 7,464 8,194
Amortisation
At 28 February 2017 660 3211 3871
Charge for the year 794 794
At 28 February 2018 660 4005 4,665
Charge for the year 2 878 %
At 28 February 1019 672 4,883 5,555
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 58 2,581 2,639
At 28 February 2018 - 2,522 2522

The amortisaticn charge of £890,000 (2018 £794,000) was included in adminstratve expenses in the year




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

33. Property, plant and equipment

Short Computers and
leasehold Furniture other office
WO ORI and funngs apuprnent Towd
£°000 £°000 £000 £°000
Cost
At 28 February 2017 2664 420 1359 4443
Additions - 12 241 253
Al 28 February 2018 2,664 432 1,600 4,696
Addibons 54 21 143 218
At 28 February 2019 2718 453 1,743 4914
Depreciation
Al 28 February 2017 1,380 329 1,002 21
Charge far the year 93 % 149 268
At 28 February 2018 1473 355 1,151 291
Charge for the year 97 pa 168 290
At 28 February 2019 1510 380 1,319 3269
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 1,148 73 A24 1,645
AL 28 February 2018 1,191 77 449 1,747
The depreciation charge of £290,000 (2018 £268,000) was included 1n adminsir atve expenses.
34. Investment in subsidiary companies
£'000
Cost
At 28 Fetwuary 2018 88,285
Additions 4407
Al 28 February 2019 92,692
npaTnent
At 28 February 2018 and 28 February 2019 9,442
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 83 250
At 28 February 2018 78,843
The additions and disposak i the year are in relation to the acquisiion of 18 Taurs & Co Limited
35, Other investments
29 February 28 Fetwuary
0" 08
£°000 £000
Equaty secuntes designated as at FVOC) 300 300
300 300

Total




36. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax is calculatedin full on temporary differences using the tax rate appropriate to the jurisdiction in which the asset or liabikity arises and

the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in which the asset or hability 1s settled.

Movernent in terpaorary differences during the year:

Property, plant Retirernent Share based
and equipment  benefit obligation paymenis Provisions Total
£°000 £°000 £000 £°000 £7000
Al 28February 2017 (2) 18 109 - 125
Credit/{charge) to the iIncome statement 17 ) (50) - (32)
Charge to equity - - (30) - {30)
At 28 February 2018 15 19 29 - 63
Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 9 (see note 31g) - - - 40 a0
{Charge)/credit to the iIncome statement (24) {16) 67 307 334
Credit to equity - - 33 - 33
At 28 February 2019 {9) 3 129 347 470
The analysis for financial reporting purposesis as follows.
28 February 28 February
2019 2018
£'000 £'000
Deferred tax assets 470 63
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Total 470 63

Deferred 1ax 1s not provided on unremitied earmings of subsidiares where the Company conitrols the iiming of remittance and it is probable that

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

37. Inventories

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£°000 E°000

Work in progress 1,384 1,652
Firvshed goods for resale 4,772 4,305
Total 6,156 5,957

The cost of inventories recognised as cost of sales amounted to £16,231,000 (2018; £16,604,000)

The provision and write down of inveniories to net realisable value recognised in cost of sales amounted to £2,018,000 (2018 £2,217,000)

-
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38. Trade and other receivables

28 February 28 Februpry

219 201

£°000 £7000

Current

Gross trade recervables 30,457 37,060
Less loss aflowance {1,736) (927)
Less prowssion for returns - (2,838)

Net trade recarvables 28,721 33,295

Amounts owed by Group under takings 12,209 10,045

Other receivables 2,254 2,116

Prepayments and accrued income 2,946 3,456

Royaity advances 10,847 10,392

Total trade and other recewabies 56,977 59,304

A prowsion 1s held aganst gross advances payable n respect of published bitle advances winch may not be fully earned down by antiopated
future sales As a1 28 February 2019, £3,180,000 (2018 £3,156,000) of royaity advances are expected 1o be recovered sftér more than 12 months.

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivabiles approamates (0 ther faw values The Company*s exposure o
credit and currency rsks i desclosed in note 44. Trade recenvabies principally comprse amounts receévabie from the sale of books due from
distnbutors. The average number of days’ credit taken for sales of books by the Company was 163 days (2018 196 days)

As part of the adoption of IFRS 15 the provmon for returns has been reclassified as sales returns habikity within irade and other labidities (see note 39)

Movernents on the Company's koss allowance for trade recervables are as follows.

20 February 2 Felrugy
01y -1
£'000 £'000
At start of year 927 618
Adpstrment on i applicaton of IFRS 9 212 -
Amounts created 641 527
Arnoyrus released - {78}
Amounts utifised {44) (143)
Atend of year 1,73 927
39. Trade and other liabilities
28 February 29 Fetwuary
018 2018
£'000 £°000
Current
Trade payables 5,657 7,146
Sales return liabiity 3,392 -
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 46,890 45583
Taxabon and social security 637 586
Cxher payables 1817 2,205
Accruats and deferred income 13,481 13874
Total current trade and other kabilities 71,874 69,394
Total trade and other payables liabilities 71874 69,394

Trade payables principally comprise amounis outstanding for trade purchases and ongong costs. Non-current other payabies include the

authors' share of nghts recewvable falling due after more than one year,

if actual returns were 10% higher or iower i the year revenue would have been £1 medlion lower/higher (2018. £0 8 milkion)



40. Loans and borrowings

Reconciiauon of movements of kabshves 1o cash flows arsing from financing actvities

Liabdicy Equity [
Sank overdraits "
usedfor cash Shave
management Capiialishare Crher Retained
Pur poses premium reserves earnengs Tolal
£7000 £7000 £'000s £°000 £°000
Balance at 1 March 2018 - 40,330 7,498 47,065 94,893
Changes from financing cash flows -
Drndend paid - - - {5.655) (5,655}
Proceeds from exercise of share options - - - 214 N4
Interest pad {1) - - - (1}
Totai changes from financing cash flows {1) - - (5,441) (5,442}
Other changes
Liability-related
Interest expense 1 - - - 1
Total kiability related other changes 1 — - - 1 .
Total equity-related other changes - - 422 6,198 6,620
Balance at 28 February 2019 - 40,330 7.920 47 822 96,072
Liability Eguity
Sank overciraks
usad for cash Shawe
management capnalsshare Otver Retaned
Purposes premasm reserves e rngs fotak }
£°000 £°000 £°000% £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 March 2017 - 40,330 7,317 39,044 86,691
Changes from financing cash flows
Doidend pad - - - (5.041) (5.041)
Inierest paic (31) - - - (3n)
Total changes from financing activities {31) - - {(5.041) (5,072)
Other changes
Liabdity-refated
Interest expense 31 - - - ELl
Total liability-related other changes 3 - - - 31
Total equity-refated other changes - - 181 13,062 13,243
Balance at 28 February 2018 - 40,330 7,498 47 065 94 8493




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

41. Provisions
Peapevty
£'000
A 1March 2018 28
Created in the year 80
At 28 February 2019 108
Non-current 108
Current -

The property pravision s in respect of dilaprdations for the Bedford Square head office

42. Share capital and other reserves
For details of share capital, share premwum, merger reserve, capital redemption reserve, share-based payment reserve and retaned earnings see
note 21 and the Company statement of changes in equity attnbutable 1o the owners of the Company For details of the Company profit for the

year see note 3b.

For detais of divicencls see note 8

As 2t 28 February 2019, the Company had distributable reserves of £47 8 milkon The tatal external divdends relating (0 the year ended
28 February 2019 armounted 1o £6 D melkon The Company distributable reserves support over 8 0 imes this annual dnacend

43. Share-based payments
Options over shares of the Company have been granted to employees of the Company and Group under various schemes The full share-based

payment disclosures can be found in note 22
The total share-based payment charge to the income statement for the year was

Year ended Yeur ented

20 Febwuary 28 February

00 .17}

£'000 £'000

Equaty setiled share-based 1 ansachons 422 181
Cash-settled share-based iransactions 76 21
Total 498 202

£296.000 (2018 £114,000) of thus amount was recharged to subsichanes of the Company.



44. Financial instruments and risk management
Full disclosures relating to the Group’s financial risk management strategees and other financial assets and habihities are given i note 24 ta the
consohdated financial statements.

Categories of financial instruments

Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
o1 08
Notes £°000 £°000
Equty secuniies designated a5 at FVOCI (Level 3) 35 300 300
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash egurvalents 16,996 16,332 )
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 38 12,209 10,045
Trade recervables 38 28,721 33,295
Accruedincome 1,693 2,344 .
Total loans and receivables 59.619 62,016
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Tradle payables k] 5,657 1,146
Sales return liabahity 39 3,392 -
Accruals 13,43 13648
Other payabiles 2,454 2,791
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 39 46 890 45593
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 71,829 69,168
Net financial instruments (11,910) {6,852)

The equity secunhes are classed as level 3 as the shares are not actvely traded stock The farr value s assessed based on recent share subscriptions
where these are avalable and relevant 1o the far value of the investment

a) Market risk
i} interest rate risk
Interest rate profile of financial assets.
78 February 2 Februay
09 2018
£°000 £°'000

Variable rate financial assets 16,996 16,332
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Interest rate sensitivity analysis
The Cornpany derived the foliowsng sensitivities to assess the impact of changes in interest rates. based on the effect of the market volatility n the
current climate and the previous 12 months. The analysis assumes all other vanables remain constant.

28 February 28 February
019

xnu
£'000 £°000
impact on profit and equity
19% increase m base rate of interest (2018 1%) 12 81
0.5% decrease in base rate of ntecest (2018:0.5%) (67} {44)
i) Currency risk
The Company’s exposure 10 forewgn currency risk was 25 follows based on notonal amounts
Loan and recaivables Faanou kabilities
28 Fabwuary 0 Febeuary 20 Februsry M February
20 o0 209 0w
£'000 £°000 £'000 £'000
GBP 84,176 60,593 70,758 68,905
UsD 3,193 1,154 955 215
EURD 1,474 20 16 48
AUD 176 3] - -
Total 59,619 62,016 73,329 69,168

The Company derved the following sensitivibes based on the outstanding forexgn currency denomenated financial assets and Wabilibes at the
yexr end

The use of a 10% sensivity rate has been determined based on the effect of the market volatility in exchange rates between ihe current and
previous year end, and represents management s asessment of the reasonably possible change in forexgn exchange rates. A positive number
beiow inckc ates an increase in profit or loss and equily.

28 February 26 Felorudry

21 1
£'000 £'000
impact on profit or loss
10% weakerung in US dollar aganst pound sterling (2018° 10%} (2s8) (85}
10% strengthenng n US dollar agarst pound sterking (2018: 109%) 21 104
10% weakening in euro against pound sterling (2018 10%) {123) {14)
10% strengtherning n euro aganst pound sterling (2018 10%) %1 7
10% weakening in AUS dollar aganst pound sterkng (2018 10%) (16) (&)
10% strengthening n AUS dollar sagainst pound sterling {2018 10%) 20 8
b) Credit risk

The Company has a significant concentration of credit resk due to its use of thwd-party distributors. Credit kmits for the final customers are set
by the distributors based on a combination of payment history and third-party credit references Credit kmits are reviewed on a reguiar basis
n conunction with debt ageing and collection history The distribulors belong to established international groups whose business inchudes a
number of pubkshing interests and chents. The Company’s risk 15 imited as significant amounts outstanding through the UK distributors are
secured Oy creditinsurance. The balances with the distnbutors make up 859 {2018: 88%6) of the gross trade recevable balance



<) Liquidity risk
The Group has an unsecured revolving credht facility with Lioyds Bank Plc Al 28 February 2019, the Group had no draw down (2018 £nil) of this
facility wath £12 0 million of undrawn borrowing facdites (2018; £12 0 million} available

The facility comprises a £10-£ 14 million committed revolving ioan facility (amaount dependent on time during the year to match Bloomsbury's
cash flow cycle), an uncommitted incremental term loan faclity of up 10 £6 million and a £2 milion overdraft facllity The overdraft facility 1s
repayabie on demand and the loan facilines mature in May 2021 All facilities are subject to two covenants, being a maximum net debt to EBITDA
ratic and a minimum interest cover covenant

45. Operating leases
At 28 February 2019, the Company had the following outstanding comemitmenis under non-cancellable operating leases

28 February 28 February

2019 w18

£'000 £°000

Within one year : 953 876
Later than one year and fewer than five years ~ 3,288 3,322
After more than five years 5,446 6,243
Total 9,687 10,441

The operating leases represent rentals payable by the Company for certain office properties, vehicles and equipment, see note 25 for further
detais

46. Commitments and contingent liabilities
a) Capital commitments

28 February 28 February

2019 201

£°'000 £000

Praperty, plant and equipment - -
intangible assets 105 -
Total 105 -

b) Other commitments
The Company s committed to paying royally advances in subsequent financial years At 28 February 2019, this commitrment amounted to
£10,957,000(2018. £9,061,000)

¢) Guarantees

The Company and certain of its subsidianes have guarantees to Lloyds Bank Plcin place relating ta the Group's borrowing faciities, see note 44c.
The Comgany has guaranteed the habilities of certain of its UK subsicdiaries, being those listed in note 29, 1o enable them to take the audit
exempbion under section 479A of the Companies Act 2006

47. Related parties

Trading transactions
Curing the year the Company entered into the folkowing transactions and had the following balances with its subsidianes:

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£'000 £000

Sale of goods to subsidiaries 8,553 10,759
Management recharges 9,667 9,843
Commission payable to subsidiaries (s} -
Finance income from subsidiaries 77 232
Amounts owed by subsidiaries at year end 12,209 10,045
Amounts owed to subsicharies at year end 46,890 45,583

All amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No provisions have been made for doubtful debts in respect of the amounts
awed by subsidiaries

Key management remuneration is disclosed in note 5
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Five Year Financial Summary

ws F. 1 217 0w e

£°000 £'000 £'000 £'900 £°000

Revenue 11,128 123,725 142,564 161,510 162,679

Adjusted profitt 12079 13,028 12,039 13297 14,374

Adjusted diluted EPSE 1473p 15.24p 1263p 1392p 1497p

Dividend per share 6 10p £.40p & 70p 75p 7.96p

Return on Capital Employed 90% 92% 82% 99% 11.0%

Net assets 124,154 132,967 139,299 139,563 143,738

Net cash® 10,021 5,168 15,476 75478 27,580
1 Adjusied prof & profit Defore Larason, of acqured wtangible swets 2nd cther haghlighued semt

$ Adusted dilted £PS 5 calculated from aciusied proft with 1w on adisied profn decucied
* Net cash 5 cash and cash equivalents net of she Dank overdr st
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Cenar informanonin this document has not been audited or olherwise inglependently verified 3nd no representation or warranty, express of implied, i made as 0, and noreliance
should be placed on, the fairness, accuracy, compleieness or carreciness of the information or opimians conlained heren None of the Company or any of 11S affiiates, advisors or
representatives shall have any habihity whatsoever (in negligence or othenwise) for any loss whatsoever arising from any use of this document, or its contents, or otherwse arising in

connechon with this document.

This document does not constilute or form part of any offer or invitaon Lo sel, or any solicitatian of any offer to purchase any sharesin the Company, nor shatl it or any part of it or the
fact of its distribution form the bass of, or be refied on In connection with, any contract or commsment or investment deasions relating thereto, nor does il constitute a recommendaton

regarding the shares ol the Company

Certain slatements, siatisins and projections in this document are of may be forward looking. By therr nature, forwardlooking statements mvolve a number of rsks, uncentaintes or
assumptions that may or may nol ocour and actual resulls or events may ditfer materially from those expressed or implied by 1he forwarddooking statements. Accordingly, no assurance
can be given that any particular expectation will be met and reliance should not be placed on any forward-looking statement. Acocy dingly, farwar d-looking statements conlaned in
this document regarding past trends or actvities showdd not be taken as representanen that such trends or actvinies wil conunue in the future You should not place undue refiance on
forward-looking statements, which are based on the knowledge and infor mation avadable only at the date of this document's preparation For a description of certan factors that may
affect Bloomsbury’s business, financial performance or results of operanons, please refer o he Principal risks mcluded in this Annual Report and Accounts, see pages 26 10 29,

The Company does not underiake any obhgation 10 update or keep current the information contamed in this document, ncluding any forward locking statements, or 1o correct any
maccuraces which may become apparent and any opinions expressed in 1t are subject to change without notice

References in this repodt 1o other reports or materials, such as a websae address, have been provded 1o direct the reader o cther sources of Bloomsbury information which may be of
mierest Neilher the content of Bloomsbury'swebsie nor any website accessble by hyperkinks rom Bloomsbury's website nor any additanal materials contaned or accessible thereon,

are ncorporated n, or form part of, this report




Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

‘o be heid at the regrstered office of
Soomsbury Pubisheig PIC at

50 Bedford Square

London

WC 18 30P

On Wednesday 17 July 2019 at 12 00 noon

To Bloomsbury Shareholders
THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

1f you are n any doubt a5 10 any aspect of the contents of this document or what action you should take, you are recommended 10 seek your
own financial adwce immedhately from your stockbroker, bank manager, sohcitor, accountant, fund manager or other approgpriate independent
finanCial adviser autharised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

If you sell or have sold or otherwise transferred all of your shares in Bloomsbury Publishing Pic, please send thws document together wath the
accompanywng documents as so0n as passble ta the purchaser or ransferee or ta the stackbraker, bank or other agent theough whom the sale
or transfer was effected for delivery (0 the purchaser or the transferee



Letter to Shareholders

21 May 2019

Dear Sharehoider
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic - Annual General Meeting

1 am pleased to inform you that ths year ‘s Annuat Gener al Meeting (“AGM™) of Bioomsbury Publshing Pic {the “Company”) will be held at
S0 Bedford Square, L.ondon WC1B 30P on Wednesday 17 Jly 2019 at 12.00 noon

Information regarding the AGM, ncluchng the information required by sechon 3114 of the Comparses ACt 2006 15 avalable from
www bloomsbury-ir co uk

The AGM 15 an ¥nportant oppor tunity for the Directors to hsten to the sharehoiders and respond to thew questions. it § also when shareholders
are asked to vote in favour of vanous resolutons related to the running and management of the Company  This document prowvides details of

the resolubons {0 be voted upon at the AGM and includes the formal notice convening the AGM  You wall also find notes in the section entitied

“Explanatory Notes to the Resolutions” retating to the resolutions that you will be asked (0 consider and vote on A the AGM Resolutions 1to 13
will be proposed a5 ordinary resclutions and resolutons 14 1o 16 will be proposed as special resolubions

If you have elected to recerve informabon from the Company in hard copy, you wall have recerved the Annual Report & Accounis 2019 with ths
document Shareholders who have not elected to recene hard copy documents can view or download the Annual Report & Accounts 2019 and
this Notice from our website at www bloomsbury-ir co.uk.

Thes year, you will not recewve a form of proxy for the AGM n the post Instead, you wll find instructions in the section enttled “Explanatory Notes
o the Notice™ (0 enabie you to vote electrorcally and how to regrster 1o do 5. To regester, you will need your Invesior Code, wiuch can be found
on your share certificate. Submession of a proxy vote will not preciude you from attending and voling at the AGM in person and you may request
a paper form of proxy from our Regestrar, Link Asset Serwces. Proxy votes should be submitted as early as possible and in any event by no later
than 12.00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 i order to count towards the vote

The Dwectors consder that all the resolutions that are 1o be conadered at the AGM are in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders
a5 3awhole and are most likely to promote the success of the Company for the benefit of shareholders as a whole. The Directors unamimously
recommend that you vote in favour of all the proposed resolutions as they intend 10 do s0 in respect of thew own interesrs (both beneficial and
non-beneficial)

Yours fathfully

Maya Abu-Deeb

Gener al Counsel & Group Company Secretary
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic

21May 2019




Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Gener al Meeting of Bloomsbury Publisting Pic (1he “Company ™) wall be heid at 50 Bedford Square,
London, WC 18 30P on Wednesday 17 july 2019 at 12 00 noon

You will be asked to consider and vote on the resolutions below Resolutions 1to 13 will be proposed as orcinary resolutions and resolutions
14 1¢ 16 will be proposed as special resolutions.

Ordinary Business

Shareholders are asked to conader and, if thought fit, 1o pass the foliowing resolunons as or dinary resolutions

1 Torecewe the audited accounts of the Cornpary for the year ended 26 February 2019, together wath the Report of the Directors and the
report of the Auditor thereon

2 Toapprove the Annual Statement by the Chawman of the Remuner ation Commettee and the Annuat Report on Drectors” Remuner aion
for the year ended 28 February 2019, a5 set out On pages 54 to 55 and 62 ta 72 respecively of the Company’s Annual Report and
Accounts for the year ended 28 February 2019.

3 Todeclare afinal dhadend of 6.75p per Crcdinary share.

4. Toappoint Leshe-Ann Reed as a Director of the.Company

$.  Tore-appant john Warren as a Drector of the Cornpany

6. Tore-appont Steven Hakl as 2 Director of the Company

7 Tore-appoint Nigel Newtan as a Dwector of the Company.

8 Tore-appont Penny Scott-Bayfield as 3 Drector of the Company

9. Tore-appoint jonathan Glasspooi a5 3 Dwecior of the Company

0. Tore-appont S Rachard Lamibert as a Drector of the Company

1. Tore-appont KPMG LLP as Auditor of the Company to hold office untl the conciusion of the next Annual Gener al Meeting at whwch
financial statemnents for the Company are laid before the Company.

12.  To authorse the Directors Lo deternine the remuneration of the Auditor on behalf of the Company

Special Business

Shareholders are asked to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutons of which Resolution 13 will be propesed as an ordinary

reschston and resolupons 14, 15 and 16 will be proposed as special resohibons

13. THAT:
a  theDrrectors be generally and unconditionally authorsed pursuant to secnon 551 of the Companies Act 2006 (the “Act”) to exercrse
all the powers of the Company 10 allot any shares m the Company and to grant nghts to subscnbe for or convert any security into
shares in the Company to such persons and on such terms as they think proper up to a maamum aggregate nomnal amount of
£313,869 prowded that
. this authority shall expwre at the conclusion of the next Annual Generat Meening of the Company after the passing of ths
resoiubion or, f earkier, 15 months from the date of passing of this resoluton, uniess previousty vaned, revoked or renewed by
the Company in general meeting, and

u  the Company shall be entitied to make, before the expwy of such authonty, any offer or agreement which would or might
require shares 1o be aliotted or nghts to subscribe for or convert any secunty into shares in the Company to be granted afrer
the exprry of such authority and the Dwectors may afiot any shares pursuant (o such offer or agreement as if such authonty
had not expwred, and

i the Dwectors may impose any limuts or restrictons and make any arrangements which they consider necessary or appropnace
to deal with treasury shares, fracnonal entitlements, record dates, legal, requiatory or practical problems in, or under the laws
of, any territory Or any other matter; and

b all pnor authorities to alfot any shares in the Company and to grant nghts 1o subscribe for or convert any security into shares in the
Company given to the Directors by resoiution of the Company be revoked but wmthout prejudice to the alfotment of any shares
already made or agreed to be made pursuant to such authoriires,

14 THAT: if Resoluton 13 & passed, the Oirectors be authorsed to allot equaty secunnes {as defined in the Comparwes Act 2006 ("the Act™)}
for cash under the authonty guven by that resolutan and/or to sell Ordinary shares held by the Comparnty 25 treasury shares for cash asof
sechion 561 of the Act did not apply to any such allotment or sake such authority to be kmited:

i. tothe alotment of equity securities in connection wath 2 nghis ssue, open offer or other pre-emptive offer in favour of holders of
Ordinary shares in Ine Company where the equity securibes respecively attnbutable to the interests of ail such hoiders of Ordinary
shares are proportionaie (as nearty as may be) to the respective nurnbers of and/or rights attaching 10 Ordinary shares held by
them, subject to such exceptions, exchusions of other arrangements as the Dweciors may deem necessary or expedient 10 deal wath
fractional entrtiements or legal or practical problems under the taws of any terrtory or the requeements of any reguiatory body of
any stock exchange or otherwise in any terriory,



1 tothe allotment of equity securibes pursuant to the terms of the Company’s exasting employees’ share or share ophon schermes o
any other employees” share scheme approved by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting, and

i tothe allotment of equaty securies or sale of ireasury shares (otherwise than under paragraph 1 and s above) up 10 3 nominal
value not exceeding in aggregate £47,080,

and shall exprre at the conclusion of the next Annuai General Meeting of the Company after passing thes resolubon or, f earker, 15

months from the date of passing of this resolution, unless previously vaned, revoked or renewed by the Company i general meeting,

and prowded that the Company may, before such sxpary, make any offer or agresment which would or mught requre equity securities

10 be allotted or Ordinary shares heid by the Company as treasury shares to be sold afier such expiry and the Directors may aliot equity

securities or sell treasury shares pursuant 10 any such offer or agreement as if the power hereby conferred had not expred; and ali poor

powers or anted under sechion 571 of the Act revoked, prowided that such revoc ation shall not have retrospective effect

15 THAT f Resolution 13 s passed, the Directors be authorised, in addhon to any authority granted under Resolution 14, 1o allot equity
securities (as defined 1n the Companies Act 2006 {"the Act™) for cash under the authority grven by Resolution 13 and/or to sell Ordinary
shares held by the Company as treasury shares for cash, as if secuion 561 of the Act did not apply 1o any such alotment or sale, such
further authority to be

a  lwrwted 1o the alloiment of equity secunbies or sale of treasury shares up to a nomenal amount of £47,080; and

b usedonly for the purposes of financing (or refinancng, ff the authority 15 1o be used within six months after the onginal transacton)
a trarsacton wiwch the Directors determme to be an acquesibon or other capital investment of a kind conternplated by the
Statemnent of Pninciples on Disapplying Pre-Emption Rights mast recently published by the Pre-Empton Group prior to the date of
the notice of thus resolution,

and shall expwe at the conclusion of the next Annual Gener al Meetng of the Company after pasung thes resolution or, if earker, 15
months from the date of passing of the resclution, untess previously vaned, revoked or renewed by the Company in general meeting,
and provided that the Company may, before such expary, make any offer or agreement winch would or might require equity secunties
1o be allotted or Ordinary shares held by the Company as treasury shares 1o be sold after such expwry and the Directors may aliot equsty
securibes or sell treasury shares pursuant 10 any such offer or agreement as if the power hereby conferred had not expred; and ai prior
powers granted under section 571 of the ACt revoked, prowded that such revocation shall not have retrospective effect

16 THAT the Company be authorsed, pursuant to section 701 of the Companes Act 2006 (“the Act™), {0 make market purchases (as
defined in secton §93(4) of the Act) of any of its Ordinary shares of 1 25p each ("Orcinary shares™) in such manner and on such terms as
the Directors may from time 10 tme determme provided that
a the maomum number of Ordinary shares authorsed to be purchased s 7,532,857 Orcinary shares being 109% of the ssued Crchnary
shares of the Company at the date of the notice of this resolution,

b the maomum price (exciusive of expenses) which may be pad for each Ordinary share s an amount equal to 105 per cent of the
average of the middle market quotations for an Ordinary share taken from the London Stock Exchange Dasy Official List for the five
business days immechately prececing the date on whch such share 15 contracted to be purchased and the minimum price (exclusve of
expenses) which may be pad for each Orchnary share s 1.2 pence;

¢ the authority hereby conferred shail, unless previously vaned, revoked or renewed, expre 3t the conclusion of the next AGM of the
Company to be held after passing thes resolution or 15 months from the date of pasung of thes resolution, whschever shall be the
earkier, and

d the Company shall be entitied under such authority 1O make at any bme before s expwy O termination any cantract 1o purchase
1ts own shares which will or might be conciuded wholly or partly after the expury or termunation of such authority and may purchase
1ts own shares pursuant to such contract

By order of the Board

Maya Abu-Deeb

General Counsel & Group Company Secretary
8iomsbury Publshing Pic

21 May 2019

Regrstered Office
S0 Bedford Square
London

WO 18 30P




Explanatory Notes to the Resolutions

Resolutions 110 13 are propased as orcinary resolutions, This means that for each of those resoishons to be passed, more than half of the
votes cast must be in favour of the resolution

Resohutons 14 to 16 are proposed as special resolutions. This means that for each of thase resolutions (o be passed, at keast three-quarters of
the votes cast must be in favour of the resolution

Resolution 1 {ordinary resolution) - Report and Accounts
Torecewe the report of the Directors and the financial statements for the year ended 28 Febryary 2019, together with the report of the Audor

Resolution 2 (ordinary resolution) - Approval of Annual Statement by the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and Annual Report on Directors’ Remuneration

The Directors are requared to prepare the Directors’ Remuneraton Report, compriang an annual report detakng the remuneration of the
Directors and an annual statement by the Chaw of the Rernuneration Commitiee  These are sef out on pages 54 1o 55 and 62 10 72 of the
Annual Report & Accounts. The Company s required (o seek shareholders’ approval in respect of the contents of the Remuner ation Report
on an annual basss (excluding the part contaswng the Directors’ Remuner ation Poiicy) anc of the annual statement The vote for Resalution 2
5 an achisory one

Resolution 3 (ordinary resclution) - Final dividend

The Board proposes a final dividencd of §.75p per share for the year ended 28 February 2019 f approved, the recommended final dwdend
wall be pand On 23 August 2019 1o all shareholders on the reguster on the record date of 26 July 2019. Payments will be made by cheque

or BACS (where there is an existing dividend mandaie). The final dividend equates 10 an aggregate distribution to shareholders of
approxmately £5.1 mdlion, making approxmately £6.0 millon n aggregate for the interim and hnal dividend together for the year ended
28 February 2019.

Resolutions 4 to 10 (ordinary resolutions) - Re-appointment of Directors

In accordance wath best practice for issuers isted on the Main Market of the London Stock Exchange and the Artic les of Association of the
Company (“Articles™), all the Directors will retive at the AGM and, being ehaeble, offer thernselves for re-appointment except for Jilf Jones
who will resign as a Director of the Company. Shareholders will be asked to vote on the appontment of Leske-Ann Reed as a Drector of the
Company with effect from 17 July 2019. The Nomination Committee recommended | eshe-Ann 's appointment to the Board following sts
review of the skilfs, knowledge and experience needed and a ngorous and tharough search process.

Leshe-Ann i5 currently an independent Non-Executive Director and Chai of the Auciit Commutee of the AIM-listed company Learning
Technologres Group pic, and 3 Non-Executive Dwrector of the German-fsied company ZEAL Networks SE where she rs Vice Chaw of the
Supervisory Board and Char of the Audst Comemettee Until May 2018 she was a Non-Executive Director and Chair of the Audit Commitiee of the
London isted publisher Quarto Group, Inc. Leske-Ann 15 a Chanered Accountani, She graduated from Leeds Metropoktan Unsversity with 3 BA
{Hons)in Accountancy and began her career at Arthur Anderson. She nas since held serior inance roles in varous media and professiona)
services companies, namely Universal Fictures, Polygr am Music, EMIMusic and Warner Communication inc, actad as an advisor 1o Marwyn
Investment Management, and was Chief Funanciat Officer of the B28 media group Metal Bulletns plc and the online sucnoneer Go indusiry plc
The Board has considered the appr asal of the performance of sach Director affering themsetves for re-appointment and has concluded that
each of them makes positive and effectve contnbutions to the meetings of the Board and the commutiees on which they sit and that they
demonstrate commitment to their roles.

The Board 15 satisfied that each Non-Executive Owector offering themsetves for appointment or re-appointment is ndependent in char acter
and there are no relatonshas or Grcumstances iikely to affect thew character or judgement

Bographies of each of the Oirectors are avalable from the Company s website: www.bloomsbury:ir.co uk

The Board unanimously recommends the appointment or re-apporiment of each of the Dwectors.

Resolution 11 {ordinary resolution} - Reappointment of the Auditor
The Board recommends that the incumbent External Auditor, KPMG LLP {who have been in office ance the 2013/14 financial year), be
reapponted for a further year so that they are able to audit the Company s report and accounts for ihe year ending 29 February 2020,

Resolution 12 (ordinary resolution) - Remuneration of the Auditor
The Board propases that it be authorised to determine the ievef of the Auditor's remuneration for the year ending 29 February 2020.

Resolution 13 (ordinary resolution) — Authority to allot Ordinary shares

Thes & an Oordinary resolution to replace the general autharity, last grven at the 2018 AGM, for the Directors to be authorsed to allot Ordinacy
shares pursuani to secton 551 of the Act. The resolution, if passed, would give the Directors the autharty 10 alkot up 0 25,109,523 Orcnary
shares of 1.25 pence with 2 nominal value of £313,869, representing approximately 33 33% of the ssued Ordinary share capial of the
Company at the date of thes Notice

This authority, f granted, will expire on the earker of the conciusion of the Company*s next AGM and 15 months from the date of passing ths
cesoluton The Board has no present intention of exercising the authority granted by this resolution save in the arcumstances refecredto
below The Board intends to seek its renewal at subsequent AGMs of the Company



As at the date of sgning the Dwectors’ Remuneration Report for the 2019 Annual Report & Accounts, the Dwectors had beneficial holdings
of Orcinary shares in the Company which, in aggregate, amounted to approximatety 1 43% of the Ordinary sharesin ssue The Dwrectors
have been granted awards under the Company’s share award schemes that, if they were to fully vest, would entitle the Directors to further
Ordinary shares which in aggregate would amount 10 approxsmatety a further 153% of the Ordinary shares in issue

Resolutions 14 and 15 (special resolutions) - Disapplication of statutory pre-emption provisions
if the Directors wish to aliot new shares and other equity secunibes, or to sell treasury shares, for cash {(other than in connecthion wath an
employee share scheme), Company Law requires that these shares are offered first to shareholders in proportion to thewr exsting shareholdings

The Statement of Pnincipies on Drsapplying Pre-Emplion Rights most recently published by the Pre-Emption Group prior (o the date of this
Notice supports the annual disapphication of pre.emption nghts in respect of allotments of shares and other equity securites and sales of
treasury shares for cash represenning no more than 5% of the ssued Orchnary share capital of the Company (exclusive of treasury shares),
wathout restnchion as to the use of proceeds of those allotments

Accordingly, the purpose of Resoluton 14 1s ta authorrse the Directors to allot new Ordinary shares pursuant to the allotment authority grven
1o them by Resolution 13, or to sefl treasury shares, for cash (1) pursuant to the terms of the Company’s employees’ share schemes, (k) in
connection with a pre-empirve offer or nghts rssue to shareholders or (i) otherwse wp to a nominal value equrvalent to 5% of the msued
Ordinary share capital (exciusive of treasury shares) without the shares first being offered to existing shareholders in proportion to thew
ensting shareholdings

The Board also intends to achere 10 the provisons i the Pre-Empton Group's Statement of Principles and not to allot shares or other equity
secunties or (0 sell treasury shares for Cash on 2 non pre-empive bass pursuant (o the authonty in Resolubion 14 in excess of an amount
equalto 7 5 per cent of the issued Ordinary share capital {exciuding treasury shares), within a3 roling three-year period, other than. wath prior
consultatron with shareholders; or in connection wath an acquesiion or speciied caprtal nvestment whech s announced contempor aneously
wath the allotrnent or which has taken place in the preceding six-month penod and s disclosed in the announcement of the allotment

The Pre-Emphion Group's Statement of Principles also supports the annual disapplication of pre-empoon nghts i respect of allotments of
shares and other equity secunties and sales of treasury shares for cash representing no more than an addiional 5% of ssued Ordnary share
capatal {exclusive of treasury shares), to be used oniy In connechon with an acquisition or specified captal investment n respect of winch
sufficient information s made avalable to shareholders to enable them to reach an assessment of the potential return

Accorchngly, and in hine wath the template resolutions published bry the Pre-Emption Group, the purpose of Resolubion 15 15 to authorse the
Dwectors to allot new shares and other equsty securities pursuant to the allotment authority grven by Resolut:on 13, or sell treasury shares, for
cash up to a further nomnal amount equivalent to 5% of the ssued Ordinary share capital (exchusive of treasury shares) only in connection
wath an acqusition or specified caprtal investment which s announced contempor aneousty with the allotment, or which has waken place

wn the preceding six-month penod and s disclosed in the announcement of the issue [If the authority grven in Resolution 15 s used, the
Company wll publish detalks of the placing m 1ts next annual report

¥ Resolutions 14 and 15 are passed, the authority will expwre on the earlier of the conclusion of the Company’s next AGM and 15 months from
the date of passng the resolutions.

The Board considers the authontes in Resolut:ons 14 and 15 to be appropnate in order to allow the Company flexibiity 10 finance business
opportunities or to conduct a pre-emptive offer or nghits ssue wathout the need to comply wath the sinct requirements of the statutory
pre-empton proviswons. The Dwectors have no current intenbon to exercae the authoribes granted by Resolutons 14 and 15 The Company
has not allotted Ordinary shares or sold treasury shares for cash on a non-pre-emplive bass in the previous five years other than 869,054
shares allotted during December 2014 n connection with the acquesibon of Osprey Publishing, 247,393 shares allotted durng August 2016 In
connection with the acqusition of Berg Fashion Library and shares allotted under employee share option schemes

Resolution 16 (special resolution) - Authority for the Company to purchase Ordinary shares

Thes 5 a resofubion to replace the general authority, Jast given at the 2018 AGM, for the Company to purchase its own Ordinary shares and
enther to cancel them or to hold them as ireasury shares. The Company would be authorsed to make market purchases of up 10 7,532,857
Ordnary shares with a normunal value of £94, 161, being equivalent to 109 of the issued Ordinary share capntal (excluding ireasury shares) at
the date of thss Notice

Treasury shares are not taken into account in calculations of earnngs per share and may only be transferred pursuant to an employee
share scheme, cancelled or soid For cash Shares would only be purchased if the Directors consider such purchases are in the best interests of
sharehoiders generaily and can be expected Lo result in anincrease in earnings per share The authority will only be used after conadenng
the prevaiing market conckbions, other investment oppOr turbes, appropnate geanng levels and the overall financial posson of the
Company Any purchases would be market purchases through the London Stock Exchange The upper and lower imits on the price which
may be pad for those shares are set out in the resolution iself

This authonty would, f granted, expire on the earlier of the conclusion of the Company s next AGM and 15 months from the date of passing
thes resolunon

The Drectors believe it s prudent 10 seek this general authority to be able to act if crcumstances arse mn which they consider such purchases
tabe n the best interests of shareholders generaily The Directors have no current intention to exercise the authonty granted by thes
resolubon The Company has not purchased its own Ordinary shares in the previous five years and holds no shares in treasury as o the date
of this Notice




Explanatory Notes to the Notice

t  Entitiement to attend and vote Sharehoiders included on the register of members (in relation to Qrdinary shares beld in CREST, pursuant
6 Reguiatian 41 of the Unceruficated Securites Regulatons 2001) at cliose of busness on 15 July 2019 will be entitied 10 attend and vote at the
AGM i1 respect of the number af Ordinary shares regrstered in ther name at that tme_Changes 10 the regrster of members after that time wil
be disregarded in deterarung the nghts of any person to attend or wote at the meeting,

2  Appointment of promes. If a shareholder meets the critena sel out in Note 1 above, they are entitied 10 attend and vote or may appont
one of more prosces 10 attend, speak and vote on thew behalf A proxy need not be a sharehoider of the Company A shareholder can only
BpPOWV 3 proxXy using the procedures s&1 out in these notes. if a shareholkder washes ther prouy 10 speak on they behalf a1 the meeung,
they will need 10 appoint thew own choce of preoty (who 18 nol the Chair man) and grve instructions divectly o the proxy A shareholder
may appoint more than one proxy provided each proxy 1s appainted 1o exercise fights atlached to different shares. A shareholder may not
appont rore than One prowy 1O exercise nghts sttached 10 any one share. A vote withheld 15 1Ot 3 vote it lawe, which means that the vote
will ot be counted in the calculation of votes for or against the resolution. ¥ No voting Indication & grven, the shareholder ‘s prooty will vote
or abstan from votng at they discretion. The shareholder 's proxy will vote (or abstan from voting) as they think fit in relabon to any othes
matter which 5 put before the AGM
Shareholders are recommended to vote thew shares electroniCaily ar www.signashares com On the home page, search “Bloomstaury
Publishing Pic™ and then regsster or lag in, using your invesior Code To vote af the AGM, click on the "Vote Onkine Now™ button by not
later than 12 00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 (or 48 hours (excluding weekencls and pubhic hokdays) before the hme appomted for any
adjournment of it). Eleciron votes and proxy voles should be submitted as early as possible and in any event, 10 be recewved by no later
than 12 00 noon on Monday 15 July 2013 Any power of attorney or other authorty unider which the proxy s submitted must be sent to
the Company's Regrstrar (Link Asset Services, PXS), 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BRI 42F) 50 a8 10 have been receved by the
Company's Regsirars by not later than 12 00 /00N on Monday 15 July 2019 {or 48 hours (excluding weekends and public hokdays) before
the ume apponted for any adpurnment of i)

You are entitied to request a hard copy form of proxy directly from the Registrar, Link Asset Services, whose contact detarls can be found
n Note 14. If a paper form of proxy is requested from the Company ‘s Registrar, # must be compieted and sent [0 the Company 's Regestrar
(Link Asset Services, PXS1, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 4F) so as ta have been recerved by the Company’s Registrars by not
later than 12 00 nooa on Monday 15 July 2019 {or 48 hours {exciuding weekends and public hokdays) before the time appointed for any
adjournment of it).

3 Appointment of proxies through CREST CREST members who wish 1o appoint a proety of preaoes Dy utiksng the CREST electromnd prosy
appomntment sernce may 0o so for the AGM and any adiournment(s) thereof by utilsing the procedisres descnbed in the CREST Manual
CREST personal membpers or other CREST sponsored mesmbers, and those CREST members who have appomited 2 voung sennce prowder(s),
shiould refer to thew CREST Sponsor of voting service provides (s}, who witl De abie 10 take 1he 3ppropnate achon on thew behatf
In order for a proxy appontment made by means of CREST to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (3 CREST Proxy Instrucion) must
be properiy authenticated in accordance with Euroclear UK 8 Ireland Limiteds { “EUI™) specifications and must contain the information
required for such instructions, as described in the CREST Manual The message must be transmitted so as to be recewved by the issuer's
agent (D - RA10) nox Later than 48 houwrs before the ime appointed for noldimg the AGM For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken
to be the ume {as determined by the tirnestamp appilied to the message by the CREST Applications Host) from which the issuer’s agent i
aoie 10 retneve the message by enguery to CREST in the manner prescnibed by CREST. After this time, any change of instructions to a proxy
apponted through CREST should be communic aed 10 the proxy Dy other means. For further information on CREST procedures, imtabions
and systems Limings, please refer to the CREST Manua! In all cases, for a proxy form to be valid, the CREST Voning Service informabion must be
récenved by the Company's Regestrar no later than 48 hours before the ume appointed for the holding of the AGM.

CREST members and, where appiicable, their CREST sponsors of voling service providers should note that EUl does not make avadable speciat \
procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system tmings and kmitations will therefore apply in relapon to the nput of CREST

Proxy Instructions. & 15 the responsitlity of the CREST member concerned to take (or, if the CREST member is 3 CREST peérsonal member

or sponsored member or has appointed a votng service provider(s), to procure that their CREST sponsor or voting service provader(s)

take{s)) such action as shall be necessary (o ensure that 2 message is transmwited by means of the CREST system by any particular tme In

this connection, CREST members and, where applcable, their CREST sponsors or voling service prowders are referred, in particular, (o those

sections of the CREST Manual concerning pracocat imitations of the CREST system and bmings The Company may treat as invakd a CREST

Proxy Insiruchon in the arcumstances set out i Regulation 35(5)(a) of the Uncertific ated Securtties Regulations 2001.

4 Appoiniment of proxy by joint members. in the case of joint hoiders, where more than one of the joint holders purports 10 appomt 3
proxy, only the apposniment submitied by the most senior holder wikt be accepted. Seniority is determined by the order in whuch the narnes
of the pint holders appear in the Company’s regeter of members in respact of the oint holding {the first-named beng the most senior).
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Changing proxy instructions To change your proxy instructions simply submit a new proxy appontment using the methods set out in
Note 2 Note that the cut-off ime for receipt of prowy appaintments (see above) alsa applies in relation 10 amended INSIruchons; any
amended proxy appointment recewed after the refevant cut-off lime will be disregarded Where you have apponted a proxy using the
hard-copy proxy form and would kike to change the instructions usng another hard-copy proxy form, please contact Link Asset Serwices at
PXS51, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 42F if you submit more than one vahid proxy appomtment, the appoentment recemved last
before the latest ime for the receipt of proxies will take precedence

Termination of proxy appointments. in order (0 revoke a proxy instruction electromcally please foliow the method set out in Note 2 and
elect to withhold your vote on each resolution To revoke a hard copy praxy instruction you will need 1o inform the Company by sending a
signed hard copy nctice clearly stating your intention (o revoke your proxy appointment to Link Asset Services at PXS1, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 42F . In the case of a shareholder which 15 3 company, the revocation notice must be executed under its common seal
or signed on its behalf by an officer of the company or an attorney for the company Any power of attorney or any other authorty under
which the revocation notice 5 signed {or a duly certified copy of such power or authority) must be ncluded with the revacaton notce

The revocauon notice must be recerved by Link Asset Serwces nolater than 12 00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019, If you attempt to revoke
your proxy appantment but the revocation s recewved after the time specified then, subyect 10 the paragraph directly beiow, your proxy
appontment will remain vakd Appointment of a proxy does not preclude you from attending the AGM and voting in person. If you have
apponted a proxy and attend the AGM in person, your proxy apposntment will automatically be terminated

Corporate representatives A corporation which & a shareholder Can appOont One Of MOre Corpor e representatives who May exercse,
on its behalf, all its powers as a shareholder prowded that no more than one corpor ate representatrve exercises powers over the same shares,

issued shares and total voting rights As at 20 May 2019 {being the last business day prior to the date of thes Notice), the Company 's issued
share capstal comprised 75,328,570 Ordinary shares of 1.25 pence each (subgect to any changes that wll be notified to you at the beginning of
the AGM) Each Ordinary share carnes the right to one vote at a General Meeting of the Company and, therefore, the total number of voting
rights it the Company a5 at 20 May 2019 5 75,328 $70.

Questions at the AGM. Any shareholder attending the meeting has the nght to ask questions. Under section 319A of the Companics Act
2006, the Company must answer any question relanng to the business bewng deait with at the meeting, except th certam crcumsiances,
including (1} f to do so would interfere unduly wath the preparation for the meeting or invoive the disclosure of confidential iInformation,
(i) the answer has already been given on 3 webrite in the form of an answer 10 a question, or () i it 5 undesirable in the interest of the
Company or the good order of the meeting that the question be answered.

Website publication of audit concerns Under Section 527 of the Companes Act 2006, shareholders meeung the threshold requivements
set out in that sechon have the nght 1o require the Company 10 publish on a website 3 statement setimg out any macer relating to (1) the
aucht of the Company's accounts (including the Aucktor ‘s Report and the conduct of the audht) that are 10 be lad before the AGM, or (i) any
cwcumstance connected wath an Auditor of the Company ceasing 10 hoid office since the previous meeting at whach annual accounts and
reports were lad 1n accordance with secton 437 of the Act. The Company may nok requwe the shareholders requesting any such website
publicahon to pay its expenses in complying with sections 527 or 528 of the Act Where the Company s required ta place a statement on
awebsite under section 527 of the Act, it must forward the statement 10 the Company’s Auditor not later than the time when it makes the
staternent avadable on the website. The business wiuch may be deait wath at the AGM inchudes any statement that the Company has been
required under section 527 of the Act to publish on a2 website.

Nominated Persons Any person to whom this Notice s sent whao 5 2 person norinated under sechon 145 of the Act to enpoy information
nights (a “Norminated Person™) may, under an agreernent between them and the sharehoider by whom they were nominated (“Relevant
Member~), have a night 10 be appoinited (or to have someone else appointed) as a praxy for the AGM If a Nominated Person has no such
prouy appontrment right or does not wish (o exercise it, they, under any such agreement, may have a ght to grve instruchions to the
Relevant Member as 10 the exercise of voting rights. Your main point of contact in terms of your investment in the Company remains the
Relevant Member (or, perhags, your custodian or broker) and you should continue to contact them {and not the Company) regarding

any changes or querses relating (o your personal detals and your interest in the Company (inciuding any administr ative matters) The only
excepltion 1o ths s where the Company expressly requests a response from you The statement of the nights of sharehoiders in relation 1o the
appontment of proxies does not 3pply to Norunated Persons The rights described in this regard can only be exercrsed by shareholders of

the Company
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15.

Members' Rights. Under section 338 and secton 338A of the Companies Act 2005, a member Or members meeting the quakficabon critena
in those sechons have the nght 1o require the Company (i} 1o give to members of the Company entitied 1o receive notice of the AGM, notice
of a resoluton whech may properly be moved and s intended to be maoved at the AGM and/or (u} to include in the business ta be dealt with
2 the AGM any matter (other than a proposed resolubion} which may be properly ncluded in the business A resoluton may properly be
mowved or a matter may properly be included in the business uniess (a) (in the case of a resolution only) it would, if passed, be meffective
{whether by reason of iInconsistency wath any enactment or the Company's constitubion or otherwise}, or (D) it s defamatory of any person,
or {C} it s frvolous or vexatiows. Such a request may be i hard copy form or in electronc form, must identify the resolution of whch notice
15 to be given or the matter to be inciuded in the business, must be authorised by the person or persons making it. The request must be
recerved by the Company nat later than the later of the dates faling six weeks before the AGM and the time of grang thes Notice of AGM, and
(i the case of a matter to be ncluded in the busness only) must be accompaned by a statement setting Ot the grounds for the request.

Documents. Copres of the followng documents will be available for inspecon at the Company ‘s Regrstered Office, 50 Becford Square,
London WC 18 30P, during usual business hours on any weekday, Saturdays and public holidays excepted, from the date of this Notice untl
the date of the AGM and at the place of the AGM for 15 rminutes pnior 1o and dunng the meetng

#  copies of the service agreements under which the Executive Dicectors of the Company are empioyed by the Company or s subsiciares,
& copes of letters of appointmerd of the Non-Executive Directors;

® 3 copyof the Artxles of Association of the Company, and

#  the terms of reference of the Audit Commutiee, the Remunération Comimuttee and Nomenation Committee of the Board.

Communication Except a5 proviced above, members who have general quenes about the AGM should calf the Company's shareholder
heiphne on 0871 664 0300 if calling withen the United Kingdom o +44(0) 371 664 0300 f calling from outade the Urwted Kingdom Lines are
open between 9-00am and 5 30pm Monday to Fncay Calis to the helpline from wathun the Urited Kingdom Cost 12p per munute plus network
extras. Calks to the heipline from outside the Urnted Kingdom will be charged at apphcable internatonal rates. Calls may be recorded and
mormtored for secunty and trauning purposes; no other methods of commurng 200n wall be accepied. You may not use any electronc address
provided i this Notce of Meeting ta communicate wath the Company ke any purposes other than those expressly stated.

Website giving information regarding the AGM. information regarding the meeting, including the imformation requared by sechon 311A
of the Comparnies Act 2006, 15 avaiable from www bloomsbury-¥ couk.
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